CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
YPSILANTI BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE
Trustees
STAN ELDRIDGE
HEATHER JARRELL ROE

MONICA ROSS WILLIAMS
JIMMIE WILSON, JR.

October 1, 2019

Work Session — 5:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting — 7:00 p.m.

Ypsilanti Township Civic Center
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197



Charter Township of Ypsilanti

7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEeYPSILANTI, MI 48197

SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO ¢ CLERK KAREN LOVEJOY ROE ¢« TREASURER LARRY DOE
TRUSTEES: STAN ELDRIDGE ¢ HEATHER JARRELL ROE ¢ MONICA ROSS WILLIAMS e
JIMMIE WILSON, JR.

WORK SESSION AGENDA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2019

5:00PM

CIVIC CENTER
BOARD ROOM
7200 HURON RIVER DRIVE

1. 2020 BUDGET REVIEW
a. 101-265 - BUILDING OPERATIONS
b. 101-774 — PARKS AND GROUNDS
c. FUND 208 PARKS
d. FUND 212BSRII
e. FUND 226 ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
f.  FUND 595 MOTORPOOL
g. FUND 590 COMPOST

2. BOARD POLICY DISCUSSION..........ccoieiiiiiii, KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK

3. AGENDA REVIEW .. ..o SUPERVISOR STUMBO

4. OTHER DISCUSSION ....oiiiiiiiiiieiii ettt BOARD MEMBERS






NARRATIVE

101-265 — Building Operations

Expenditures

Line ltem

Explanation

101-265-000-705-000 — Salary-Supervision

Salary for the Building Operations Director, a Teamster
Position. In past years, this position was split between
101.265 Building Operations and 101.774 Parks &
Grounds. Both the Building Operations Director and Parks
& Grounds Director positions have been restored to 100%
and are now budgeted in their respective budgets. A
2.5% increase is budgeted for 2020. We anticipate a
retirement in 2020.

101-265-000-706-000 — Salary-Permanent Wages

Cost of two full-time maintenance tech staff, three full-time
custodians (one at Civic Center, one at Recreation and one
who floats between buildings), 50% of one full-time
custodian (shared with 14-B Court) and three part-time
custodians (at Recreation), all AFSCME positions. A 2.5%
contractual increase is budgeted.

Even though the increase is budgeted, a decrease is
shown. This is due to two long-term employees who retired
and the positions being filled at a lower starting wage, per
the AFSCME contract.

101-265-000-707-775 — Salary-Temporary Ford Lake Park

Wages for seasonal employees to paint park shelters and
gate houses, etc. Maintenance projects are done in
September/October of each year. No change for 2020.




Line ltem

Explanation

101-265-000-708-010 — Health Insurance Buyout

Health insurance buyout for employees who receive health
insurance through another source.

An increase is shown due to the Building Operations
Director being budgeted 100% in this budget, as well as
another employee within the department who opted out of
health care insurance.

101-265-000-709-000 — Regular Overtime

Overtime for emergencies and projects that have to be
done during non-work hours. Based on the expenditures to
date, recommend that $10,000 be budgeted for 2020.

101-265-000-715-000 — FICA/Medicare

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-265-000-719-000 — Health Insurance

We will not receive our health insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 20%
increase. Once our actual rates are received, this line item
will be adjusted.

There were coverage changes within the department. One
employee moved from 2 person to family coverage and
another opted out of coverage. Due to the “opt out”, a
decrease is shown.

101-265-000-719-001 — Sick & Accident

Rates for disability insurance are $381.96/year for each
non-fire department employee and are good through
August 2020. Figures provided by Human Resources.

A decrease is shown from last year, there was an error in
the 2019 budget.




Line ltem

Explanation

101-265-000-719-003 — Employee Paid Health Contra

Amount employees pay toward health care coverage. A
decrease is shown due an additional employee within the
department opting out of health care coverage.

101-265-000-719-015 — Dental Benefits

We will not receive our dental insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

A greater increase is budgeted due to an employee within
the department moving from 2 person to family coverage.

101-265-000-719-016 — Vision Benefits

We will not receive our vision insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

A greater increase is budgeted due to an employee within
the department moving from 2 person to family coverage.

101-265-000-719-020 — Health Care Deduction

Cost to fund the Clarity Benefits card associated with health
insurance plan. Health care deductible accounts are
budgeted at 70% of the total that could possibly be
expended. A decrease is shown due to an additional
employee within the department opting out of health care
coverage.

101-265-000-719-021 — Admin Fee-Health Deductible

Cost to manage card used to pay health care deductibles,
administered by Clarity Benefits. A decrease is budgeted
due to an employee within the department opting out of
health care coverage.




Line ltem

Explanation

101-265-000-720-000 — Life Insurance

Our rates for life insurance are $226.80/year for each
employee and are good through August 2020. Figures
provided by Human Resources.

A decrease is shown from last year, there was an error in
the 2019 budget.

101-265-000-723-000 — Deferred Compensation Employer

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-265-000-727-000 — Office Supplies

A decrease to $300 is recommended for 2020.

101-265-000-740-000 — Operating Supplies

Used for tools and equipment for Building Maintenance
employees. No change for 2020.

101-265-000-741-000 — Boot Reimb & Uniform Purchase

Cost for uniform rental and laundering, as well as service
for mats & towels and a contractual boot reimbursement.
No change for 2020.

101-265-000-757-775 — Operating Supplies-Ford Lake Park

Used for tools and equipment used within Ford Lake Park
system. No change for 2020.

101-265-000-776-001 — Maint Supplies-Civic Center

Supplies for Civic Center (vacuum bags, floor finish, etc.).
In reviewing the amount spent to date, recommend an
increase to $8,000 for 2020.

101-265-000-776-002 — Maint Supplies-Graffiti Control

Cost of cleaners and paints used to remove graffiti. No
change for 2020.

101-265-000-776-775 — Maint Supplies-Ford Lake Park

Cost of supplies within Ford Lake Park system. No change
for 2020.




Line ltem

Explanation

101-265-000-777-000 — Bldg Oper Equipment Tools

Cost of tools, lift gates, electrical and regulatory posters. An
increase is budgeted for 2020 to purchase tools needed by
our Maintenance staff.

101-265-000-818-001 — Contractual Services-Civic Center

Used for alarm systems, elevator inspections, fire
extinguishers, boiler inspections, building services, window
washers, etc. No change from 2019 original budget.

101-265-000-818-775 — Maint-Contr Svcs-Ford Lake Park

Used to contract for work in Ford Lake Park System (alarm
system, etc.). Based on the expenditures to date,
recommend decreasing to $500 in 2020.

101-265-000-867-000 — Gas & Oil

Cost of fuel and oil for vehicles, WEX & Fuelcloud. No
change for 2020.

101-265-000-876-000 — Retirement/MERS

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-265-000-876-100 — Retirement Health Care Savings

Amount placed into a health care savings account for future
use in health care expenses. This is for employees in the
department hired after 1/1/14. An increase is shown due to
a new employee within the department.

101-265-000-920-001 — Utilities-Civic Center

Cost of utilities in the Civic Center. No change for 2020.

101-265-000-931-001 — Repairs-Civic Center

Used for batteries, door repairs, closers, etc. in Civic
Center. Based on amount expended to date, recommend
increasing to $2,500 in 2020.

101-265-000-931-020 — Non-Reoccurring R&M-Civic Ctr

Used for large unexpected item replacements, such as
electric ceiling sensors. No change for 2020.




Line ltem

Explanation

101-265-000-931-775 — Repairs-Ford Lake Parks

Cost of paint and maintenance staff repairs in the Ford
Lake Park System. No change for 2020.

101-265-000-938-000 — Equipment Contractual Equipment

Annual inspections on equipment. No change for 2020.

101-265-000-939-031 — Motorpool-Miscellaneous Repair

New line item for 2020, covers cost of vehicle repairs.
Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-265-000-943-000 — Motorpool Lease/Maintenance

Combined cost of monthly vehicle lease/maintenance.
Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-265-000-956-000 — Miscellaneous

Used for drug screenings, driving tests, etc. No change for
2020.

101-265-000-977-000 — Equipment

Recommend purchase of new lift for Civic Center.

8/26/19




09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Dept 265.000 - RESIDENT SVCS: BLDG OPERATIONS
101-265.000-705.000 SALARY - SUPERVISION 0 0 59,225 59,225 31,984 60,705
101-265.000-706.000 SALARY - PERMANENT WAGES 223,962 242,983 270,375 270,375 167,819 262,044
101-265.000-707.000 SALARY - TEMPORARY/SEASONAL 7,332 0 0 0 0 0
101-265.000-707.775 SALARY - TEMP. FORD LAKE PARK 0 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
101-265.000-708.004 SALARIES PAY OUT-PTO&SICKTIME 804 1,280 0 0 0 0
101-265.000-708.008 RETIREE TIME PAYOUTS 0 0 0 7,627 7,627 0
101-265.000-708.010 HEALTH INS BUYOUT 4,666 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,746 9,000
101-265.000-709.000 REG OVERTIME 2,072 1,739 1,500 9,500 5,783 10,000
101-265.000-715.000 F.I.C.A./MEDICARE 17,747 18,680 24,346 24,930 16,322 24,937
101-265.000-719.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 32,859 36,091 77,516 77,516 27,089 65,014
101-265.000-719.001 SICK AND ACCIDENT 1,676 1,167 2,483 2,483 955 2,100
101-265.000-719.003 EMPLOYEE PAID HEALTH CONTRA (4,500) (4,088) (5,100) (5,100) (700) (3,900)
101-265.000-719.015 DENTAL BENEFITS 2,568 2,410 4,933 4,933 2,357 6,140
101-265.000-719.016 VISION BENEFITS 556 584 1,131 1,131 394 1,353
101-265.000-719.020 HEALTH CARE DEDUCTION 8,333 11,713 22,208 22,208 4,052 13,318
101-265.000-719.021 ADMIN FEE - HEALTH DEDUCTIBLE 225 208 360 360 121 225
101-265.000-720.000 LIFE INSURANCE 693 729 1,474 1,474 737 1,247
101-265.000-723.000 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EMPLOYE 100 13 293 293 0 65
101-265.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 256 296 400 400 73 300
101-265.000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 814 864 2,000 2,000 893 2,000
101-265.000-741.000 BOOT REIMB & UNIFORMS PURCHASE 6,872 7,595 12,000 12,000 6,931 12,000
101-265.000-757.775 OPERATING SUPP: FORD LAKE PAR 524 222 800 800 0 800
101-265.000-776.001 MAINT SUPPLIES - CIVIC CENTER 6,940 5,855 6,500 6,500 5,665 8,000
101-265.000-776.002 MAINT SUPPLIES - GRAFFITI CON 0 702 1,500 1,500 350 1,500
101-265.000-776.775 MAINT SUPPLIES: FORD LAKE PAR 978 2,955 2,500 2,500 600 2,500
101-265.000-777.000 BLDG OPER EQUIP TOOLS 2,055 2,080 4,000 4,000 2,849 5,000
101-265.000-818.001 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CIVIC CT 41,783 52,560 50,000 42,000 24,845 50,000
101-265.000-818.775 MAINT-CONTR SVCS - FORD LK PR 187 0 700 700 0 500
101-265.000-867.000 GAS & OIL 2,547 3,110 3,500 3,500 1,719 3,500



09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
101-265.000-876.000 RETIREMENT/MERS 22,570 22,924 31,168 31,168 15,338 20,304
101-265.000-876.100 RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 0 858 5,850 5,850 3,830 6,500
101-265.000-920.001 UTILITIES - CIVIC CENTER 77,322 69,139 80,000 75,000 38,455 80,000
101-265.000-931.001 REPAIRS CIVIC CENTER 893 1,058 2,000 2,000 1,935 2,500
101-265.000-931.020 NON REOCCURRING R & M - CIVIC 2,408 26,423 3,000 8,000 6,590 3,000
101-265.000-931.775 REPAIRS - FORD LAKE PARKS 6 3,450 2,000 2,000 83 2,000
101-265.000-938.000 EQUIPMENT CONTRACTUAL EQUIP 0 493 1,000 1,000 133 1,000
101-265.000-939.031 MOTORPOOL-MISC REPAIR 0 0 0 0 0 2,500
101-265.000-943.000 MOTORPOOL LEASE/MAINTENANCE 7,000 7,000 7,201 7,201 4,801 7,201
101-265.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 484 118 500 500 0 500
101-265.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT 20,908 9,194 0 0 0 10,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 265.000 - RESIDENT SVCS: BLDG ( (493,640) (533,405) (685,363) (693,574) (383,376) (678,853)



NARRATIVE

101-774 — Parks & Grounds

Expenditures

Line Iltem

Explanation

101-774-000-705-000 — Salary-Supervision

Salary of the Park Operations Director, a Teamster position.
This position was restored in 2019, vacant at this time.

101-774-000-706-000 — Permanent Wages

Wages of two Crew Leaders and 50% of
Mechanic/Equipment Operator, all AFSCME positions. A
contractual 2.5% increase is budgeted.

101-774-000-707-000 — Salary-Temporary/Seasonal

Wages of seasonal employees. Based on expenditures to
date, recommend decreasing to $90,000 for 2020.

101-774-000-707-775 — Salary-Temporary/Ford Lake Park

Wages of seasonal employees working within Ford Lake
Park system. Based on expenditures to date, recommend
decreasing to $90,000 for 2020.

101-774-000-707-776 — Salary Temp FLP Gate Staff

Wages of park gate staff. Based on expenditures to date,
recommend decreasing to $20,000 for 2020.

101-774-000-708-004 — Salaries Pay Out-PTO & Sick Time

Used for payout of PTO time for employees that have over
360 hours accumulated or request a payout due to an
emergency. Amounts are paid at 75%.

101-774-000-708-010 — Health Insurance Buyout

Cost of health insurance buyout for employees who receive
health insurance through another source.




Line Iltem

Explanation

101-774-000-709-000 — Regular Overtime

Overtime costs, (plowing snow, mowing, etc.). Based on the
YTD expenditures, recommend increase to $15,000 for
2020.

101-774-000-715-000 — FICA/Medicare

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-774-000-719-000 — Health Insurance

We will not receive our health insurance rates for 2020 until
September. At this time, we are estimating a 20% increase.
This amount will be adjusted once rates are received.

101-774-000-719-001 — Sick & Accident

Our new rates for disability insurance are $381.96/year for
each non-fire department employee. Figures provided by
Human Resources.

101-774-000-719-003 — Employee Paid Health Contra

Amount employees pay toward health care coverage.

101-774-000-719-015 — Dental Benefits

We will not receive our dental insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

101-774-000-719-016 — Vision Benefits

We will not receive our vision insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

101-774-000-719-020 — Health Care Deduction

Cost to fund Clarity Benefits card associated with the health
insurance plan. Health care deductible accounts are
budgeted at 70% of the total that could possibly be
expended.

10




Line Iltem

Explanation

101-774-000-719-021 — Admin Fee-Health Deductible

Cost to manage card used to pay health care deductibles,
administered by Clarity Benefits.

101-774-000-720-000 — Life Insurance

Our new rates for life insurance are $226.80/year for each
employee. Figures provided by Human Resources.

101-774-000-723-000 — Deferred Compensation Employer

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-774-000-724-001 — Unemployment Expense

No change for 2020.

101-774-000-727-000 — Office Supplies

Office supplies for Parks & Grounds Department. No
change for 2020.

101-774-000-741-000 — Boot Reimbursement & Uniforms
Purchase

Cost of uniform purchase and cleaning, as well as boot
reimbursement for employees within department. No
change for 2020.

101-774-000-741-775 — Boot Reimbursement & Uniforms
Purchase-FLP

Cost of boot reimbursement for employees within
department, as well as T-shirts for seasonal employees
during the season. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-757-000 — Operating Supplies

Used to purchase safety supplies needed for the parks, as
well as trash bags, cans, etc. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-757-775 — Operating Supplies-Ford Lake Park

Used to purchase safety supplies needed for Ford Lake
Park system. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-776-000 — Maintenance Supplies

Cost of athletic field paint, rock salt, signs, fall zone material
for playgrounds and trailer/equipment tires. No change for
2020.

1"




Line Iltem

Explanation

101-774-000-776-010 — Civic Center Landscaping

Used to plant flowers around areas of Township Civic
Center. Front of building needs a complete replanting, a
professional would be necessary. No change in budget for
2020.

101-774-000-776-775 — Maint Supplies-Ford Lake Park

Used for maintenance supplies (lumber, bolts, stone, signs,
etc.) for Ford Lake Park system. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-783-004 — Tree Maintenance

Cost for maintenance and removal of trees. No change for
2020.

101-774-000-818-011 — Maintenance Contractual Service

Used for electrical contractors, weeding/feeding soccer\ball
parks and tree removal. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-818-775 — Maint-Contr Svcs-Ford Lake Park

Used for electrical contractors, YCUA hydrant usage, Ford
Lake Park weeding/feeding soccer\ball parks, tree removal,
alarm system, etc. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-867-000 — Gas & Qil

WEX, Fuelcloud, cost of fuel for work done in parks. No
change for 2020.

101-774-000-867-775 — Gas & Qil-Ford Lake Park

WEX, Fuelcloud, cost of fuel for work done in Ford Lake
Park system. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-876-000 — Retirement/MERS

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-774-000-876-100 — Retirement Health Care Savings

Amount placed into a health care savings account for future
use in health care expenses. This is for employees in the
department hired after 1/1/14.

12




Line Iltem

Explanation

101-774-000-920-000 — Utilities-Parks

Cost of utilities in parks. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-920-775 — Utilities-Ford Lake Parks

Cost of utilities in Ford Lake Park system. An increase is
budgeted due to moving the utilities for Ford Lake Park
from Fund 226 — Environmental Services to this budget for
2020.

101-774-000-939-000 — Auto Maintenance

This line item is no longer used. Miscellaneous repairs are
now budgeted in each department that has Township
vehicles.

101-774-000-939-010 — Small Equipment & Parts

Cost to purchase parts for mowers, weed whips, etc. No
change for 2020.

101-774-000-939-011 — Parks Equipment Labor

Cost of labor to repair tractors for field maintenance. No
change for 2020.

101-774-000-939-030 — Labor/Fluid Chrgs-Motorpool

Cost of antifreeze and other fuel charges from Motorpool.
Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-774-000-939-031 — Motorpool/Miscellaneous Repair

New line item added to 2019 budget, covers miscellaneous
vehicle repair. Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-774-000-941-000 — Equipment Rental/Leasing

Cost to rent equipment (rototillers, concrete saws, etc.). For
the 2020 budget, we moved the cost of port-a-john rental
for the parks from Fund 230 — Recreation to this budget. A
$3,800 increase is budgeted for 2020.

101-774-000-942-775 — Vehicle Charge-Ford Lake Park

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

13




Line Iltem

Explanation

101-774-000-943-000 — Motorpool Lease/Maintenance

Cost of motorpool leases for all non-FLP vehicles. Figures
provided by the Accounting Director.

101-774-000-943-775 — Motorpool Lease/Maintenance-FLP

Cost of motorpool leases for Ford Lake Park system.
Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

101-774-000-956-000 — Miscellaneous

Cost of drug screening and driving records. No change for
2020.

101-774-000-958-000 — Membership & Dues

Cost of pesticide licensing. No change for 2020.

101-774-000-977-000 — Equipment

Recommendation to purchase three zero turn mowers for
use in Township parks.

8/26/19

14




09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Dept 774.000 - RESIDENT SVCS: PARKS & GROUNDS
101-774.000-705.000 SALARY - SUPERVISION 27,535 0 59,225 59,225 10,290 60,705
101-774.000-706.000 SALARY - PERMANENT WAGES 115,139 122,282 130,856 130,856 80,186 132,463
101-774.000-707.000 SALARY - TEMPORARY/SEASONAL 94,886 103,098 92,000 92,000 56,319 90,000
101-774.000-707.775 SALARY - TEMP. FORD LAKE PARK 52,173 104,715 93,000 93,000 54,495 90,000
101-774.000-707.776 SALARY TEMP FLP GATE STAFF 15,297 16,565 24,000 24,000 8,348 20,000
101-774.000-708.004 SALARIES PAY OUT-PTO&SICKTIME 4,715 3,164 3,604 3,604 0 4,000
101-774.000-708.010 HEALTH INS BUYOUT 2,698 4,500 3,000 3,000 1,500 3,000
101-774.000-709.000 REG OVERTIME 4,293 5,555 7,500 7,500 8,556 15,000
101-774.000-715.000 F.I.C.A./MEDICARE 13,132 15,171 15,046 15,046 8,722 15,858
101-774.000-719.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 34,099 30,644 62,513 62,513 26,256 75,016
101-774.000-719.001 SICK AND ACCIDENT 1,317 1,376 1,337 1,337 811 1,337
101-774.000-719.003 EMPLOYEE PAID HEALTH CONTRA (3,375) (2,363) (4,500) (4,500) 0 (4,500)
101-774.000-719.015 DENTAL BENEFITS 3,700 3,702 5,130 5,130 2,462 5,643
101-774.000-719.016 VISION BENEFITS 663 763 1,033 1,033 525 1,136
101-774.000-719.020 HEALTH CARE DEDUCTION 8,889 3,273 14,718 14,718 4,346 14,718
101-774.000-719.021 ADMIN FEE - HEALTH DEDUCTIBLE 210 125 180 180 80 270
101-774.000-720.000 LIFE INSURANCE 555 625 794 794 482 794
101-774.000-723.000 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EMPLOYE 2,270 2,926 0 0 1,662 2,600
101-774.000-724.001 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 0 1,086 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
101-774.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 127 236 250 250 0 250
101-774.000-741.000 BOOT REIMB & UNIFORMS PURCHASE 1,265 1,945 6,500 6,500 1,495 6,500
101-774.000-741.775 BOOT REIMB & UNIFORMS PURCHASE - FLP 497 550 800 800 747 800
101-774.000-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,550 1,388 2,000 2,000 603 2,000
101-774.000-757.775 OPERATING SUPP: FORD LAKE PAR 929 857 2,000 2,000 115 2,000
101-774.000-776.000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 13,021 19,835 30,000 30,000 8,815 30,000
101-774.000-776.010 CIVIC CENTER LANDSCAPING 1,250 908 3,000 3,000 227 3,000
101-774.000-776.775 MAINT SUPPLIES: FORD LAKE PAR 4,824 6,030 7,500 7,500 4,924 7,500
101-774.000-783.004 TREE MAINTENANCE 1,410 0 1,500 1,500 0 1,500
101-774.000-818.011 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTUAL SRVC 16,812 16,251 20,000 20,000 4,043 20,000
101-774.000-818.775 MAINT-CONTR SVCS - FORD LK PR 6,840 5,060 7,500 7,500 2,322 7,500
101-774.000-850.775 TELEPHONE - FORD LAKE PARK (17) 0 500 500 0 0
101-774.000-867.000 GAS & OIL 15,973 24,919 25,000 25,000 12,674 25,000
101-774.000-867.775 GAS & OIL - FORD LAKE PARK 8,152 9,894 12,000 12,000 5,003 12,000
101-774.000-876.000 RETIREMENT/MERS 23,921 24,723 20,848 20,848 12,778 22,726
101-774.000-876.100 RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 0 1,038 3,250 3,250 1,268 3,250
101-774.000-920.000 UTILITIES - PARKS 13,827 13,577 14,000 14,000 2,733 14,000
101-774.000-920.775 UTILITIES - FORD LAKE PARKS 13,189 12,176 12,000 12,000 5,280 18,500

15



09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
101-774.000-939.000 AUTO MAINTENANCE 376 2,830 2,000 0 0 0
101-774.000-939.010 SMALL EQUIPMENT & PARTS 11,574 14,910 12,000 13,000 11,700 12,000
101-774.000-939.011 Parks Equipment Labor 257 594 1,000 1,000 229 1,000
101-774.000-939.030 LABOR/FLUID CHRGS - MOTORPOOL 1,226 1,200 1,200 1,200 800 1,200
101-774.000-939.031 MOTORPOOL-MISC REPAIR 0 6,206 0 1,000 384 5,000
101-774.000-941.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASING 0 405 500 500 49 4,300
101-774.000-942.775 VEHICLE CHARGE - FLP 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 1,867 2,800
101-774.000-943.000 MOTORPOOL LEASE/MAINTENANCE 27,425 30,500 41,407 41,407 27,605 30,268
101-774.000-943.775 MOTORPOOL LEASE MAINT-FORD L 27,425 30,500 41,407 41,407 27,605 30,268
101-774.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 313 270 600 600 195 600
101-774.000-958.000 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES 0 0 300 300 0 300
101-774.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT 121,631 7,390 0 167,715 111,739 15,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 774.000 - RESIDENT SVCS: PARKS (694,793) (654,199) (786,298) (954,013) (510,240) (812,302)

16



NARRATIVE

Fund 208 - Parks

Revenues

Line Item

Explanation

208-000-000-651-000 — Charge Services-Handball Court

Funds generated by the rental of the racquetball/wallyball
courts located at the Community Center. Based on the
revenues to date, recommend decreasing to $6,000 for
2020. Since people are not playing handball as much, it is
my suggestion that this become a department in the
General Fund beginning in 2021.

208-000-000-664-001 — Interest Earned

Interest earned on funds deposited in the bank.

17




Expenditures

Line ltem

Explanation

208-208-000-703-000 — Salaries-Elected Officials

Per diem compensation for the nine elected Park
Commissioners. Recommend an increase to $75 in 2020.

208-208-000-715-000 — FICA/Medicare

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

208-208-000-723-000 — Deferred Compensation Employer

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

208-208-000-958-000 — Membership and Dues

This line item covers the annual membership with the
Michigan Parks & Recreation Association. No change.

8/29/19

18




09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Fund 208 - PARKS FUND
Dept 000.000
208-000.000-651.000 CHARGE-SERVICES HANDBALL COUR 5,477 5,696 7,000 7,000 3,799 6,000
208-000.000-664.001 INTEREST EARNED 188 477 0 0 414 300
208-000.000-694.001 OTHER INCOME-MISCELLANEOUS 15 0 0 0 0 0
208-000.000-699.000 APPROPRIATED PRIOR YEAR BAL. 0 0 0 0 0 2,522
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000.000 - 5,680 6,173 7,000 7,000 4,213 8,822
Dept 208.000 - PARKS
208-208.000-703.000 SALARIES - ELECTED OFFICIALS 3,950 4,000 5,800 5,600 2,350 8,100
208-208.000-715.000 F.I.C.A./MEDICARE 57 58 91 91 34 117
208-208.000-723.000 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EMPLOYE 51 52 82 82 31 105
208-208.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 0 500 0 0 0
208-208.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0 700 0 0
208-208.000-958.000 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES 500 500 500 500 500 500
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 208.000 - PARKS (4,558) (4,610) (6,973) (6,973) (2,915) (8,822)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 208 5,680 6,173 7,000 7,000 4,213 8,822
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 208 4,558 4,610 6,973 6,973 2,915 8,822
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 208 1,122 1,563 27 27 1,298 0

19



Fund 212 — BSR |l

Revenues

Line ltem

Explanation

212-000-000-403-000 — Current Property Taxes

Reflects revenues from taxes that are collected for the fire
pension, this revenue estimate is based on taxable values
and projected adjustments from Board of Review, Michigan
Tax Tribunal and other state approved assessment
reductions like Industrial Facilities exemptions and
Renaissance Zones. In the adopted 2019 budget the new
Renaissance Zone for the ACM property was included in
our revenue estimate, this was a mistake. For the 2020
draft budget, a 4% increase (over the 2019 activity) is
budgeted.

212-000-000-476-489 — Bicycle Paths Fee

When building permits are issued, a fee is charged for
bicycle paths, based on the property frontage. This line item
reflects estimated revenues received for these fees. No
change for 2020.

212-000-000-540-250 — Cnty Grant - Connect Huron #1

Connecting Communities grant dollars for the Huron Street
Pathway Phase #1, from Joe Hall Drive south to S. Huron
River Drive. Approved at the 8/20/19 Township Board
meeting).

212-000-000-664-001 — Interest Earned

Interest earned on accounts. Figures provided by the
Accounting Director.

20




Line Item Explanation

212-000-000-697-000 — Transfer In: General Fund Transfer from the General Fund to cover a portion of the
Township’s road bond. The total bond payment for 2020 is
$600,000. It will be paid off in 2022.

212-212-000-699-000 — Appropriated Prior Year Balance Amount needed from Fund Balance to pay for Huron Street
pedestrian path project.

21




Expenditures

Line ltem

Explanation

212-212-000-757-775 — Operating Supplies: Ford Lk Park

Cost of supplies needed to operate parks (printing of daily
& seasonal permits, shirts and ranger uniforms, office
supplies, etc.). This was previously budgeted in Fund 230
— Recreation.

212-212-000-801-000 — Professional Services

No change for 2020.

212-212-000-801-300 — Professional Svcs-Skate Park

We do not expect any professional services in 2020.

212-212-000-818-006 — Highways & Streets Maintenance
& Sidewalks

Dust control, street sweeping, limestone lift on Township
roads and sidewalk replacement. No change.

212-212-000-931-004 — Repairs & Maintenance-Parks

Repairs and maintenance in non-Ford Lake parks. No
change for 2020.

212-212-000-931-775 — Repairs — Ford Lake Parks

Repairs and maintenance in Ford Lake parks. No change
for 2020.

212-212-000-968-230 — Transfer To: Recreation Fund

Transfer made to Fund 230 - Recreation for operational
expenses. Based on their proposed budget, $495,541 has
been budgeted for 2020 (see Fund 230 — Recreation).

212-212-000-969-584 — Contribution to Golf Course

Transfer made to Fund 584 — Golf Course for operational
expenses. Based on their proposed budget, $239,202 has
been budgeted for 2020 (see Fund 584 — Golf Course).

22




Line ltem

Explanation

212-970-000-975-795 — Park Improvements

As we continue to improve and upgrade our parks, we are
recommending that $90,000 be budgeted for
improvements in 2020.

The $25,000 shown in the 2019 activity was a release of
the retainer to Play Environments for playground
equipment installed.

212-970-000-997-250 — Capital-Pathway Huron #1

Huron Street Pathway Phase #1, from Joe Hall Drive south
to S. Huron River Drive. Connecting Communities grant
dollars budgeted in 212-000-000-540-250. Approved at the
8/20/19 Township Board meeting.

212-970-000-997-300 — Capital-Pathway Huron #2

Huron Street Pathway Phase #2 engineering cost for
pedestrian path project over [-94.

23




Line ltem

Explanation

212-991-000-991-001 — Debt Service-Highways & Streets

Principal payment for road bonds. $600,000 has been
budgeted for 2020. This was a $6,000,000 bond at 1.75%
and will be paid off in 2022.

212-991-000-991-002 — Debt Svc Interest-
Highways&Streets

Debt service interest on road bond. No change for 2020,

figures provided by the Accounting Director.

8/29/19

24




09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Fund 212 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, REC, ROADS, GF
Dept 000.000
212-000.000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES 1,138,541 1,179,793 1,283,545 1,283,545 1,253,935 1,304,092
212-000.000-403.001 ESA REIMBURSEMENT OP 21,972 1,581 0 0 5,606 0
212-000.000-403.002 CUR PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS 517 1,212 0 0 0 0
212-000.000-417.000 DELINQUENT PERS.PROPERTY TAXE 1,323 4,271 0 0 0 0
212-000.000-476.489 BICYCLE PATHS FEE 20,760 14,489 10,000 10,000 13,377 10,000
212-000.000-540.000 COUNTY GRANT 0 0 0 15,000 0 0
212-000.000-540.100 COUNTY GRANT - PARK 0 0 0 14,885 2,150 0
212-000.000-540.200 COUNTY GRANT - CONNECTING 0 0 0 393,100 0 0
212-000.000-540.250 CNTY GRANT - CONNECT HURON #1 0 0 0 0 0 210,000
212-000.000-575.000 WCCVB - CTAP WAYFINDING GRANT 0 10,000 0 0 0 0
212-000.000-581.500 CONTRIBUTIONS - LOCAL SCHOOL 0 0 0 40,000 0 0
212-000.000-664.001 INTEREST EARNED 5,112 9,692 5,000 5,000 11,631 6,000
212-000.000-675.000 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS 1,500 0 0 0 0 0
212-000.000-697.000 TRANSFER IN: GENERAL FUND 363,455 433,000 327,000 327,000 327,000 321,000
212-000.000-697.707 TRANSFER IN: BONDS & ESCROW 0 50,000 0 0 0 0
212-000.000-699.000 APPROPRIATED PRIOR YEAR BAL. 0 0 0 97,868 0 39,479
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000.000 - 1,553,180 1,704,038 1,625,545 2,186,398 1,613,699 1,890,571

25



09/23/2019
Calculations as of 08/31/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Dept 212.000 - BIKE,SIDEWALK,ROAD,REC & GF
212-212.000-757.775 OPERATING SUPP: FORD LAKE PAR 0 0 0 0 0 2,500
212-212.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,002 21,936 20,000 23,103 9,151 20,000
212-212.000-801.300 PROF SERV - SKATE PARK 0 0 0 32,335 2,865 0
212-212.000-818.006 HIGHWAYS & STREETS & SIDEWALKS 17,262 43,786 50,000 50,000 17,280 50,000
212-212.000-931.004 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - PARKS 19,128 24,659 20,000 16,897 11,333 20,000
212-212.000-931.775 REPAIRS - FORD LAKE PARKS 22,167 11,048 20,000 20,000 17,087 20,000
212-212.000-968.230 TRANSFER TO: RECREATION FUND 400,000 470,000 501,663 501,663 475,000 474,369
212-212.000-969.584 CONTRIBUTION TO GOLF COURSE 188,796 190,000 213,422 213,422 125,000 239,202
212-212.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 9,867 9,838 0
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 212.000 - BIKE,SIDEWALK,ROAD, f (648,355) (761,429) (825,085) (867,287) (667,554) (826,071)
Dept 970.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
212-970.000-975.170 WCCVB - CTAP WAYFINDING GRANT 0 12,000 0 0 0 0
212-970.000-975.795 PARK IMPROVEMENTS 1,298 319,884 145,960 145,960 (25,000) 90,000
212-970.000-976.008 CAPITAL OUTLAY - COMMUNITY CT 108,077 0 0 28,701 5,627 0
212-970.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT 0 81,609 0 0 0 0
212-970.000-997.002 CAPITAL OUTLAY/SIDEWALK 17,388 0 0 0 0 0
212-970.000-997.007 CAPITAL OUTLAY - PATHWAY 0 29,458 0 489,950 16,348 0
212-970.000-997.250 CAPITAL - PATHWAY HURON #1 0 0 0 0 0 310,000
212-970.000-997.300 CAPITAL - PATHWAY HURON #2 0 0 0 0 0 10,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 970.000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY (126,763) (442,951) (145,960) (664,611) 3,025 (410,000)
Dept 991.000 - DEBT SERVICES
212-991.000-991.001 DEBT SERVICE HIGHWAYS & STREE 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
212-991.000-991.002 DEBT SRVC INTEREST-HGHWYS/STS 78,250 66,250 54,500 54,500 54,250 54,500
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 991.000 - DEBT SERVICES (678,250) (666,250) (654,500) (654,500) (654,250) (654,500)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 212 1,553,180 1,704,038 1,625,545 2,186,398 1,613,699 1,890,571
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 212 1,453,368 1,870,630 1,625,545 2,186,398 1,318,779 1,890,571
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 212 99,812 (166,592) 0 0 294,920 0

26



NARRATIVE

Fund 226 — Environmental Services

Revenues

Line ltem

Explanation

226-000-000-403-000 — Current Property Taxes

Reflects revenues from taxes that are collected, this
revenue estimate is based on taxable values and projected
adjustments from Board of Review, Michigan Tax Tribunal
and other state approved assessment reductions like
Industrial Facilities exemptions and Renaissance Zones. In
the adopted 2019 budget the new Renaissance Zone for
the ACM property was included in our revenue estimate,
this was a mistake. Department heads adjusted their
spending accordingly. For the 2020 draft budget, a 4%
increase (over 2019 activity) is budgeted.

226-000-000-403-001 — ESA (Essential Services
Assessment) Reimbursement Operating

Revenue from the reimbursement for ESA (Essential
Services Assessment) for personal property due to loss
attributed to the small business tax payer exemption and
eligible manufacturing personal property. The
reimbursement is calculated by the State of Michigan and is
received in February. Since the amount expected in 2020 is
minimal, nothing has been budgeted in this line item, same
as 2019.

226-000-000-642-000 — Sale of Recycle Bins

Revenue from the sale of recycling bins. No change for
2020.

226-000-000-642-001 — Sale of Trash Pickup Stickers

Revenue from the sale of trash stickers. No change for
2020.

27




Explanation
Interest earned on bank accounts. Figures provided by the
Accounting Director.

Line ltem
226-000-000-664-001 — Interest Earned

Amount needed from Fund Balance for operating expenses

226-000-000-699-000 — Appropriated Prior Year Balance
in 2020.

28




Expenditures

Line Iltem

Explanation

226-226-000-705-000 — Salary-Supervision

Salary for the Residential Services Director. This position
was filled in 2019.

A 2.5% increase is budgeted for this position from July
through December.

226-226-000-706-000 — Salary-Permanent Wages

Salaries for 75% of two (2) Floater Il/Clerk Il positions, a
Chipper Operator and 50% of a Mechanic, all AFSCME
positions. A 2.5% contractual increase is budgeted for
2020.

Even though the increase is budgeted, a decrease is
shown. This is due to a new employee being hired to fill a
vacancy and the contractual starting wage being less per
hour.

226-226-000-707-000 — Salary-Temporary/Seasonal

Seasonal employees who work on chipper trucks. Based
on the expenditures to date, recommend a decrease for
2020.

226-226-000-708-010 — Health Insurance Buyout

Health insurance buyout for employees who receive health
insurance through another source.

A decrease is shown due to the Building Operations
Director now being budgeted 100% in 101.265 instead of
50% of the position being budgeted here.

226-226-000-709-000 — Regular Overtime

Overtime expenses for the department. Based on the
expenditures to date, recommend a decrease for 2020.

29




Line ltem

Explanation

226-226-000-715-000 — FICA/Medicare

Figures provided by the Accounting Director. An increase is
shown due to the RSD Director’s position now being
budgeted 100% in this budget.

226-226-000-719-000 — Health Insurance

We will not receive our health insurance rates for 2020 until
September. At this time, we are estimating a 20% increase.
This amount will be adjusted once rates are received.

A greater increase is shown due to the RSD Director’s
position now being budgeted 100% in this budget.

226-226-000-719-001 — Sick & Accident

Our new rates for disability insurance are $381.96/year for
each non-fire department employee. Figures provided by
Human Resources.

226-226-000-719-003 — Employee Paid Health Contra

Amount employees pay toward health care coverage. An
increase is shown due to the RSD Director’s position now
being budgeted 100% in this budget.

226-226-000-719-015 — Dental Benefits

We will not receive our dental insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

226-226-000-719-016 — Vision Benefits

We will not receive our vision insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

226-226-000-719-020 — Health Care Deduction

This line item is used to fund the Clarity Benefits card
associated with the health insurance plan. Health care
deductible accounts are budgeted at 70% of the total that
could possibly be expended.

An increase is shown due to the RSD Director’s position
now being budgeted 100% in this budget.

30




Line ltem

Explanation

226-226-000-719-021 — Admin Fee — Health Deductible

The card used to pay the health care deductibles is
administered by Clarity Benefits.

An increase is shown due to the RSD Director’s position
now being budgeted 100% in this budget.

226-226-000-720-000 — Life Insurance

Our new rates for life insurance are $226.80/year for each
employee. Figures provided by Human Resources.

226-226-000-723-000 — Deferred Compensation Employer

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

226-226-000-724-001 — Unemployment Expense

Cost of unemployment. No change recommended for 2020.

226-226-000-726-000 — Recycle Bins — New Homeowner

Cost to purchase recycling bins. Based on the expenditures
to date, recommend decreasing to $1,500 for 2020.

226-226-000-726-001 — Stickers for Trash Pick Up

Cost to purchase trash stickers from Waste Management.
Based on the expenditures to date, recommend increasing
to $6,000 for 2020.

226-226-000-727-000 — Office Supplies

Used to purchase office supplies for the department. No
change for 2020.

226-226-000-730-000 - Postage

Used for a portion of the cost of the annual mailing of the
Helpful Handbook and magnets. The activity to date is low
because they will be mailed in December. No change for
2020.

226-226-000-741-000 — Boot Reimb & Uniforms Purchase

Cost to purchase and launder uniforms, as well as a boot
allowance per contract. No change for 2020.

226-226-000-757-000 — Operating Supplies

Cost to purchase safety equipment used for chipping. No
change for 2020.

226-226-000-776-000 — Maintenance Supplies

Cost of maintenance supplies for the department. No
change for 2020.

31




Line ltem

Explanation

226-226-000-800-001 — Administration Fees

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

226-226-000-804-000 — Contractual/Rolloff Disposal

Cost of the trash dumpsters at the Civic Center, Ford Lake
Park, Golf Course and the Community Center. This rate is
good until June 30, 2020, when our contract with Waste
Management ends. For the draft budget, we are budgeting
a 2.5% increase for July through December.

226-226-000-804-001 — Contractual/Rubbish Pick Up

Covers the “per resident” fee, $6.89 paid to Waste
Management for curbside pickup. This rate is good until
June 30, 2020, when our contract with Waste Management
ends. For the draft budget, we are budgeting a 2.5%
increase for July through December.

226-226-000-804-003 — Contractual/Yard Waste Pick Up

The “per resident” fee, $2.08 paid to Waste Management
for yard waste pick up. This rate is good until June 30,
2020, when our contract with Waste Management ends. For
the draft budget, we are budgeting a 2.5% increase for July
through December.

226-226-000-804-004 — Twp Disposal Fee

Dumping fees to the Compost Site for the amount that
would be charged to anyone for dumping yard waste, wood
chips and brush. This represents dumping from Township
residents, Waste Management, the chipping crew and park
maintenance. Waste Management is included as they
would have to pay to dump elsewhere and bill us back. No
change for 2020.

226-226-000-804-006 — Recycling Disposal

Cost of hauling recycling containers from Compost Site to
Great Lakes. Based on the expenditures to date,
recommend decreasing to $12,000 for 2020.

226-226-000-804-007 — Recycling Pick Up Curbside

“Per resident” fee, $2.01 paid to Waste Management for
recycling pick up. This rate is good until June 30, 2020,
when our contract with Waste Management ends. For the
draft budget, we are budgeting a 2.5% increase for July
through December.

32




Line ltem

Explanation

226-226-000-804-008 — Curbside Recycling Disposal

Per ton fee paid for (or received from) recycling collected
from residential homes. Amount is dependent on the market
for recyclables and contamination of recycling materials.
Based on the expenditures to date, recommend an increase
to $140,000 for 2020.

226-226-000-818-017 — Tire Shredding/Contract Services

Fees paid to scrap tires that are dumped throughout the
Township. No change for 2020.

226-226-000-867-000 — Gas & Ol

WEX\Fuelcloud; this line item is used for the fuel used by
our chipper trucks. No change for 2020.

226-226-000-867-200 — Gas & Oil - YCUA

Cost of fuel used from the YCUA facility. No change for
2020.

226-226-000-867-300 — Fuel Surcharge-Curbside

Contractual charge from Waste Management for fuel costs.
Based on the expenditures to date, recommend decreasing
to $25,000 for 2020.

226-226-000-876-000 — Retirement/MERS

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

226-226-000-876-003 — OPEB Funding-Retiree Health

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

226-226-000-876-100 — Retirement Health Care Savings

Amount placed into a health care savings account for future
use in health care expenses. This is for employees in the
department who were hired after 1/1/14.

226-226-000-900-000 - Publishing

Contract with Allegra Print & Mail Marketing from 2017
through 2021 to print the Helpful Handbook. Per the
contract, Allegra has the ability to adjust pricing 5-10% if
needed for any price increases on consumables (toner, ink,
paper, etc.). A 5% increase is budgeted.

226-226-000-913-000 — Insurance & Bonds Fleet

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

33




Line ltem

Explanation

226-226-000-917-000 — Workers Compensation Insurance

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

226-226-000-920-005 — Utilities-Light

The cost for Ford Lake Park utilities has been moved to the
Parks & Grounds budget, 101-774-000-920-775 for 2020.

226-226-000-920-009 — Utilities Maintenance Heating

The cost for Ford Lake Park utilities has been moved to the
Parks & Grounds budget, 101-774-000-920-775 for 2020.

226-226-000-933-000 — Equipment Maintenance

Cost to repair chippers. No change for 2020.

226-226-000-939-000 — Auto Maintenance

Covers the cost of annual inspections and fees for trucks
and chipping vehicles. No change for 2020.

226-226-000-939-031 — Motorpool-Miscellaneous Repair

New line item for 2020, covers cost of vehicle repairs.
Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

226-226-000-943-000 — Motorpool Lease/Maintenance

Motorpool charges for the department. Figures provided by
the Accounting Director.

226-226-000-956-000 - Miscellaneous

Random drug screenings, medical cards, Class A driver’s
licenses and other small items. Recommended to remain at
$500 for 2020.

226-226-000-960-000 — Education and Training

Recommend that $10,000 be budgeted to educate
residents on the “Recycle Right” program.

226-226-000-977-000 — Equipment

Used for equipment purchases for the department. Nothing
budgeted at this time.

8/26/19

34




09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Fund 226 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FUND
Dept 000.000
226-000.000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES 2,438,215 2,526,460 2,749,847 2,749,847 2,685,310 2,792,722
226-000.000-403.001 ESA REIMBURSEMENT OP 11,473 2,641 0 0 9,363 0
226-000.000-403.002 CUR PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS 1,103 2,866 0 0 0 0
226-000.000-417.000 DELINQUENT PERS.PROPERTY TAXE 2,806 5,226 0 0 0 0
226-000.000-642.000 SALE OF RECYCLING BINS 2,750 1,955 2,500 2,500 1,135 2,500
226-000.000-642.001 SALE OF TRASH PICKUP STICKERS 7,792 7,604 7,000 7,000 6,445 7,000
226-000.000-642.002 SALE OF WHITE GOOD STICKERS 20 0 0 0 351 0
226-000.000-664.001 INTEREST EARNED 10,348 19,656 15,000 15,000 17,218 15,000
226-000.000-673.002 SALES OF FIXED ASSETS-EQUIP. 0 650 0 0 0 0
226-000.000-694.001 OTHER INCOME-MISCELLANEOUS 6,836 8,000 0 0 9,500 0
226-000.000-694.004 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS 885 686 0 0 883 0
226-000.000-699.000 APPROPRIATED PRIOR YEAR BAL. 0 0 242,682 256,676 0 145,015
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000.000 - 2,482,228 2,575,744 3,017,029 3,031,023 2,730,205 2,962,237

35



09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Dept 226.000 - ENVIRONMENTAL
226-226.000-705.000 SALARY - SUPERVISION 69,837 43,549 73,984 73,984 4,135 87,075
226-226.000-706.000 SALARY - PERMANENT WAGES 115,893 112,659 149,501 149,501 82,752 149,197
226-226.000-707.000 SALARY - TEMPORARY/SEASONAL 26,085 39,289 40,000 40,000 16,560 35,000
226-226.000-708.004 SALARIES PAY OUT-PTO&SICKTIME 11,455 1,298 0 0 0 0
226-226.000-708.009 AUTO ALLOWANCE 3,000 0 0 0 0 0
226-226.000-708.010 HEALTH INS BUYOUT 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 1,125 2,250
226-226.000-709.000 REG OVERTIME 677 3,464 3,000 3,000 835 2,000
226-226.000-715.000 F.I.C.A./MEDICARE 15,736 12,028 17,964 17,964 6,895 18,907
226-226.000-719.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 32,058 25,536 56,262 56,262 20,456 79,517
226-226.000-719.001 SICK AND ACCIDENT 1,616 1,376 1,201 1,201 859 1,201
226-226.000-719.003 EMPLOYEE PAID HEALTH CONTRA (3,881) (1,819) (4,050) (4,050) 0 (4,650)
226-226.000-719.015 DENTAL BENEFITS 3,216 2,293 4,054 4,054 1,569 4,458
226-226.000-719.016 VISION BENEFITS 658 561 910 910 451 1,001
226-226.000-719.020 HEALTH CARE DEDUCTION 11,450 2,899 13,922 13,922 1,484 16,809
226-226.000-719.021 ADMIN FEE - HEALTH DEDUCTIBLE 197 137 225 225 88 293
226-226.000-720.000 LIFE INSURANCE 670 627 907 907 510 907
226-226.000-723.000 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EMPLOYE 339 513 520 520 215 520
226-226.000-724.001 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 0 0 2,000 2,000 0 2,000
226-226.000-726.000 RECYCLE BINS NEW HOMEOWNERS 3,219 0 3,000 2,000 0 1,500
226-226.000-726.001 STICKERS FOR TRASH PICK-UP 6,750 6,784 4,000 5,000 4,481 6,000
226-226.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 893 1,316 1,000 1,000 623 1,000
226-226.000-730.000 POSTAGE 4,815 7,334 9,000 9,000 300 9,000
226-226.000-741.000 BOOT REIMB & UNIFORMS PURCHASE 225 225 1,000 1,000 379 1,000
226-226.000-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 318 978 1,300 1,300 625 1,300
226-226.000-776.000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 73 0 500 500 139 500
226-226.000-800.001 ADMINSTRATION FEES 13,810 22,836 21,659 21,659 14,439 21,659
226-226.000-804.000 CONTRACTUAL/ROLLOFF DISPOSAL 16,083 17,338 16,500 16,500 11,362 16,706
226-226.000-804.001 CONTRACTUAL/RUBBISH PICKUP 1,217,201 1,266,578 1,260,000 1,260,000 737,152 1,275,750
226-226.000-804.003 CONTRACTUAL/YARDWASTE PICKUP 354,769 366,814 380,000 380,000 219,806 384,750
226-226.000-804.004 TWP DISPOSAL FEE 163,512 159,644 165,000 165,000 117,659 165,000
226-226.000-804.006 RECYCLING DISPOSAL 11,540 11,113 15,000 15,000 6,019 12,000
226-226.000-804.007 RECYCLING PICK-UP CURBSIDE 352,379 334,332 370,000 370,000 215,595 374,625
226-226.000-804.008 CURBSIDE RECYCLING DISPOSAL 8,148 146,107 130,000 130,000 94,347 140,000
226-226.000-818.017 SHREDDING - TIRES & PAPER 1,406 1,440 1,500 1,500 827 1,500
226-226.000-867.000 GAS & OIL 7,866 3,080 4,000 4,000 712 4,000
226-226.000-867.200 GAS & OIL - YCUA 0 5,577 5,500 5,500 3,170 5,500
226-226.000-867.300 FUEL SURCHARGE-CURBSIDE 7,789 26,349 30,000 30,000 10,173 25,000

36



09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
226-226.000-876.000 RETIREMENT/MERS 30,186 30,363 20,905 20,905 10,828 21,809
226-226.000-876.003 OPEB FUNDING- RETIREE HEALTH 15,843 15,820 20,647 20,647 20,647 19,762
226-226.000-876.100 RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 0 729 4,225 4,225 1,039 4,225
226-226.000-900.000 PUBLISHING 20,545 4,897 21,500 21,500 21,464 22,575
226-226.000-913.000 INSURANCE & BONDS FLEET 6,771 6,551 6,855 6,855 4,349 6,841
226-226.000-917.000 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANC 5,405 5,793 6,004 6,004 3,771 6,004
226-226.000-920.005 UTILITIES LIGHT 1,529 1,205 2,000 2,000 293 0
226-226.000-920.009 UTILITIES MAINTENANCE HEATING 1,389 634 3,000 3,000 1,062 0
226-226.000-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,933 2,839 6,000 6,000 2,259 6,000
226-226.000-939.000 AUTO MAINTENANCE 6,922 653 7,000 7,000 2,385 7,000
226-226.000-939.031 MOTORPOOL-MISC REPAIR 0 0 5,000 5,000 0 2,500
226-226.000-943.000 MOTORPOOL LEASE/MAINTENANCE 4,100 5,536 10,284 10,284 6,856 11,746
226-226.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 381 347 500 500 174 500
226-226.000-960.000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING 50 0 10,000 10,000 0 10,000
226-226.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 13,994 0 0
226-226.000-985.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY/VEHICLES 0 0 110,000 110,000 0 0
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 226.000 - ENVIRONMENTAL (2,559,606) (2,701,372) (3,017,029) (3,031,023) (1,650,869) (2,962,237)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 226 2,482,228 2,575,744 3,017,029 3,031,023 2,730,205 2,962,237
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 226 2,559,606 2,701,372 3,017,029 3,031,023 1,650,869 2,962,237
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 226 (77,378) (125,628) 0 0 1,079,336 0

37



NARRATIVE

Fund 590 - Compost

Revenues

Line ltem

Explanation

590-000-000-607-510 — Lease Revenue

Revenue received for rental of dump truck by the Parks
Department.

590-000-000-650-003 — Biodegradable Dropoff-Non Twp.

Revenue for yard waste (grass clippings, leaves, small
branches) dropped off by non-residents, City of Ypsilanti
and Canton Township. There is a 2% increase per yard for
Canton Township for 2020.

590-000-000-650-004 — Biodegradable Dropoff-Ypsi Twp.

Revenue from Fund 226 - Environmental Services for yard
waste and brush brought in by residents of Ypsilanti
Township, either by dropping it off or through curbside
collection by Waste Management. Also includes wood chips
generated by our brush collection program. A slight
increase is budgeted for 2020. We will adjust revenue if
needed. Fall is a busy time of year for revenue.

590-000-000-650-100 — Billable Sales-Compost

Billable sales of compost that are invoiced to our
commercial accounts. Based on the revenues to date,
recommending an increase to $23,500.

590-000-000-650-102 — Sales-Scrap Metal

Revenue from scrap metal dropped off at compost site. A
slight increase is budgeted for 2020.

38




Line ltem

Explanation

590-000-000-650-200 — Gate Revenue-Compost Sales

Sales of compost at gate house. A slight increase is
budgeted for 2020.

590-000-000-650-201 — Gate Revenue-Wood Sales

Revenue from mulch and woodchip sales. No change.

590-000-000-650-202 — Gate Revenue-Soil Sales

Revenue of blended soil sold at the gate. Based on the
revenues to date, recommend increasing to $23,000 in
2020.

590-000-000-650-203 — Gate Revenue-Drop Off Fees

Revenue for trash dropped off at our site. Based on our
revenue in prior years and to date in 2019, an increase is
budgeted.

590-000-000-650-205 — Gate Revenue-Milling Sales

Revenue for screened asphalt sold at our site. No change.

590-000-000-650-206 — Service Charge - Delivery

Revenue for delivery of materials produced from our site.
No change.

590-000-000-664-001 — Interest Earned

Interest earned on funds deposited at various banks.

590-000-000-699-000 — Appropriated Prior Year Balance

The Compost Manager is proposing to purchase a new
loader (to replace the current) and screener (in addition to
the current) for the site in 2020 at a cost of approximately
$500,000. The additional amount is for operations.

39




Expenditures

Line Iltem

Explanation

590-590-000-705-000 — Salary-Supervision

Salary of the Compost Manager. A 3% increase is
budgeted.

590-590-000-706-000 — Salary-Permanent Wages

Salaries of Heavy Equipment Operator and 25% of a
Floater II/Clerk Ill position. A 2.5% contractual increase is
budgeted.

590-590-000-707-000 — Salary-Temporary/Seasonal

Wages for Gate Attendants (1+1 relief).

590-590-000-708-010 — Health Insurance Buyout

Health insurance buyout for employees who receive health
insurance through another source.

590-590-000-709-000 — Regular Overtime

Overtime to screen and grind material at the site. No
change for 2020.

590-590-000-710-000 — Acc Comp Absences-Lngterm

In an Enterprise Fund (business), we have to account for
2.0 FTE’s cost of PTO. This is accounted for in the Balance
Sheet liabilities as long term def Comp Absences 590-000-
369-017.

590-590-000-715-000 — FICA/Medicare

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

590-590-000-719-000 — Health Insurance

We will not receive our health insurance rates for 2020 until
September. At this time, we are estimating a 20% increase.
This amount will be adjusted once rates are received.

40




Line ltem

Explanation

590-590-000-719-001 — Sick & Accident

Our rates for disability insurance are $381.96/year for each
non-fire department employee. Figures provided by Human
Resources.

590-590-000-719-003 — Employee Paid Health Contra

Amount employees pay toward health care coverage.

590-590-000-719-015 — Dental Benefits

We will not receive our dental insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

590-590-000-719-016 — Vision Benefits

We will not receive our vision insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

590-590-000-719-020 — Health Care Deduction

Cost to fund Clarity Benefits card associated with health
insurance plan. Health care deductible accounts are
budgeted at 70% of the total that could possibly be
expended.

590-590-000-719-021 — Admin Fees — Health Deductible

Cost to manage card used to pay health care deductibles,
administered by Clarity Benefits.

590-590-000-720-000 — Life Insurance

Our rates for life insurance are $226.80/year for each
employee. No increase has been budgeted for 2020 at this
time. Figures provided by Human Resources.

590-590-000-723-000 — Deferred Compensation Employer

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

590-590-000-727-000 — Office Supplies

Cost of office supplies for the Compost Site. No change.

41




Line ltem

Explanation

590-590-000-730-000 — Postage

Postage costs for the Compost Site. No change.

590-590-000-741-000 — Boot Reimbursement & Uniform
Purchase

Cost of uniforms, OSHA approved boots, shop towels and
rugs at the Compost Site. No change.

590-590-000-757-000 — Operating Supplies

Safety equipment, gloves, eyewear and cleaning supplies
for daily operation of the Compost Site. Recommending
that $4,500 be budgeted for 2020, the same as the 2019
original amount.

590-590-000-800-001 — Administration Fees

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

590-590-000-804-000 — Contractual/Roll off Disposal

Cost to empty trash dumpsters at the Compost Site.

590-590-000-804-004 — Township Disposal Fee

Cost to dispose of plastic, rocks and debris associated with
the screening process at the Compost Site. Same as 2019
original budget.

590-590-000-850-000 - Telephone

Telephone charges for the Compost Site. Based on
expenditures to date, recommend a decrease to $500.

590-590-000-867-200 — Gas & Oil-YCUA

Cost of fuel from YCUA service center. With the addition of
a full time operator and extra equipment being utilized,
recommend increasing to $16,500 for 2020.

590-590-000-876-000 — Retirement/MERS

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

590-590-000-876-100 — Retirement Health Care Savings

This line item reflects the amount placed into a health care
savings account for future use in health care expenses.
This is for employees in the department who were hired
after 1/1/14.

42




Line ltem

Explanation

590-590-000-913-000 — Insurance & Bonds Fleet

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

590-590-000-917-000 — Workers Compensation Insurance

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

590-590-000-920-004 — Utilities-Heat

Heating costs for gate house and Compost garage. Based
on expenditures to date, recommend decreasing to $6,500.

590-590-000-920-005 — Utilities-Light

Electricity costs for the Compost Site. No change for 2020.

590-590-000-931-000 — Repairs & Maintenance

Cost to make building repairs to the Compost garage and
gate house. Based on the expenditures to date,
recommend decreasing to $4,000.

590-590-000-933-000 — Equipment Maintenance

Cost to make repairs and perform maintenance to
equipment at Compost Site. Due to known repairs we need
to make, recommend increasing to $18,000.

590-590-000-939-031 — Motorpool-Miscellaneous Repair

New line item for 2020. Used for repairs to Compost
vehicles. Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

590-590-000-941-000 — Equipment Rental/Leasing

Cost to rent equipment needed for site improvements at the
Compost Center. No change for 2020.

590-590-000-943-000 — Motorpool Lease/Maintenance

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

590-590-000-956-000 - Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous expenses such as random drug screening,
etc. No change.

590-590-000-960-000 — Education & Training

Education and training for Compost employees.
Recommend that it be increased to $500 for an upcoming
Compost Operator’s certification.

43




Line ltem

Explanation

590-590-000-968-001 — Depreciation Expense

Cost of equipment depreciation. Figures provided by the
Accounting Director.

590-590-000-777-000 — Equipment

Recommend purchase of new loader (to replace the
current) and screener (in addition to the current) for the site
at a cost of approximately $500,000.

8/23/19

44




09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Fund 590 - COMPOST FUND
Dept 000.000
590-000.000-607.510 AUTO LEASE REVENUE 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,800 1,867 2,800
590-000.000-650.002 SALES/COMPOST - GATE REVENUE 0 (285) 0 0 0 0
590-000.000-650.003 BIODEGRADABLE DROPOFF-NONTWP 117,482 95,327 110,000 110,000 66,516 148,000
590-000.000-650.004 BIODEGRADABLE DROPOFF-YPSI TW 163,512 159,782 165,000 165,000 117,659 168,500
590-000.000-650.100 BILLABLE SALES - COMPOST 15 19,203 10,000 10,000 39,957 23,500
590-000.000-650.102 SALES - SCRAP METAL 5,936 8,506 6,000 6,000 4,530 6,339
590-000.000-650.103 SALES - RECYCLED OIL 29 0 0 0 0 0
590-000.000-650.200 GATE REVENUE - COMPOST SALES 28,694 25,864 36,300 36,300 20,218 37,500
590-000.000-650.201 GATE REVENUE - WOOD SALES 37,136 32,655 48,000 48,000 26,483 48,000
590-000.000-650.202 GATE REVENUE - SOIL SALES 27,766 23,176 20,000 20,000 15,222 23,000
590-000.000-650.203 GATE REVENUE - DROP OFF FEES 90,906 87,476 65,000 65,000 64,994 93,500
590-000.000-650.204 GATE REVENUE-BATTERY CORE SAL 135 161 0 0 150 150
590-000.000-650.205 GATE REVENUE-MILLING SALES 9,746 8,073 10,000 10,000 3,383 10,000
590-000.000-650.206 SERVICE CHRG - DELIVERY 1,500 200 3,000 3,000 0 3,000
590-000.000-650.207 SERVICE CHRG - ADMIN FEE 716 267 0 0 0 0
590-000.000-664.001 INTEREST EARNED 4,315 11,538 3,500 3,500 10,873 6,500
590-000.000-673.002 SALES OF FIXED ASSETS-EQUIP. 19,785 0 0 0 0 0
590-000.000-694.004 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS 304 235 0 0 388 0
590-000.000-699.000 APPROPRIATED PRIOR YEAR BAL. 0 0 84,965 99,276 0 528,206
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000.000 - 510,777 474,978 564,565 578,876 372,240 1,098,995

45



09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Dept 590.000 - COMPOST SITE
590-590.000-705.000 SALARY - SUPERVISION 0 0 82,400 82,400 52,265 84,872
590-590.000-706.000 SALARY - PERMANENT WAGES 109,995 123,097 74,322 74,322 45,312 76,021
590-590.000-707.000 SALARY - TEMPORARY/SEASONAL 20,186 26,618 26,000 26,000 15,711 27,800
590-590.000-708.004 SALARIES PAY OUT-PTO&SICKTIME 5,486 6,798 0 4,005 4,004 0
590-590.000-708.010 HEALTH INS BUYOUT 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 1,875 3,750
590-590.000-709.000 REG OVERTIME 8,817 6,595 2,000 2,000 3,226 2,000
590-590.000-710.000 ACC COMP ABSENCES-LNGTERM 0 6,571 9,000 9,000 0 9,000
590-590.000-715.000 F.I.C.A./MEDICARE 10,037 11,031 12,807 13,113 8,291 14,875
590-590.000-719.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,300 10,215 25,006 25,006 18,754 30,007
590-590.000-719.001 SICK AND ACCIDENT 838 803 859 859 628 859
590-590.000-719.003 EMPLOYEE PAID HEALTH CONTRA (900) (1,575) (1,800) (1,800) 0 (1,800)
590-590.000-719.015 DENTAL BENEFITS 2,064 1,940 2,980 2,980 1,736 3,278
590-590.000-719.016 VISION BENEFITS 428 449 639 639 328 703
590-590.000-719.020 HEALTH CARE DEDUCTION 3,567 2,712 5,915 5,915 3,706 5,915
590-590.000-719.021 ADMIN FEE - HEALTH DEDUCTIBLE 45 42 90 90 54 90
590-590.000-720.000 LIFE INSURANCE 347 364 510 510 373 510
590-590.000-723.000 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EMPLOYE 262 348 338 338 206 361
590-590.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 74 12 200 200 149 200
590-590.000-730.000 POSTAGE 0 0 100 100 0 100
590-590.000-741.000 BOOT REIMB & UNIFORMS PURCHASE 888 1,155 700 1,700 1,265 1,700
590-590.000-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,118 2,444 4,500 3,500 1,963 3,500
590-590.000-800.001 ADMINSTRATION FEES 6,272 6,548 9,251 9,251 6,167 11,876
590-590.000-804.000 CONTRACTUAL/ROLLOFF DISPOSAL 46,483 37,603 36,300 36,300 23,831 42,500
590-590.000-804.004 TWP DISPOSAL FEE 9,542 7,897 6,000 4,500 0 6,000
590-590.000-850.000 TELEPHONE 151 151 800 800 102 500
590-590.000-867.200 GAS & OIL - YCUA 12,878 17,398 8,000 19,500 9,071 16,500
590-590.000-876.000 RETIREMENT/MERS 19,273 20,385 33,750 33,750 22,344 34,875
590-590.000-913.000 INSURANCE & BONDS FLEET 2,322 2,247 2,448 2,448 1,490 2,346
590-590.000-917.000 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANC 3,843 3,956 4,112 4,112 2,610 4,112
590-590.000-920.004 UTILITIES HEAT 5,811 4,785 7,000 7,000 4,203 6,500
590-590.000-920.005 UTILITIES LIGHT 2,267 2,350 2,000 2,000 995 2,000

46



09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020

ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
590-590.000-931.000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 954 5,865 5,000 5,000 813 4,000
590-590.000-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 8,974 5,549 15,000 15,000 14,069 18,000
590-590.000-939.031 MOTORPOOL-MISC REPAIR 0 0 0 0 0 2,500
590-590.000-941.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASING 2,350 0 3,500 3,500 2,645 3,500
590-590.000-943.000 MOTORPOOL LEASE/MAINTENANCE 3,509 3,567 3,000 3,000 2,000 3,000
590-590.000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0 296 500 500 249 500
590-590.000-960.000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING 29 0 100 100 0 500
590-590.000-968.001 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 169,374 178,780 177,488 177,488 0 176,045
590-590.000-977.000 EQUIPMENT 203 0 0 0 0 500,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 590.000 - COMPOST SITE (473,537) (500,746) (564,565) (578,876) (250,435) (1,098,995)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 590 510,777 474,978 564,565 578,876 372,240 1,098,995
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 590 473,537 500,746 564,565 578,876 250,435 1,098,995
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 590 37,240 (25,768) 0 0 121,805 0

47



NARRATIVE

Fund 595 - Motorpool

Revenues

Line Item Explanation

595-000-000-607-502 — Flat Fee-Parks Motorpool/Monthly | Monthly fees charged to parks for miscellaneous fluids, etc.
Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

595-000-000-607-515 — Combined Lease/Repair Revenue | Lease revenue from other departments, now includes
repair. Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

595-000-000-607-520 — Fuel and Fluids Revenue Fuelcloud; fuel surcharge received from other departments.
No change for 2020.

595-000-000-664-001 — Interest Earned Interest earned on funds deposited at various banks.

48




Expenditures

Line Iltem

Explanation

595-595-000-706-000 — Salary-Permanent Wages

25% of salary for Floater Il/Clerk Il position.

595-595-000-715-000 — FICA/Medicare

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

595-595-000-719-000 — Health Insurance

We will not receive our health insurance rates for 2020 until
September. At this time, we are estimating a 20% increase.
This amount will be adjusted once rates are received.

595-595-000-719-001 — Sick & Accident

Our new rates for disability insurance are $381.96/year for
each non-fire department employee. Figures provided by
Human Resources.

595-595-000-719-003 — Employee Paid Health Contra

This line item reflects the amount employees pay toward
their health care coverage.

595-595-000-719-015 — Dental Benefits

We will not receive our dental insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

49




Line ltem

Explanation

595-595-000-719-016 — Vision Benefits

We will not receive our vision insurance rates for 2020 until
later this year. At this time, we are estimating a 10%
increase. This amount will be adjusted once rates are
received.

595-595-000-719-020 — Health Care Deduction

Cost to fund Clarity Benefits card associated with health
insurance plan. Health care deductible accounts are
budgeted at 70% of the total that could possibly be
expended.

595-595-000-719-021 — Admin Fees-Health Deductible

Cost to manage card used to pay health care deductibles,
administered by Clarity Benefits.

595-595-000-720-000 — Life Insurance

Our new rates for life insurance are $226.80/year for each
employee. Figures provided by Human Resources.

595-595-000-776-500 — Auto Parts

Used to purchase small items for automobiles. No change
recommended for 2020.

595-595-000-776-550 — Shop Supplies

Cost of rags and other small items. No change for 2020.

595-595-000-818-000 — Contractual Services

Cost of GPS Vehicle System. No change recommended.

50




Line ltem

Explanation

595-595-000-818-032 — Contractual Svc-Fuel Tank Repair

Used for Tank Repair and monitoring fuel tanks per State
regulations. Two of our fuel pumps (those at Ford Lake
Park) are new and based on expenditures to date,
recommend decreasing to $7,500 for 2020.

595-595-000-818-033 — Contractual Svc-Auto/Equip Maint

Contractual service for Equipment Maintenance and work
on vehicles (YCUA, Ed’s Garage, etc.). No change
recommended for 2020.

595-595-000-867-000 — Gas & Oil

Cost of fuel. Based on lower fuel costs and year to date
expenditures, recommend decreasing to $35,000 for 2020.

595-595-000-876-000 — Retirement/MERS

Figures provided by the Accounting Director.

595-595-000-968-001 — Depreciation Expense

Cost of auto depreciation, figures provided by the
Accounting Director.

595-595-000-985-000 — Capital Outlay/Vehicles

Recommend purchase of a small truck/vehicle for the
Recreation Department for use by the rangers. $25,000 is
budgeted for this purchase.

8/23/19

51




09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Fund 595 - MOTORPOOL / REPAIRS
Dept 000.000
595-000.000-607.502 Flat Fee-Parks MotorpoolMnthl 1,200 1,200 600 600 800 1,200
595-000.000-607.515 COMBINED LEASE/REPAIR REVENUE 203,014 207,719 227,297 227,297 151,531 227,297
595-000.000-607.520 FUEL AND FLUIDS REVENUE 39,711 44,684 36,000 36,000 26,989 36,000
595-000.000-664.001 INTEREST EARNED 1,381 2,258 0 0 2,576 2,000
595-000.000-673.002 SALES OF FIXED ASSETS-EQUIP. 0 19,861 0 0 635 0
595-000.000-699.000 APPROPRIATED PRIOR YEAR BAL. 0 0 0 20,745 0 0
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000.000 - 245,306 275,722 263,897 284,642 182,531 266,497

52



09/23/2019

BUDGET REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Calculations as of 08/31/2019

2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2020
ACTIVITY ACTIVITY ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 BUDGET
Dept 595.000 - MOTORPOOL
595-595.000-706.000 SALARY - PERMANENT WAGES 10,254 11,041 11,403 11,403 7,221 11,688
595-595.000-708.004 SALARIES PAY OUT-PTO&SICKTIME 213 0 0 0 0 0
595-595.000-715.000 F.I.C.A./MEDICARE 755 819 872 872 536 894
595-595.000-719.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,386 1,702 1,958 1,958 1,563 2,501
595-595.000-719.001 SICK AND ACCIDENT 100 115 95 95 72 95
595-595.000-719.003 EMPLOYEE PAID HEALTH CONTRA (394) (331) (330) (330) 0 (150)
595-595.000-719.015 DENTAL BENEFITS 120 93 102 102 70 112
595-595.000-719.016 VISION BENEFITS 20 22 25 25 16 27
595-595.000-719.020 HEALTH CARE DEDUCTION 623 398 726 726 259 744
595-595.000-719.021 ADMIN FEE - HEALTH DEDUCTIBLE 21 29 23 23 13 23
595-595.000-720.000 LIFE INSURANCE 42 52 57 57 43 57
595-595.000-776.500 AUTO PARTS 1,107 1,714 3,000 3,000 179 3,000
595-595.000-776.550 SHOP SUPPLIES 850 1,997 2,000 2,000 464 2,000
595-595.000-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 8,942 9,091 12,000 12,000 5,306 12,000
595-595.000-818.032 CONTRACT'L SRV-FUEL TANK REPA 4,826 6,314 10,000 10,000 0 7,500
595-595.000-818.033 CONTRACT'L SRV-AUTO/EQUIP MAI 23,460 24,750 20,000 20,000 7,481 20,000
595-595.000-867.000 GAS & OIL 33,732 38,520 41,000 41,000 24,837 35,000
595-595.000-876.000 RETIREMENT/MERS 2,268 2,559 480 480 382 603
595-595.000-876.100 RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 0 0 325 325 0 325
595-595.000-939.031 MOTORPOOL-MISC REPAIR 0 2,994 7,000 6,980 612 2,500
595-595.000-968.001 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 154,633 172,880 134,396 134,396 0 125,000
595-595.000-971.008 CAPTL OUTLAY -IMPROVEMENT 0 196 0 0 0 0
595-595.000-985.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY/VEHICLES 0 89 0 20,765 0 25,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 595.000 - MOTORPOOL (242,958) (275,044) (245,132) (265,877) (49,054) (248,919)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 595 245,306 275,722 263,897 284,642 182,531 266,497
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 595 242,958 275,044 245,132 265,877 49,054 248,919
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 595 2,348 678 18,765 18,765 133,477 17,578

53



DRAFT-October 1, 2019
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP BOARD POLICY

1. Authority.
These Policies are adopted by the Board of the Charter Township

of Ypsilanti pursuant to MCL 42.7.

2. Regular Meeting Agenda.
The Township Clerk shall prepare the agenda of business for all regularly
scheduled Township Board meetings. Any other Board member,
representative of Township committees or Township staff desiring to place a
matter on the agenda shall notify the Clerk of such item by 4:00 pm the
Monday preceding the 1°* Monday before the next regular board meeting.
Such items shall be placed under the heading of “New Business” as
appropriate. Board members can add items to the agenda before or during
the meeting.

3. Distribution of Agenda and Materials.
Upon completion of the agenda the Clerk shall post on the Township website
the agenda and the board packet by the Wednesday before the regular
scheduled meetings and no later than 24 hours before a Special Meeting. The
Clerk will notify Board Members when the agenda and board packet are
available on the website.

4. Order of Business.
The agenda shall be arranged in the following order of business:
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silent Prayer
3. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes)
4. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes
B. Statements and Checks
C. Treasurers Report
D. Board Members Updates
Attorney Report
Old Business
New Business
Authorization and Bids

0 N WU



9. Other Business

10, Adjournment
Public Comments shall also be allowed on each agenda item (limited

to 3 minutes)

5. Conduct of Meetings.

The Township Supervisor shall moderate and chair all meetings of the
Township Board. In the absence of the Supervisor the Clerk shall assume
the duties of the chair.

Board members wishing to speak shall first obtain the approval

of the chair and each person who speaks shall address the chair.

Other persons at the meeting shall not speak unless called on by the chair
and shall address the chair only.

The Supervisor may call to order any person who is being disorderly by
speaking or otherwise disrupting the proceeding, by failing to be
germane, by speaking longer than the allotted time, by speaking
vulgarities or by making personal attacks. Such person shall thereupon
be seated until the Supervisor shall have determined whether the person
is in order.

6. Parliamentary Authority.

Roberts Rules of Order shall govern all questions or procedure that are
not otherwise provided by this policy or by state law.

7. Audio and Video Recordings.

Audio and/or Video Recordings will be posted on the website. Minutes of the
Work Session and Regular Meetings will be posted on the website once approved
by the Township Board.

All Township Board Policies and parts of such insofar as they conflict with the
provisions of these policies hereby are rescinded.



REVIEW AGENDA

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REVIEW BOARD
MEETING AGENDA



OTHER DISCUSSION

A. BOARD MEMBERS HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO
DISCUSS ANY OTHER PERTINENT ISSUES



Charter Township of Ypsilanti

7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVEeYPSILANTI, MI 48197

SUPERVISOR BRENDA STUMBO e CLERK KAREN LOVEJOY ROE ¢ TREASURER LARRY DOE
TRUSTEES: STAN ELDRIDGE ¢ HEATHER JARRELL ROE ¢ MONICA ROSS WILLIAMS o
JIMMIE WILSON, JR.

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2019

7:00 P.M.
REVISED SEPTEMBER 27, 2019

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

A. MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING
B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

1. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR OCTOBER 1, 2019 IN THE AMOUNT OF
$1,113,854.64

ATTORNEY REPORT

A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE

OLD BUSINESS

1.

REQUEST TO RESCIND APPROVED RECOMMENDATION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI LIQUOR COMMISSION TO GRANT A CLASS C LIQUOR
LICENSE TO HERODOTOL AND NATHALIE SAVVIDES FOR THEIR BIG BOY
RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 2800 WASHTENAW

NEW BUSINESS

1.

REQUEST TO APPROVE A CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE FOR ANDY AND CHRIS, INC.
APPLICANTS HERODOTOL AND NATHALIE SAVVIDES FOR THE BIG BOY
RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 2800 WASHTENAW AVE.

REQUEST TO REFUND THE $1,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSE PERMIT APPLICATION FEE
TO HERDOTOL AND NATHALIE SAVVIDES FOR THE ANDY AND CHRIS INC.
APPLICATION

REQUEST TO APPROVE MAILING OF ABSENTEE POSTCARD TO YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP REGISTERED VOTERS AND AWARD QUOTE TO PRINTING SYSTEMS IN
ANOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF $29,323.00 TO BE BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-
267-000-730-000 CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET AMENDMENT



4, REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SEEK LEGAL
ACTION TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE DRUG HOUSES BY PADLOCKING LOCATED
AT 252 DEVONSHIRE RD. AND 1246 E. FOREST AVE. IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,000.00
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-950-000-801-023

5. REQUEST TO TRADE IN SCAG GIANT VAC SERIAL NUMBER 024A00003 TO J & R
TRACTOR, LLC TOWARD PURCHASE OF A STUMP GRINDER AND GRAPPLE
BUCKET

6. REQUEST TO CANCEL NOVEMBER 5, 2019 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR BOARD
MEETING DUE TO NOVEMBER 5, 2019 SPECIAL ELECTION

7. BUDGET AMENDMENT #15

AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS

1. REQUEST TO SEEK SEALED BIDS FOR THE REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION OF A
SINGLE FURNACE AND AIR CONDITION HVAC UNIT AT THE HEWITT RD. FIRE
STATION

2. REQUEST TO SEEK SEALED BIDS FOR THE REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION OF A
NEW FURNACE FOR FIRE STATION HEADQUARTERS TOOL ROOM

3. REQUEST TO SEEK SEALED BIDS FOR REMODEL OF FIRE STATION
HEADQUARTERS DORMITORY BATHROOM

OTHER BUSINESS

Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 2 October 1, 2019



PUBLIC COMMENTS




CONSENT AGENDA




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION MEETING

Clerk Lovejoy Roe called the meeting to order at approximately 4:07p.m. in the
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti
Township.

Members Present: Clerk Lovejoy Roe and Trustee Monica Ross-Williams
Trustee Jarrell Roe arrived at 4:30p.m., Supervisor Stumbo arrived at 4:50 p.m.,
Trustee Eldridge arrived at 5:03p.m. and Trustee Wilson arrived at 5:07p.m.

Members Absent: Treasurer Doe

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters

1. 2020 BUDGET REVIEW

a) 101-371 - PLANNING
Michael Radzik, OCS Director stated he oversees seven budgets and he said he
would highlight the changes in these budgets for 2020. He said he would begin
with 101-371 - Planning. He said in 2020 he would like to fill the vacant Planning
Director position. He said the Planning Department was formally staffed with
three fulltime positions and at different times at least two part time paid interns.
He said currently the Township has one Planning and Zoning Coordinator. He said
he would like to add a Planning Director position in the current year but if that
does not happen he said he had budgeted for the new Director position in the
2020 budget. He said he would recommend the Director position be posted at the
top of the salary range but the salary would be determined by the Board.

Trustee Ross-Williams stated there was a 20% increase in health care and asked if
it was for the additional staff. Mr. Radzik said it was for the expected increase for
health care and the additional fulltime position.

Javonna Neel, Accounting Director stated the 2020 budget had a 20% increase in
health benefit costs but she said the Township just received notification the
Health Care costs would increase 3% in 2020. She said the health care costs in the



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 2

budget would be adjusted. She said the township had not received the actual
costs for dental and vision for 2020 but these were budgeted at a 10% increase
which may change once documentation for the 2020 rates was received.

b) 101-400 — PLANNING COMMISSION

c) 101-410- ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Mr. Radzik stated he was proposing the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of
Appeals members who receive a $50.00 stipend per meeting be raised to $75.00
based on the amount of development and the complexity of the projects they
were reviewing during their meetings.

d) FUND 249 - BUILDING
Mr. Radzik, Office of Community Standards Director explained Building Fund 249
and stated it was funded 100% through permit revenue. He said the budget for
the Building Department was very conservative. He said the line item for Building
Inspections was reduced because one inspector was promoted to Chief and one
position was vacant. He said the electrical inspector has now received his
building inspector credentials and he can do mechanical, electrical, and building

inspections. Mr. Radzik stated the vacant inspector position would not need to
be filled.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated some are predicting a downturn in the economy and
she asked what would happen if the projected revenue from permits did not
happenin 2020.

Mr. Radzik stated they would have to dip into the fund balance to maintain
staffing. He said he did lower the budget for 2020.

e) FUND 266 — LAW AND CODE ENFORCEMENT
Mr. Radzik explained Fund 266 was divided into Police Services and
Ordinance functions. He said the proposed 2020 budget for this fund was
completely supported by the Police/ Ordinance /Neighborhood Watch millage.
He said the contract with the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Department would
continue.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 3

He said he had hoped to have an agreement with the Sheriffs’ correction
division for the Community Work program to have litter cleared on the
roadways but he reported this did not happen. He said because the economy
was improved most were opting to pay the fines. Mr. Radzik said the roadside
litter pick-up was contracted by our mowing service.

Trustee Ross-Williams said that she witnessed evidence of the service that was
picking up the trash and suggested we continue with this service so they could
begin earlier in the year.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe questioned if this service was an eligible expenditure under the
millage language and suggested confirmation by the Township accountant and
the Township attorney. Mr. Radzik said he would follow up on this question and
added that it was a nuisance abatement program.

Trustee Ross-Williams asked if Mr. Radzik needed more than one additional
Ordinance Officer. Mr. Radzik said he would explain it when he presents the
Ordinance Budget.

Mr. Radzik said the Sheriff’'s Department expected to have more new deputies
and Ypsilanti Township would have 38 deputies assigned to us by early 2020. He
said there had been a decrease in overtime and he thought it was directly
correlated with implementation of the new 12 hours shift schedules.

Mr. Radzik said he is proposing to add 10 additional cameras for our community
safety network. He said the cameras will be located where the police feel they
would be most beneficial. He said he has a tentative list on where these should be
located. Mr. Radzik stated the Township would pay the monthly expenses and he
budgeted for those in this budget. He said it would be up to the Board if they
wanted to move forward with it. Clerk Lovejoy Roe suggested he put some
cameras in our parks.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 4

Mr. Radzik said there is a significant change in the Ordinance Budget for 2020. He
said this was Fund 248. He said it includes housing and commercial business
inspections and registrations. He said all five of the ordinance officers are doing
the same work which is code enforcement. He said we set up this fund to keep
track of our block grants but now Fund 248 was not receiving any grant funds so it
had outlived its” usefulness. Mr. Radzik stated he had consolidated Fund 248-
Ordinance into Fund 266 and renamed it Fund 266 — Law and Code Enforcement
in the budget. Mr. Radzik showed examples of the work that was being done
through this department and showed how the work was distributed by a graph he
distributed to the Board Members. (See Attached)

Trustee Jarrell Roe stated that when looking at the graphs, she said it seems that
there is a need for more officers. Mr. Radzik stated he is proposing to add one
new inspector position.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe asked if the revenues from the inspections and registrations
covers the cost for the department. Mr. Radzik said it has been self-sufficient and
it has been funding officers that have been doing both jobs.

Trustee Ross-Williams asked Mr. Radzik if there was a need for more than one
fulltime person in the Ordinance Department. Mr. Radzik said he is not sure when
they will need additional officers but he would re-evaluate it and suggest adding
additional officers as needed.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe asked if there could be increased fines for repeat offenders. She
said residents get tired of calling on the same houses for the same violations. She
suggested that we proceed to circuit court with the habitual offenders. Mr. Radzik
said we could go to circuit court.

Attorney Winters said if the police were sent to the same house numerous times
for the same thing there should be a way to handle this differently. He said maybe
we need to send them to circuit court and not continue to send them to district
court with the same outcome.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 5

Trustee Jarrell Roe reported that residents are frustrated with reporting the same
houses with same violations over and over, and year after year. She said Radzik
and his department does a great job but she said we need to find a way to be
more effective.

f) FUND 893 NUISANCE ABATEMENT
Mr. Radzik said that Fund 893 Nuisance Abatement was was relatively
unchanged. He explained this fund was for financing noxious weed enforcement
and for the board up of dangerous buildings. He said there was an increase of
$1,000 for Noxious Weeds. Supervisor Stumbo said it had been the same for over
10 years and this person has a lot of hard decisions to make and has a wealth of
experience.

g) FUND 206 — FIRE DEPARTMENT
Chief Copeland explained Fund 206 — Fire Department. He said this is his tenth
year with the Township and every year he has always had a tight budget as he has
again this time. Chief Copeland stated the Fire Departments’ revenue outlays
comes from three millages for Capital Outlay, Pension, and for General Fire
Operations. He said he was given three directives when he came to Ypsilanti in
2009. He said these were to provide leadership, hire a Fire Marshall, and form
mutual aid program from surrounding areas. He said he is still working on mutual
aid but has had good response from Superior Township and Ypsilanti City. He said
currently both Superior and the City of Ypsilanti will respond to incidents in the
Township and we are discussing removing all the boundaries. He said this would
have all the participating communities to provide automatic aid to each
community. Chief Copeland said Pittsfield Township has been a little reluctant to
participate.

Supervisor Stumbo stated it was the Chiefs’ idea to form the mutual aid program
which brings area fire departments together to provide better services to all the
communities that participate. She said it was a great idea because it gets more
boots on the ground which helps save lives and protects property.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 6

Trustee Jarrell Roe questioned some of the budgeted items coming in much lower
than the budget and wondered why the 2020 budget has the same amount or
even a higher amount when they haven’t used the all the budgeted funds in 2019.

Javonna Neel, Accounting Director said that some line items in the budget are not
paid out until later in the year.

OLD BUSINESS

The board agreed to proceed to the Private Rd. Variance Requests Agenda Item
Number 2) A and B under Old Business.

2. REQUEST TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING PRIVATE ROAD VARIANCES
(PUBLIC HEARING HELD AT THE AUGUST 20, 2019 REGULAR MEETING)

A. REQUEST TO APPROVE A VARIANCE TO THE PRIVATE ROAD
ORDINANCE SECTION 47-29, PRIVATE ROAD DESIGN STANDARDS TO
APPROVE A 780 LONG PRIVATE ROAD WITHOUT A MEANS OF ACCESS
TO ANOTHER ROAD SYSTEM FOR ADDRESSES 6501 TO 6575 MUNGER
ROAD AND 5285 AND 5287 MERRITT ROAD

B. REQUEST TO APPROVE A VARIANCE TO THE PRIVATE ROAD
ORDINANCE SECTION 47-29, PRIVATE ROAD DESIGN TO STANDARDS
TO APPROVE ONE PRIVATE DRIVEWAY TO ACCESS TWO LOTS ZONED R-
1 WHERE ONLY ONE LOT CAN BE ACCESSED BY A PRIVATE DRIVEWAY
FOR ADDRESSES 5285 AND 5287 MERRITT ROAD

Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Workman, explained the two requests. He said he asked the
applicant to prepare a document explaining exactly what he was proposing. Mr.
Carlisle stated the applicant did provide an explanation in writing and an
additional lot split was reviewed along with the private road variances. He said
the plan from the applicant regarding the additional lot split for two more parcels
cannot be approved by the Townships’ Assessing Department because of the Land



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 7

Division Act. He said the Township Assessing Department had verified the
applicants request for the additional parcels and land split with the County
Assessing Department and the County had concurred that a boundary change
proposed by the applicant does not change the 10 year requirement outlined in
the Land Division Act. He said the applicant’s amended request for the two
additional parcels doesn’t meet the requirements of the Land Division Act. He said
there is still confusion on what the applicant is asking for with the private road.
Mr. Carlisle said he could not provide a recommendation either way regarding the
variance for the private road and shared driveway. He said the Townships’
Ordinance requires action must be taken at the next meeting after the Public
Hearing for the Private Road Variance requests, which would mean the Township
Board much take action at the Board Meeting this evening. He said he would
recommend to deny this tonight and they would work with the applicant and get
a clearer idea on what they are asking for.

Trustee Eldridge asked if the applicant would have to wait a year before they can
apply again. Mr. Carlisle stated he did not think they have to wait a year.

Trustee Jarrell Roe stated she was disappointed that the resident will be here
again tonight and we can’t make a decision. She asked if the ordinance would
need to change so this would not happen in the future. Mr. Carlisle stated that
would be his recommendation.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated she thought we were only going to vote on the request
for the two private road variances that the public hearings were held on at the
last board meeting. She said she would be comfortable to move forward and
approving the original requests for the two variances with conditions which was
how private road variance requests have been handled in the past. She said we
know they want 6 parcels served by the private road and then two additional
parcels in the future as was shown on their original drawings. She said the
applicant had stated at the board meeting they wanted two more parcels for a
total of 8 to be served by the private road in the future but they would have to
wait at least ten years. She said she knows they were trying to get around the
land division act with the boundary adjustment and according to the Assessor



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 8

that is not possible. She said she is completely clear on what is being proposed
and she knows we need deed restrictions and a road maintenance agreement
which are conditions we always put on private roads. Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated
she would support the two variance requests with the condition to limit the
number of parcels to be served by the private to 8 parcels. She said it would be
great to have a variety of housing options in Ypsilanti Township. She added it was
only with private roads that larger lot developments can occur due to the expense
of public roads and traditional developers will not build large acreage
developments.

Trustee Ross-Williams thanked Clerk Lovejoy Roe for the clarification. She said
when Mr. Carlisle works with the applicant and it comes back to the board she
would vote on it.

Attorney Winters said that there was always a need for a variance to be
requested. He said that when they came to the last meeting it did seem that they
changed what they were asking for in their proposal. He said the reason the
Assessor stated this could not be done was because he was given the revised
proposal and not the original one that was presented to the Board. He said it
shouldn’t be that difficult but it does need to be done correctly.

Trustee Jarrell Roe stated that it in the letter from the Fire Marshall it states that
the fire truck cannot make the turn on this proposed private t-driveway. Chief
Copeland said the Fire Marshall thought that was the turn on a standard road and
not a driveway.

Supervisor Stumbo stated we were trying to accommodate the resident. She said
if it goes over five homes it has to be paved. She said the variance was just for the
length of the road and a driveway off the road. Supervisor Stumbo stated it was
never for a number of lots.

Mr. Carlisle stated there is so many questions about what the applicant wants
that we need to work further with them and hopefully move forward once we get
clarification.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 9

John Sauter, Township Resident, stated there has been numerous references that
we have changed our request but that is not true. He said the plan they submitted
to the Planning Commission and the Board always showed a total of 6 lots. He
said they could not come to the Board with plans with more than 4 land divisions
because that is all they have currently as they are limited by the Land Division Act.
He said two parcels were always shown as future lots. He said the plans always
had a dash line that indicated a future division showing where the 6 lots were. He
said Mr. Carlisle has always looked at his plans that showed 6 lots. Mr. Sauter
stated that Mr. Carlisle assumed and told them that we could get those additional
two lots 10 years into the future. Mr. Sauter said they have talked to the County
about how to do this and they have told us we could do this according to the land
division regulations with the boundary adjustment and we don’t have to wait ten
years to make this happen. Mr. Sauter said there is a way to do this and the
question is not really is it going to happen but how it is going to happen and when
will it happen. He said none of these questions need to come into the board’s
decision process about a variance for the road length and the driveway variance.
He said regarding what the Township Deputy Assessor stated we cannot do, the
County has said that we can. He said if they can’t do it they would wait ten years
because that is not a priority. He had the Deputy Assessor has not tried to work
out with what we worked out with the County because we have not submitted it
to him. Mr. Sauter said he does not have any more information that they can give
the board regarding the request for the variances that they have before the board
tonight. He said they would really appreciate their consideration and not delay
this process any further.

Ken Cousino, Engineering Technology stated they would be back to the Board
twice. He said we cannot submit for the land division until they have approval of
the private road. He said the total land between the two families are 37 acres and
they are planning only 8 homes. He said Mr. Carlisle asked them why they weren’t
making the road longer than 600 feet and we told him that was what the
ordinance states. He said he cannot move the project forward until we get the
variance for the road. He said we are not asking for parcel divisions, he said we
would have to come back later for that.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 10

Brian McCleery, Deputy Assessor stated he cannot approve the parcel splits until
the private road is approved. He said he spoke to Dick Steffens at Washtenaw
County and Mr. Steffens stated that the land division with the boundary
adjustment that they were proposing was denied.

Mr. Cousino stated they were not asking the board to act on land divisions. He
said the variance requests before the board were simply for the road length and
the driveway to serve two homes.

Brian McCleery stated that he couldn’t approve the 4 land divisions at this time
until the board approves the private road.

Mr. Cousino, stated he does not know the Townships’ reason for limiting the
number of lots at this time.

Supervisor Stumbo stated it was our Ordinance.

Mr. Cousino said the Ordinance requires the private road to be paved if it serves
more than five houses and the plans were to always pave the road.

Supervisor Stumbo said that Mr. Cousino submitted plans for four parcels on the
property and you did not submit six. She said you can say it a million times but on
the actual document it has 1,2,3,4 on it and it does not have six.

Mr. Cousino said that was right.

Supervisor Stumbo said that when Mr. Cousino says it has always been six lots
that is not an accurate statement.

Mr. Cousino said he did not understand the board’s position to say we won’t have
re-division rights in 10 years. He said that is a state law and we would have land
division rights in 10 years. He said they were not trying to hide anything that’s



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 11

why they said later they would want 6 but they knew right now they could only
get 4.

Ben Carlisle said they were recommending the application be denied and they will
work out the issues.

Trustee Eldridge asked Mr. Cousino if we should only be concerned with the road
tonight is that because you are planning on doing the road this fall.

Mr. Cousino said that they began this process in November 2018 and they had
hoped to get the road in during this construction season but it is unlikely we will
be able to complete it this year.

Trustee Eldridge said that if you won’t be able to do this road this season what
would be the urgency to not be able to take the time to sit down with Mr. Carlisle
and work these issues out.

John Sauter said that Mr. Cousino could begin some construction now. He said
the winter is a hinderance that will come in the middle of this road construction
season. He said any delay would delay the project.

AGENDA REVIEW.........ccecerivunirinsunnncssnnnnens SUPERVISOR STUMBO

PUBLIC HEARING
A. 7:00 PM — RESOLUTION 2019-34, CREATION OF NEIGHBORHOOD
STREETLIGHT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #217 MAJESTIC PONDS AND
PONDS AT LAKEWOOD (Public Hearing Set At The August 20, 2019 Regular
Meeting)

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the Resolution would be read and voted on. She said all
the owners have been notified of the hearing. She said the old lights would be
removed because they didn’t work and they are putting in seven new LED lights.
She said she has not received any comments from the owners.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 12

Trustee Jarrell Roe asked what the process for creating a special assessment
district consisted of.

Supervisor Stumbo said that if a property owner owns 51% or in a neighborhood a
petition must be signed by 50% plus 1 of the property owners impacted.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said she understood that the Board did not want Special
Assessment Districts to be created at the request of the Homeowner Associations.

Trustee Ross-Williams stated there may be trouble finding home owners when
there are a lot of rentals and this may not be fair.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said that state law does allow the board to create a Special
Assessment District. She said there may be special circumstances when she would
ask for the Board’s direction if residents were requesting a Special Assessment
District but did not have the signatures on a petition.

B. 7:15PM — RESOLUTION 2019-35, 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LEVY (PUBLIC
HEARING SET AT THE AUGUST 20, 2019 REGULAR MEETING)

Supervisor Stumbo asked to have the confirming Resolutions read and voted on
before the Special Assessment Levy Resolution. She asked for clarification
regarding if a public hearing was required for each of the confirming Resolutions.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe explained that all the confirming Special Assessment
Resolutions were for Districts that were listed on the Special Assessment Levy and
a part of the public hearing that was scheduled.

1. RESOLUTION 2019-36 - CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
#071 FOR THE LAKEWOOD AND MAIJESTIC LAKES NEIGHBORHOOD
SECURITY CAMERAS



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 13

2. RESOLUTION 2019-37 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT #072 FOR THE PONDS AT LAKEWOOD AND MAIJESTIC
PONDS NEIGHBORHOOD SECURITY CAMERAS

3. RESOLUTION 2019-38 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT #073 FOR THE REDWOOD AND NAUTICA POINTE
APARTMENTS NEIGHBORHOOD SECURITY CAMERAS

4. RESOLUTION 2019-39 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT #074 FOR THE CLIFF'S CONDOS NEIGHBORHOOD SECURITY
CAMERAS

5. RESOLUTION 2019-40 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT #214 FOR THE LAKEWOOD AND MAIJESTIC LAKES
NEIGHBORHOOD STREETLIGHTS

6. RESOLUTION 2019-41 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT #215 FOR THE PONDS AT LAKEWOOD AND MAIJESTIC
PONDS NEIGHBORHOOD STREETLIGHTS

7. RESOLUTION 2019-42 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT #216 FOR THE REDWOOD AND NAUTICA POINTE
APARTMENTS NEIGHBORHOOD STREETLIGHTS

CONSENT AGENDA

A. MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 20, 2019 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR
MEETING
Supervisor Stumbo stated that she had corrections to minutes and would provide
them to Clerk Lovejoy Roe. Clerk Lovejoy Roe said she would make the
corrections.

B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 14

1. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $751,044.2

2. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $404,905.61

3. CHOICE HEALTH CARE DEDUCTIBLE ACH EFT FOR AUGUST 2019 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $39,188.84

4. CHOICE HEALTH CARE ADMIN FEE FOR JULY 2019 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $1,169.00

C. AUGUST 2019 TREASURER’S REPORT

ATTORNEY REPORT

A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE — None Given

OLD BUSINESS

1. 2"° READING OF ORDINANCE 2019-489, AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND
CHAPTER 62, ARTICLE IV, SECTION 62-77 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES,
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, TO ADJUST SEWAGE DISPOSAL RATES
(1°" READING HELD AT THE AUGUST 20, 2019 REGULAR MEETING)

2. REQUEST TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING PRIVATE ROAD VARIANCES
(PUBLIC HEARING HELD AT THE AUGUST 20, 2019 REGULAR MEETING)
DISCUSSED EARLIER IN THE WORK SESSION MEETING

A. REQUEST TO APPROVE A VARIANCE TO THE PRIVATE ROAD
ORDINANCE SECTION 47-29, PRIVATE ROAD DESIGN STANDARDS TO



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 15

APPROVE A 780 LONG PRIVATE ROAD WITHOUT A MEANS OF ACCESS
TO ANOTHER ROAD SYSTEM FOR ADDRESSES 6501 TO 6575 MUNGER
ROAD AND 5285 AND 5287 MERRITT ROAD

B. REQUEST TO APPROVE A VARIANCE TO THE PRIVATE ROAD
ORDINANCE SECTION 47-29, PRIVATE ROAD DESIGN TO STANDARDS
TO APPROVE ONE PRIVATE DRIVEWAY TO ACCESS TWO LOTS ZONED R-
1 WHERE ONLY ONE LOT CAN BE ACCESSED BY A PRIVATE DRIVEWAY
FOR ADDRESSES 5285AND 5287 MERRITT ROAD

NEW BUSINESS

1. REQUEST TO RELEASE THE DRAFT MASTER PLAN “YPSILANTI 2040” TO
ADJACENT MUNICIPALITIES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES PER THE MICHIGAN
PLANNING ENABLING ACT

Megan Mason Minnock, Carlisle Workman said she would give a presentation at
the Regular Board Meeting if the board approved. Board members indicated they
wanted the presentation at the Regular Board Meeting.

2. REQUEST TO APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
GENERAL CODE FOR PURCHASE OF THE LASERFICHE ENTERPRISE
CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (RECORDS MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE),
SCANNERS AND COMPUTER SUPPORT ITEMS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$38,418.03 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-266-000-977-001 CONTINGENT
UPON APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET AMENDMENT

Trustee Ross-Williams asked if Attorney Winters could explain this in detail.

Attorney Winters stated this would meet all the requirements from the State in
how we store our documents.

3. RESOLUTION 2019-43, AUTHORIZATION OF THE DIVISION OF PLATTED
LOTS IN THE FORD LAKE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 WORK SESSION
PAGE 16

Brian McCleery, Deputy Assessor stated that the petitioner has a purchase
agreement to purchase 5 feet from their neighboring lot for them to build and the
state law requires a resolution from the Township Board to adjust lots in a Platted
Subdivision.

Supervisor Stumbo requested to discuss New Business Number 5 as Compost
Facilities Manager, Carl Rowsey was present and could answer any questions
now. The Board members agreed to move up New Business Number 5 on the
work session agenda.

5. REQUEST TO WAIVE THE FINANCIAL POLICY AND AWARD THE LOW
QUOTE TO MICHIGAN CATERPILLAR FOR PURCHASE OF A 2020 CAT 950M
WHEEL LOADER IN THE AMOUNT OF $218,051.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM
#590-590-000-977-000 CONTINGENT ON APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET
AMENDMENT

Carl Rowsey, Facilities Manager for the Compost Site said he would like to
purchase this new loader and is turning in an old loader of which they will get
$40,000.00 to put down on the new one. He said there was a cost savings to
purchase the Loader in 2019 versus waiting until 2020.

Attorney Winters had a question about the warranty and Carl Rowsey said the
purchase included an upgraded 5 year warranty plus the standard 6 year
warranty.

The Work Session adjourned at 6:49PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Supervisor Stumbo called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. in the
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti
Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited followed by a moment of silent
prayer.

Members Present: Supervisor Stumbo, Clerk Lovejoy Roe
Trustees: Stan Eldridge, Heather Jarrell Roe
Jimmie Wilson, Jr., and Monica Ross-Williams

Members Absent: Treasurer Doe
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters
PUBLIC HEARING

A. 7:00PM — RESOLUTION 2019-34, CREATION OF NEIGHBORHOOD
STREETLIGHT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #217 MAIJESTIC PONDS
AND PONDS AT LAKEWOOD (PUBLIC HEARING SET AT THE AUGUST 20,
2019 REGULAR MEETING)

Supervisor Stumbo declared the Public Hearing Open at 7:02PM
Supervisor Stumbo declared the Public Hearing Closed at 7:04PM

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve Resolution 2019-34, Creation of Neighborhood Streetlight Special
Assessment District #217 Majestic Ponds and Ponds at Lakewood (Public Hearing
Set at the August 20, 2019 Regular Meeting) (see attached).

Supervisor Stumbo asked for a friendly amendment to request the developer to
pay the costs for the first year. It was agreed to include this in the motion by
Clerk Lovejoy Roe and Trustee Jarrell Roe.

The motion carried unanimously.

The Board Agreed to act on the confirming resolutions first and then hold the
Special Assessment Levy Public Hearing and act on Resolution 2019-35.

1. RESOLUTION 2019-36 - CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
#071 FOR THE LAKEWOOD AND MAIJESTIC LAKES NEIGHBORHOOD
SECURITY CAMERAS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Ross-Williams to
Approve Resolution 2019-36 — Confirming Special Assessment District #071 for

the Lakewood and Majestic Lakes Neighborhood Security Cameras (see attached)

The motion carried unanimously.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

PAGE 2
2. RESOLUTION 2019-37 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
#072 FOR THE PONDS AT LAKEWOOD AND MAIJESTIC PONDS
NEIGHBORHOOD SECURITY CAMERAS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve Resolution 2019-37 — Confirming Special Assessment District #072 for
the Ponds at Lakewood and Majestic Ponds Neighborhood Security Cameras (see
attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

3. RESOLUTION 2019-38 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
#073 FOR THE REDWOOD AND NAUTICA POINTE APARTMENTS
NEIGHBORHOOD SECURITY CAMERAS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Approve Resolution 2019-38 — confirming Special Assessment District #073 for
the Redwood and Nautica Point Apartments Neighborhood Security Cameras (see
attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

4. RESOLUTION 2019-39 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
#074 FOR THE CLIFF'S CONDOS NEIGHBORHOOD SECURITY CAMERAS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Ross-Williams to
Approve Resolution 2019-39 — Confirming Special Assessment District #074 for
the Cliff’s Condos Neighborhood Security Cameras (see attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

5. RESOLUTION 2019-40 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
#214 FOR THE LAKEWOOD AND MAIJESTIC LAKES NEIGHBORHOOD
STREETLIGHTS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Approve Resolution 2019-40 — Confirming Special Assessment District #214 for
the Lakewood and Majestic Lakes Neighborhood Streetlights (see attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

6. RESOLUTION 2019-41 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
#215 FOR THE PONDS AT LAKEWOOD AND MAIJESTIC PONDS
NEIGHBORHOOD STREETLIGHTS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve Resolution 2019-41 — Confirming Special Assessment District #215 for
the Ponds at Lakewood and Majestic Ponds Neighborhood Streetlights (see
attached).



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING
PAGE 3

The motion carried unanimously.

7. RESOLUTION 2019-42 — CONFIRMING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
#216 FOR THE REDWOOD AND NAUTICA POINTE APARTMENTS
NEIGHBORHOOD STREETLIGHTS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve Resolution 2019-42 — Confirming Special Assessment District #216 for
the Redwood and Nautica Pointe Apartments Neighborhood Streetlights (see
attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

B. 7:15PM — RESOLUTION 2019-35, 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LEVY
(PUBLIC HEARING SET AT THE AUGUST 20, 2019 REGULAR MEETING)

Supervisor Stumbo declared the Public Hearing Open at 7:23PM
Supervisor Stumbo declared the Public Hearing Closed at 7:24PM

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Approve Resolution 2019-35, 2019 Special Assessment Levy (Public Hearing set at
the August 20, 2019 Regular Meeting) (see attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident thanked the people who are interested in our
neighborhoods and sponsored the End of Summer Bash at Sugarbrook Park. She
said everyone had a good time.

Larry Smith, Township Resident said US-12 and Wiard Rd. has become a dangerous
area and it was very noisy. He said another concern was on US-12 several vehicles
are in the wrong lane and there should be a divider to stop the people from going
the wrong way. He said it is also become a race track both on US-12 and Wiard Rd.
He said they have problems in West Willow with rats, mice, raccoons, oppossums.
He said his neighbor lost his dogs to coyotes. He said the Covenant Church is so
over grown and they should have to maintain their property.

Trustee Ross-Williams stated that an exterminator service will be coming out to
address these issues.

Lisa Ellis, Township Resident stated that she and her neighbors have trouble with
rats. She said her husband caught 8 rats last week. She said she lives in
Sugarbrook.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING
PAGE 4

Supervisor Stumbo said that rats look for garbage, water, and debris and she would
have the problem addressed.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 20, 2019 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR
MEETING

Supervisor Stumbo stated she would give Clerk Lovejoy Roe the changes to the
minutes.

B. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

1. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $751,044.2

2. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS FOR SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $404,905.61

3. CHOICE HEALTH CARE DEDUCTIBLE ACH EFT FOR AUGUST 2019 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $39,188.84

4. CHOICE HEALTH CARE ADMIN FEE FOR JULY 2019 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $1,169.00

C. AUGUST 2019 TREASURER’S REPORT

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Approve the Consent Agenda.

The motion carried unanimously.
ATTORNEY REPORT
A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE (none)

OLD BUSINESS

1. 2"° READING OF ORDINANCE 2019-489, AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND
CHAPTER 62, ARTICLE IV, SECTION 62-77 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES,
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, TO ADJUST SEWAGE DISPOSAL RATES
(1°" READING HELD AT THE AUGUST 20, 2019 REGULAR MEETING)

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Jarrell Roe to Approve
2" Reading of Ordinance 2019-489, an Ordinance to Amend Chapter 62, Article
IV, Section 62-77 of the Code of Ordinances, Charter Township of Ypsilanti, to
Adjust Sewage Disposal Rates (1 Reading Held at the August 20, 2019 Regular
Meeting) (see attached).



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING
PAGE 5

Jarrell Roe.......... Yes Eldridge......Yes Ross Williams...Yes
Lovejoy Roe....... Yes Stumbo....... Yes Wilson.............. Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

2. REQUEST TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING PRIVATE ROAD VARIANCES
(PUBLIC HEARING HELD AT THE AUGUST 20, 2019 REGULAR MEETING)

A. REQUEST TO APPROVE A VARIANCE TO THE PRIVATE ROAD ORDINANCE
SECTION 47-29, PRIVATE ROAD DESIGN STANDARDS TO APPROVE A 780
LONG PRIVATE ROAD WITHOUT A MEANS OF ACCESS TO ANOTHER
ROAD SYSTEM FOR ADDRESSES 6501 TO 6575 MUNGER ROAD AND 5285
AND 5287 MERRITT ROAD

B. REQUEST TO APPROVE A VARIANCE TO THE PRIVATE ROAD ORDINANCE
SECTION 47-29, PRIVATE ROAD DESIGN TO STANDARDS TO APPROVE
ONE PRIVATE DRIVEWAY TO ACCESS TWO LOTS ZONED R-1 WHERE
ONLY ONE LOT CAN BE ACCESSED BY A PRIVATE DRIVEWAY FOR
ADDRESSES 5285 AND 5287 MERRITT ROAD

A motion was made by Trustee Wilson, supported by Ross-Williams to NOT
Approve the Following Private Road Variances (Public Hearing Held at the August
20, 2019 Regular Meeting).

A. REQUEST TO APPROVE A VARIANCE TO THE PRIVATE ROAD
ORDINANCE SECTION 47-29, PRIVATE ROAD DESIGN STANDARDS TO
APPROVE A 780 LONG PRIVATE ROAD WITHOUT A MEANS OF
ACCESS TO ANOTHER ROAD SYSTEM FOR ADDRESSES 6501 TO 6575
MUNGER ROAD AND 5285 AND 5287 MERRITT ROAD

B. REQUEST TO APPROVE A VARIANCE TO THE PRIVATE ROAD
ORDINANCE SECTION 47-29, PRIVATE ROAD DESIGN TO STANDARDS
TO APPROVE ONE PRIVATE DRIVEWAY TO ACCESS TWO LOTS ZONED
R-1 WHERE ONLY ONE LOT CAN BE ACCESSED BY A PRIVATE
DRIVEWAY FOR ADDRESSES 5285 AND 5287 MERRITT ROAD

Trustee Wilson indicated he was not supporting the requested variances because
of the reasons outlined in the letter from the Township Planner dated September
10, 20109.

Trustee Jarrell Roe also stated she would vote against this at this time.
Clerk Lovejoy Roe said she was going to vote against denying these variances
because of the need for a variety of housing and the approval could be done with

conditions addressing the concerns of all.

Trustee Ross Williams said she needed clarity on this issue and the Planner had
recommended not approving the variances.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING
PAGE 6

The motion passed. Clerk Lovejoy Roe voted Nay

NEW BUSINESS

1. REQUEST TO RELEASE THE DRAFT MASTER PLAN “YPSILANTI 2040” TO
ADJACENT MUNICIPALITIES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES PER THE MICHIGAN
PLANNING ENABLING ACT

Megan Mason Minnock, Carlisle, Wortman and Associates, explained the draft of
the Master Plan Ypsilanti 2040 to the Board and presented a digital presentation.
(See Attached)

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve Request to Release the Draft Master Plan “Ypsilanti 2040” to Adjacent
Municipalities and Public Utilities per the Michigan Planning Enabling Act.

The motion carried unanimously.

2. REQUEST TO APPROVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
GENERAL CODE FOR PURCHASE OF THE LASERFICHE ENTERPRISE CONTENT
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (RECORDS MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE), SCANNERS
AND COMPUTER SUPPORT ITEMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $38,418.03
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-266-000-977-001 CONTINGENT UPON
APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET AMENDMENT

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Approve Professional Services Agreement with General Code for Purchase of the
Laserfiche Enterprise Content Management System (Records Management
Software), Scanners and Computer Support Items in the amount of $38,418.03
Budgeted in Line Item #101-266-000-977-001 Contingent Upon Approval of the
Budget Amendment (see attached).

Supervisor Stumbo said this project was in the Clerk’s Department was Phase | and
the Accounting Department would be Phase Il in the first part of 2020.

The motion carried unanimously.

3. RESOLUTION 2019-43, AUTHORIZATION OF THE DIVISION OF PLATTED LOTS
IN THE FORD LAKE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Ross Williams to
Approve Resolution 2019-43, Authorization of the Division of Platted Lots in the
Ford Lake Heights Subdivision (see attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

4. REQUEST TO WAIVE THE FINANCIAL POLICY AND APPROVE THE PURCHASE
OF TEN (10) NEW HID TIME CLOCKS AND PAYROLL INTERFACE SOFTWARE



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

PAGE 7
FROM CINCINNATI TIME SYSTEM IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,200.00
BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-266-000-977-001

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Wilson to Approve
Request to Waive the Financial Policy and Approve the Purchase of Ten (10) New
HID Time Clocks and Payroll Interface Software from Cincinnati Time System in
the Amount of $20,200.00 Budgeted in Line Item #101-266-000-977-001 (see
attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

5. REQUEST TO WAIVE THE FINANCIAL POLICY AND AWARD THE LOW QUOTE
TO MICHIGAN CATERPILLAR FOR PURCHASE OF A 2020 CAT 950M WHEEL
LOADER IN THE AMOUNT OF $218,051.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #590-
590-000-977-000 CONTINGENT ON APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET
AMENDMENT

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
Approve Request to Waive the Financial Policy and Award the Low Quote to
Michigan Caterpiller for Purchase of a 2020 Cat 950M Wheel Loader in the
Amount of $218,051.00 Budgeted in Line Item #590-590-000-977-000 Contingent
on Approval of the Budget Amendment.

The motion carried unanimously.

6. REQUEST APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY FOR
SUBAWARD OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR FUNDING FOR BID
DOCUMENTS AND BID OVERSIGHT FOR COMMUNITY CENTER FLOORING

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve the Agreement with Washtenaw County for Subaward of Federal
Financial Assistance for Funding for Bid Documents and Bid Oversight for
Community Center Flooring (see attached).

Trustee Jarrell Roe shared her excitement about the new flooring project at the
Community Center.

The motion carried unanimously.

7. REQUEST TO APPROVE SPICER GROUP AGREEMENT TO PREPARE BID
DOCUMENTS AND OVERSIGHT OF THE BID PROCESS TO REPLACE
COMMUNITY CENTER FLOORING IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,000.00 BUDGETED
IN LINE ITEM #212-970-000-976-008 CONTINGENT UPON BUDGET
AMENDMENT AND AUTHORIZATION FOR SPICER GROUP, RSD STAFF, AND
OFFICIALS TO APPROVE BID SPECIFICATIONS, POST THE BID AND SELECT A
CONTRACTOR AND SIGN CONTRACT, WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE
ATTORNEY TO MEET REQUIREMENTS OF HUD AND INSURE HOLIDAY
CONSTRUCTION



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING
PAGE 8

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Ross-Williams to
Approve the Request of the Spicer Group Agreement to Prepare Bid Documents
and Oversight of the Bid Process to Replace Community Center Flooring in the
Amount of $6,000.00 Budgeted in Line Item #212-970-000-976-008 Contingent
Upon Budget Amendment and Authorization for Spicer Group, RSD Staff, and
Officials to Approve Bid Specifications, Post the Bid and Select a Contractor and
Sign Contract, with the Approval of the Attorney to Meet Requirements of HUD
and Insure Holiday Construction (see attached).

Clerk Lovejoy Roe explained the importance of trying to meet the holiday
construction period and the need to allow the project to move forward and said
she would make sure and keep the board up to date on the selection of a
contractor.

Kevin Wilks, Spicer Group introduced himself to the Board and talked about the
Project at the Community Center and the two ways the project would be bid.

The motion carried unanimously.

8. REQUEST APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY FOR
SUBAWARD OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR FUNDING FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF A BUS STOP AT SCHOONER COVE APARTMENTS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve Request of Agreement with Washtenaw County for Subaward of Federal
Financial Assistance for Funding for Construction of a Bus Stop at Schooner Cove
Apartments (see attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

9. REQUEST APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH OHM FOR CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES FOR THE SCHOONER COVE SUB STOP IN THE AMOUNT OF
$27,700.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #101-970-000-974-100 CONTINGENT
UPON APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET AMENDMENT

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Approve Request to Approve Agreement with OHM for Construction Services for
the Schooner Cove Bus Stop in the Amount of $27,700.00 Budgeted in Line Item
#101-970-000-974-100 Contingent upon Approval of the Budget Amendment (see
attached).

The motion carried unanimously.
10. REQUEST TO APPROVE CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY FOR
ANIMAL CONTROL IN THE AMOUNT OF $45,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE
ITEM #266-301-000-831-012

A motion was made by Trustee Ross-Williams, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING
PAGE 9

Approve Request to Approve Contract with Washtenaw County for Animal
Control in the Amount of $45,000.00 Budgeted in Line Item #266-301-000-831-
012 (see attached).

The motion carried unanimously.

11. REQUEST TO WAIVE THE FINANCIAL POLICY AND AWARD THE LOW QUOTE
TO FARMER UNDERWOOD FOR PURCHASE OF CRUSHED LIMESTONE AND
SCREENED TOPSOIL TO BE USED AT THE YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP PARKS IN
THE AMOUNT OF $11,670.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #212-970-000-975-
795

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve Request to Waive the Financial Policy and Award the Low Quote to
Farmer Underwood for Purchase of Crushed Limestone and Screened Topsoil to
be Used at the Ypsilanti Township Parks in the Amount of $11,670.00 Budgeted in
Line Item #212-970-000-975-795.

The motion carried unanimously.

12. REQUEST TO WAIVE THE FINANCIAL POLICY AND AWARD THE LOW QUOTE
TO SAND SALES FOR PURCHASE OF BUNKER SAND FOR GREEN OAKS GOLF
COURSE IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,500.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #212—
970-000-975-795

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Jarrell Roe to
Approve Request to Waive the Financial Policy and Award the Low Quote to Sand
Sales for Purchase of Bunker Sand for Green Oaks Golf Course in the Amount of
$10,500.00 Budgeted in Line Item #212-970-000975-795.

The motion carried unanimously.

13. BUDGET AMENDMENT #14

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
Approve Budget Amendment #14 (see attached).

The motion carried unanimously.
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS

1. REQUEST TO SEEK SEALED BIDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF A NEW RIDING
SPRAYER FOR GREEN OAKS GOLF COURSE

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Approve Request to Seek Sealed Bids for the Purchase of a New Riding Sprayer
for Green Oaks Golf Course.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

PAGE 10
The motion carried unanimously.

2. REQUEST TO AWARD THE ONLY BID TO GIBRALTER CONSTRUCTION CO.
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SCHOONER COVE BUS SHELTER IN THE
AMOUNT OF $187,335.60 WITH A 10% CONTINGENCY OF $18,664.40 FOR A
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION AMOUNT OF $206,000.00 BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM
#101-970-000-974-100

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Approve Request to Award the Low Bid to Gibralter Construction Co. for the
Construction of the Schooner Cove Bus Shelter in the Amount of $187,335.60
with a 10% Contingency of $18,664.40 for a Total Construction Amount of
$206,000.00 Budgeted in Line Item #101-970-000-974-100.

The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Wilson to
Adjourn.

The motion carried unanimously.
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:58PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Charter Township of Ypsilanti



Charter Township of Ypsilanti

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-34

CREATION OF STREETLIGHT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT #217 MAJESTIC PONDS AND PONDS AT LAKEWOOD

WHEREAS, the Township Board of Trustees approved the Planned Development
Agreement with Diverse Real Estate for Majestic Ponds and Ponds at Lakewood,
which requires the installation of seven (7) streetlights in the development. It is
being requested of the Board of Trustees for the creation and establishment of
special assessment district #217 for the purpose of defraying said cost of street
lighting by special assessments against the property especially benefited; and

WHEREAS, the Township Clerk requested of Detroit Edison, proposed plans
describing the street lighting improvement and the location of said improvements
with an estimate of said costs; and

WHEREAS, on July 5, 2019 Brandon Faron of Detroit Edison Community Lighting
Group prepared and submitted proposed plans to install street lighting for Majestic
Ponds and Ponds at Lakewood, Ypsilanti Township, consisting of 53 parcels,
which said plans included, inter alia, the installation of “seven (7) 39w LED Basic
Granvilles and seven (7) Code 16 posts on concrete foundations” with the
cost of said improvements being approximately:

Total Estimate Construction CoOSt:..........cccceveveveverenirnnsenns $29,216.71
Total Lamp Charge For Three (3) Years..........ccccccuuuuuuuuu... $4,971.96
Contribution (Cost minus 3 years revenue): ................... $24,244.75
Total Annual Lamp Charges: .............ceeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnsnnnnnnns $ 1,657.32

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2019 the Township Clerk received notification from the
Township Assessor that the cost of providing a street light for Lakewood/ Majestic
Lakes, Ypsilanti Township, consisting of 53 parcels, which said plans included,
inter alia, the installation of “seven (7) 39w LED Basic Granvilles and seven (7)
Code 16 posts on concrete foundations” (construction costs of $24,244.75 for
the installation will not be included in the special assessment district and has been
paid by Diversified Real Estate) will be $31.27 per parcel for a 3-year period;
thereafter, said costs shall be estimated at $31.27 per parcel for street lighting,
reflective of the current rates set by DTE as well as current electrical usage for the
year,

WHEREAS, the Township Clerk has given notice to each record owner of or party
in interest in property to be assessed, by first class mail, addressed to the record
owner or party in interest at the address shown on the tax records, at least 10 (ten)
days before the September 17, 2019 public hearing, setting forth the district
affected in said petition, place and purpose of said public hearing to allow any
interested person an opportunity to voice any objection which may be offered
against creating said district; and

WHEREAS, the Township Clerk has also published in a newspaper of general
circulation the time, place and purpose of said public hearing and the district
affected thereto; and

WHEREAS, on September 17, 2019, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti held a
public hearing to hear any objections which may be offered against creating said
special assessment district.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that special assessment district #217 be
created for the purpose of providing seven (7) streetlights for Majestic Ponds and
Ponds at Lakewood, consisting of 53 parcels.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Board accepts the plans and
estimate of costs as presented by Detroit Edison for Majestic Ponds and Ponds at
Lakewood, consisting of 53 parcels, which said plans included, inter alia, the
installation of “seven (7) 39w LED Basic Granvilles and seven (7) Code 16
posts on concrete foundations” (construction costs of $24,244.75 for the
installation will not be included in the special assessment district and has been
paid by Diverse Real Estate) will be $31.27 per parcel for a 3-year period;
thereafter, said costs shall be estimated at $31.27 per parcel for street lighting,
reflective of the current rates set by DTE as well as current electrical usage for the
year,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Supervisor shall make a special
assessment upon all the lands and premises contained herein to defray the
expenses of lighting said streets.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Board shall hereinafter annually
determine on or before September 30 of each year, the amount to be assessed in
said district for lighting said streets and shall direct the Township Assessor to levy
such amounts therein.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that when the special assessment roll has been
prepared and filed in the office of the Township Clerk, before said assessment roll
has been confirmed, the Township Board shall appoint a time and place when it
will meet, review and hear any objections to the assessment roll.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Board shall give notice of said
hearing and filing of the assessment roll in the manner prescribed by statute.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-34
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION 2019-36

Resolution Confirming Special Assessment District #071
for the Lakewood and Majestic Lakes Neighborhood
Security Cameras

Whereas, the Township has given notice of the public hearing to consider

the assessment roll prepared by the Assessor as required by law; and

Whereas, after hearing all persons interested therein and after carefully

reviewing said special assessment roll, the Township Board deems said special
assessment roll to be fair, just, and equitable and that each of the assessments
contained thereon results in the special assessment being in accordance with the
benefits to be derived by the parcel of land assessed.

Now Therefore, be it resolved, that

1. The special assessment roll as prepared by the assessor in the annual
amount of $11.68 per parcel is hereby confirmed and shall be added to
and also known as Lakewood and Majestic Lakes Neighborhood
Security Cameras Special Assessment District #071.

2. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the Township Treasurer, and
the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
Treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to
collect such assessments in accordance with state law.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-36
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION 2019-37

Resolution Confirming Special Assessment District #072
for the Ponds at Lakewood and Majestic Ponds
Neighborhood Security Cameras

Whereas, the Township has given notice of the public hearing to consider

the assessment roll prepared by the Assessor as required by law; and

Whereas, after hearing all persons interested therein and after carefully

reviewing said special assessment roll, the Township Board deems said special
assessment roll to be fair, just, and equitable and that each of the assessments
contained thereon results in the special assessment being in accordance with the
benefits to be derived by the parcel of land assessed.

Now Therefore, be it resolved, that

1. The special assessment roll as prepared by the assessor in the annual
amount of $43.40 per parcel is hereby confirmed and shall be added to
and also known as Ponds at Lakewood and Majestic Ponds
Neighborhood Security Cameras Special Assessment District #072.

2. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the Township Treasurer, and
the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
Treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to
collect such assessments in accordance with state law.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-37
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION 2019-38

Resolution Confirming Special Assessment District #073
for the Redwood and Nautica Pointe Apartments
Neighborhood Security Cameras

Whereas, the Township has given notice of the public hearing to consider
the assessment roll prepared by the Assessor as required by law; and
Whereas, after hearing all persons interested therein and after carefully
reviewing said special assessment roll, the Township Board deems said special
assessment roll to be fair, just, and equitable and that each of the assessments
contained thereon results in the special assessment being in accordance with the
benefits to be derived by the parcel of land assessed.
Now Therefore, be it resolved, that
1. The special assessment roll as prepared by the assessor in the annual
amount of $2,300.24 per parcel is hereby confirmed and shall be
added to and also known as Redwood and Nautica Pointe Apartments
Neighborhood Security Cameras Special Assessment District #073.
2. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the Township Treasurer, and
the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
Treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to
collect such assessments in accordance with state law.
3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-38
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION 2019-39

Resolution Confirming Special Assessment District #074
for the Cliff’'s Condos Neighborhood Security Cameras

Whereas, the Township has given notice of the public hearing to consider

the assessment roll prepared by the Assessor as required by law; and

Whereas, after hearing all persons interested therein and after carefully

reviewing said special assessment roll, the Township Board deems said special
assessment roll to be fair, just, and equitable and that each of the assessments
contained thereon results in the special assessment being in accordance with the
benefits to be derived by the parcel of land assessed.

Now Therefore, be it resolved, that

1. The special assessment roll as prepared by the assessor in the annual
amount of $9.39 per parcel is hereby confirmed and shall be added to
and also known as Cliff's Condos Neighborhood Security Cameras
Special Assessment District #074.

2. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the Township Treasurer, and
the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
Treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to
collect such assessments in accordance with state law.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-39
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION 2019-40

Resolution Confirming Special Assessment District #214
for the Lakewood and Majestic Lakes Streetlights

Whereas, the Township has given notice of the public hearing to consider

the assessment roll prepared by the Assessor as required by law; and

Whereas, after hearing all persons interested therein and after carefully

reviewing said special assessment roll, the Township Board deems said special
assessment roll to be fair, just, and equitable and that each of the assessments
contained thereon results in the special assessment being in accordance with the
benefits to be derived by the parcel of land assessed.

Now Therefore, be it resolved, that

1. The special assessment roll as prepared by the assessor in the annual
amount of $.88 per parcel is hereby confirmed and shall be added to
and also known as Lakewood and Majestic Lakes Streetlight Special
Assessment District #214.

2. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the Township Treasurer, and
the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
Treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to
collect such assessments in accordance with state law.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-40
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION 2019-41

Resolution Confirming Special Assessment District #215
for the Ponds at Lakewood and Majestic Ponds
Streetlights

Whereas, the Township has given notice of the public hearing to consider

the assessment roll prepared by the Assessor as required by law; and

Whereas, after hearing all persons interested therein and after carefully

reviewing said special assessment roll, the Township Board deems said special
assessment roll to be fair, just, and equitable and that each of the assessments
contained thereon results in the special assessment being in accordance with the
benefits to be derived by the parcel of land assessed.

Now Therefore, be it resolved, that

1. The special assessment roll as prepared by the assessor in the annual
amount of $3.26 per parcel is hereby confirmed and shall be added to
and also known as Ponds at Lakewood and Majestic Ponds Streetlight
Special Assessment District #215.

2. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the Township Treasurer, and
the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
Treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to
collect such assessments in accordance with state law.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-41
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION 2019-42

Resolution Confirming Special Assessment District #216
for the Redwood and Nautica Pointe Apartments
Streetlights

Whereas, the Township has given notice of the public hearing to consider

the assessment roll prepared by the Assessor as required by law; and

Whereas, after hearing all persons interested therein and after carefully

reviewing said special assessment roll, the Township Board deems said special
assessment roll to be fair, just, and equitable and that each of the assessments
contained thereon results in the special assessment being in accordance with the
benefits to be derived by the parcel of land assessed.

Now Therefore, be it resolved, that

1. The special assessment roll as prepared by the assessor in the annual
amount of $172.98 per parcel is hereby confirmed and shall be added
to and also known as Redwood and Nautica Pointe Apartments
Streetlight Special Assessment District #216.

2. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby
ordered and directed to be collected by the Township Treasurer, and
the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
Treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to
collect such assessments in accordance with state law.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-42
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-35
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LEVY

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees, on September
17, 2019 held a public hearing on the proposed special assessment roll prepared
by the Deputy Assessor, a copy of which is on file in the Clerk’s Office, after
advertising the same in a newspaper of record in the Township, and;

WHEREAS, on September 17, 2019 the Ypsilanti Township Board heard
comments on said proposed special assessment roll prepared by the Deputy
Assessor.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed special assessment
roll prepared by the Assistant Assessor for the Charter Township of Ypsilanti be

adopted and the amounts set forth on the special assessment roll be levied on
the 2019 Winter Tax Roll.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-35
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



PUBLIC ACT 188 OF 1954 PROCEEDINGS
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the Township has reported to the Township Board and filed in
the Office of the Township Clerk for public examination a special assessment roll prepared by the Assessor covering all properties
within the Special Assessment Districts benefited by the districts listed below.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Assessing Officer has further reported that the assessment against each parcel of land
within said district is such relative portion of the whole sum levied against all parcels of land in said district as the benefit to such
parcels bears to the total benefit to all parcels of land in said district.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Township Board will hold a public hearing at the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center, 7200
S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml on September 17, 2019, for the purpose of reviewing said special assessment roll and hearing
any objections thereto. Said roll may be examined at the office of the Township Clerk during regular business hours of regular
business days until the time of said hearing and may further be examined at said hearing. Appearance and protest at the hearing
held to confirm the special assessment roll is required in order to appeal the amount of the special assessment to the Michigan Tax
Tribunal.

An owner, or partner in interest, or his or her agent may appear in person at the hearing to protest the special assessment, or shall
be permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter and his or her personal appearance should not be required. (The owner
or any person having an interest in the real property who protests in person or in writing at the hearing may file a written appeal of the
special assessment with the Michigan Tax Tribunal within 30 days after the confirmation of the special assessment roll.

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE PROPOSED SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLLS TO BE LEVIED ON THE 2019 WINTER TAX ROLL

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT CODE
Sherman Oaks Water 051

SECURITY CAMERA SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

DISTRICT CODE DISTRICT CODE
Sugarbrook 060 West Willow 061
Thurston Area 062 Apple Ridge Area 063
Bud- Blossom Area 064 Holmes Rd Area 066
Huron Heights/ Huron Ridge 068 Creekside Village South 069
Manors at Creekside Village 070 Lakewood- Majestic Lks 071
Ponds at Lkwd- Maj Pond 072 Redwood/ Nautica Pt Apts 073
Cliffs Condos 074

STREET LIGHT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

DISTRICT CODE DISTRICT CODE DISTRICT CODE
Shady Knoll 1-6 101 Nancy Park 1-3 102 Nancy Park 5-6 103
West Willow #1 104 Ypsi Twp Area 105 West Willow #2 106
Hickory Hill 107 Washtenaw Orchard 108 Washtenaw Ridge 109
Nancy Park #7 111 Rambling Road 112 Hickory Hill #1 113
Onandaga Street 114 West Willow Dist 3 115 S. Devonshire 116
Washtenaw Concourse 117 Delaware Street 118 Washtenaw CC #4 119
lvanhoe Area 120 Oswego/Cayuga 121 Hawthorne Street 122
Hunt/Hollis 123 Turtle Creek 124 Turtle Creek 2 125
Debby Court 126 Lynne Street 127 West Willow 10&11 129
Johnson Place 130 Huron Hearthside 131 Oakland Estates 132
Washtenaw Clubview 133 Oakland Estates #3 134 Brookside Street 135
Huron Commercial 136 Crestwood Sub 137 Kansas St 138
Hayes Street 139 Ford Lake Village 140 Ford Lake Village #2 141
Streamwood 1-7 142 Deauville Parrish 146 Spruce Falls 147
Bagley Street 148 Partridge Creek #1 149 Georgetown Condos 150
Streamwood #8 151 Smokler Textile 152 Greene Farms #1 & #2 153
Golf Estates 154 Ohio St 2000 155 N. Kansas 156
Russell St 157 Dakota 158 Paint Creek Farms 159
Whispering Meadows #1 160 Amberly Grove 162 Greenfields #1 163
Partridge Creek 2&3 164 Partridge Creek North 165 Campbell St 166
Preserves 167 S Ivanhoe St 168 Clubview Sub 169
Wash Clubview 170 Taft Ave 171 Devonshire & Oregon 172
Greene Farms #3 173 Greene Farms #4 174 Raymond Meadows 175
Tyler Rd 176 Washtenaw Bus Park 177 Whittaker Village 178
Tremont Park #1 179 Tremont Park #2 180 Kirk St 181
Greene Farm 5 182 Greene Farm 6 183 Woodlawn St 184
Greenfields 2 & 3 185 Greene Farms #7 186 Whispering Meadows 187
Huron Meadows 188 Rivergrove 189 Aspen Ridge 191
Gates Ave 193 Fairway Hills 194 Washtenaw Clubview 196
Bradley Ave 197 Creekside West 198 Creekside South 199
Creekside East 201 Lakeview Area 202 Majestic Lake 203
Firwood Area 204 Bradley St 205 136- 177 Conversion 206
Lakeview #2 207 Tremont Park Sub 208 Turtle Creek #2 209
Creekside Village West #2 211 Manors of Creekside Village 212 Creekside Village South #2213
Lakewood- Majestic Lakes 214 Ponds at Lkwd-Maj Ponds 215 Redwood/ Nautica Pt Apts 216

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK
Charter Township of Ypsilanti

The Ypsilanti Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services. Individuals should contact the Ypsilanti Township Board by writing or calling the following: KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK, 7200 S. Huron
River Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, PHONE: (734) 484-5156 or E-MAIL: klovejoyroe@ytown.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2019-489

An ordinance to amend Chapter 62, Article IV, Section 62-77 of the Code of
Ordinances, Charter Township of Ypsilanti, to adjust sewage disposal rates.

BE IT ORDERED BY THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANT]I, that:

Section 62-77 of Chapter 62, Article IV of the Code of Ordinances be revised as
follows:

For all billings rendered prior to October 1, 2019, existing sewage disposal service rates

shall prevail. For all billings rendered on or after October 1, 2019, charges for sewage disposal
services shall be as follows, for each bimonthly (two-month) period:

Readiness-to-serve rates based on size of meter:

Meter Size Water Rate
(inch)

5/8-3/4 $15.99
1 $39.98
1-1/2 $ 79.96
2 $127.94
3 $399.80
4 $ 799.60
6 $1,599.19
8 $2,798.58
10 $4,397.77
12 $5,197.37

Commodity rate:  $2.63 per 100 cubic feet

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan
hereby certify adoption of Ordinance No. 2019-489 by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
assembled at a Regular Meeting held on September 17, 2019 after first being introduced at a Regular
Meeting held on August 20, 2019. The motion to approve was made by member Roe and seconded by
Jarrell Roe YES: Stumbo, Roe, Eldridge, Jarrell Roe, Ross Williams, Wilson ABSENT: Doe NO: None
ABSTAIN: None.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Published: Thursday, September 26, 2019



Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Ml

Washtenaw County

Laserfiche Enterprise Content Management System

August 9, 2019
Valid for 3 months

Bryan Fatka

Solutions Account Executive
248-320-3948
BFatka@generalcode.com



mailto:BFatka@generalcode.com

Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Ml

CONTENTS

INTRODUCGTION ...ttt st a s sab s s be e st e s sabe e saa s 3
DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDED COMPONENTS.......oiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 6
INVESTMENT DETAIL & OPTIONS.....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic ittt 7
AUTHORIZATION & AGREEMENT ....couiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii st 9
APPENDIX A — RECOMMENDED SERVER/WORKSTATION SPECIFICATIONS .....cooviiuiieiiieienieienieiirieesieesieneas 11
APPENDIX B — INSTALLATION, TRAINING AND SUPPORT ......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiictccc e 12

2 August 9, 2019



Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Ml

INTRODUCTION

Based on the Township’s current needs and looking to the Township’s potential future uses of electronic
content management, General Code recommends implementation of Laserfiche Avante.

Laserfiche Avante is a robust system that provides the flexibility to configure the system to your specific way
of doing business without your having to “shoehorn” your processes to fit the mandates of a software
solution. Laserfiche is also easily expanded — to different departments, different types of documents, and
many other users in the future as you see other uses.

General Code’s experienced staff will help you configure your system to maximize efficiencies now and for
decades to come.

ABOUT GENERAL CODE

General Code provides a variety of information management solutions to more than 2,700 local
governments, educational and commercial organizations throughout the United Sates. We set the standard
for improving document management processes and are on the cutting edge of technology, providing new
and reliable tools to our customers to better serve their clients. We pride ourselves in our level of
experience, our technical knowledge in the industry and our focus on the customer.

General Code is a top 5 government reseller of Laserfiche in the United States, offering more than 14 years
of experience, coupled with an industry-leading service, integration, training and helpdesk team.

With Laserfiche at the center of your Enterprise Content Management Solution, you get what nearly 30,000
other public and private organizations are already getting — the most powerful combination of electronic
capture, storage and business process automation tools available today. We selected Laserfiche as our
technology platform because of its open architecture, integration capabilities and the capacity to scale up as
your demand for information sharing and access grows.

Every system designed and implemented by General Code fits your specific needs and requirements.
Configuration of your Enterprise Content Management Solution to your situation reduces the time and
additional resources required to “adjust” or “optimize” a one-dimensional system.

As a values-based company we adhere to the principles outlined in our “General Code.” These guides for
conduct are integral to building a comprehensive content management solution — one that leverages our
50+ years of service to public organizations and governments of all sizes.

Elements of our “code”:
Digital information must be designed and implemented in ways that support the success of the entire
organization.
Our content management solutions must run on a platform that we believe in.
The quality of our service and support determines the ultimate value of the solution we develop.

Our content management solutions are based on the practical—if there is a better way to do something
we will design and implement it.

3 August 9, 2019



Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Ml

LASERFICHE AVANTE SYSTEM OVERVIEW

Today, successful organizations need more than document management; they need to optimize the
decision-making process by getting the right content — whether structured or unstructured, paper or
electronic, audio or video, photograph or e-mail — into the right hands at the right time.

Laserfiche Avante is a cutting-edge solution that combines comprehensive content management
functionality with business process management (BPM) tools to both manage and process information —
turning it into an asset that enables efficiency and smart decision making organization-wide. Laserfiche
Avante provides all of the elements for today’s comprehensive needs:

e Document Imaging — Converts paper documents or film into an electronic or digital format.
e Document Management — Manages documents (physical or digital) through their lifecycles.

e Business Process Management — Applies workflow technology to content-related processes in order
to standardize and optimize them.

e Integrative Middleware — Provides many ways to interface with other business-specific applications
to enable you to have one document repository that can be accessed from other applications and to
enable “sharing” of data between other applications and Laserfiche.

The Laserfiche workflow engine gives you a platform to map, model and manage your business processes in
order to obtain a better understanding of how to achieve your overall goals by:

e Increasing productivity by automating manual, repetitive processes.
e Modeling, executing and managing business processes without writing code.

e Triggering workflows based on actions taken in Laserfiche or in 3 party applications, such as CRM,
GIS, ERP and more.

Laserfiche Avante readily fits into your existing networked environment, without requiring custom
programming or extensive hardware and software updates. Laserfiche is developed to support close
integration with industry-standard operating systems and database management systems. See
specifications in Appendix A for more detail.

Technology represents one of the most significant investments you make in your organization’s success, and
General Code and Laserfiche are committed to providing a comprehensive framework for delivering value
quickly, easily and without the need to bring in expensive experts at every turn. General Code has seasoned
professionals to guide you through the planning and implementation process and will be there to provide
on-going support.

4 August 9, 2019



Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

PRELIMINARY DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT PLAN

Upon finalization of the agreement, General Code’s Project Manager will call you to review the Project
Plan and discuss the following:

e Designate the main contacts for the project from General Code and your organization

e Discuss the proposed schedule and set dates

e Determine any necessary hardware purchases, installation or configuration that must take place
prior to the system installation, and set a date for completion of that work

e Confirm availability of required personnel, equipment and facilities

e Address any outstanding questions, concerns or issues
The Initial Design and System Implementation Phase will include the following:

e Installation and configuration of the main server components

e Installation and configuration of the named user licenses, including Laserfiche client software,
Snapshot Plug-In and E-mail functionality, as well as scanner configuration and testing, if applicable

e Complete system testing of all installed components

e A file structure review and creation of a hierarchical tree structure designed to maximize efficient
use of the document management system

e Discussion of file-naming conventions to be used in the document management system

e Establishment of an initial set of templates (electronic index cards)

e Configuration of users, groups and user rights (security)

e Training for users

e Administrator training for up to two (2) people who will be responsible for administration of the
system

Transparent Records Management Implementation:

e Information clarification and gathering

e Template development

e Loading of applicable retention schedules

e Building of corresponding user folders

e Building applicable workflows for Transparent Records Management

e Records Manager training in records management functionality within Laserfiche

5 August 9, 2019



Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDED COMPONENTS

Laserfiche Avante™ Server Software

e Laserfiche Avante MS SQL server software is a complete electronic content management solution with
fully integrated business process management. Laserfiche Avante includes the Laserfiche Automated
Workflow Module and other important business-process functionality “baked into” the core software.

Named Users

e Laserfiche named users have the ability to utilize all of the features of the software, including scanning,
importing, file and volume management, search and retrieval, annotations, e-mail routing and workflow
participation, as applicable and as security rights permit. Additional named user licensees can be added
at any time, in any increment.

0 SnapShot Functionality 0 Laserfiche Mobile/App
0 Email Functuality 0 Laserfiche Forms Essentials
0 Web Access

Standard Audit Trail Module

e The Standard Audit Trail Module provides you with the ability to track activity within your Laserfiche
database (e.g., who accessed which document when, who input a document, who added pages, or
moved a document, etc.). Standard Audit Trail also tracks failed attempts to access or change content
and allows custom auditing by trustee.

Import Agent Module

e Import Agent provides you with the ability to use multi-function devices (copier/scanners) or other “non-
connected” scanners to bring documents automatically into Laserfiche using devices that are not
directly-supported scanners. Import Agent is rules-based and can automatically bring documents into
Laserfiche into pre-determined folders in Laserfiche based on their location on your network or other
“rules.” Import Agent is often used to “kick off” workflows to further automate your processes.

ScanConnect

e A software interface that allows Laserfiche to interface with a number of supported scanners using the
ISIS communication standard.

GC Streamline Laserfiche Automation by General Code / Records Management Module

e The Laserfiche Records Management Module manages imaged, electronic, and physical records. The
Records Management Module is fully integrated within the Laserfiche interface, presenting a uniform
look and feel to all users and simplifying the adherence to records management rules and policies. The
Records Management Module helps you to enforce consistent organization-wide records retention
policies, provides secure records tracking from cutoff to final destruction/disposition, and enables you to
manage your paper records from the same application as your digital records.

e Transparent Records Management (TRM) enables Records Managers to have records organized by record
series, while end users can have the documents organized differently, in an organizational structure that
makes their day-to-day work more efficient. Each person sees only what they need to see to avoid
confusion. Only one “original” of each record is stored in your Laserfiche database (a records
management best practice), people inputting records into Laserfiche do not need to know or understand
Records Management concepts or policies, and the records are automatically processed and filed
according to the set policies of your organization. Professional services include:

0 Information clarification and gathering 0 Building of corresponding user folders
0 Template development 0 Building applicable workflows for TRM
0 Loading of applicable retention schedules 0 Records Manager training in records

management functionality within Laserfiche

6 August 9, 2019



Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

INVESTMENT DETAIL & OPTIONS

Hardware or any applicable taxes are not included in price, unless otherwise noted.

Line Item Description Model # Quantity Unit Price Total

Base Software
Avante Server for MS SQL with Workflow MSE30 1 $4,845.00 $4,845.00|
Avante Named Full User with Snapshot, Web Access & Email MNF16 5 $581.40 $2,907.00|
Base Software Subtotal $7,752.00)
Add-Ons/Plug-Ins
Laserfiche Avante Participant User MPAR 5 $339.15 $1,695.75
Avante Import Agent MCAO01 1 $1,448.66 $1,448.66
Avante ScanConnect MCSO01 3 $159.89 $159.89
Avante Standard Audit Trail MATM16 5 $72.68 $363.40
Avante Records Management Module MSM60 1 $5,814.00 $5,814.00)
Add-Ons/Plug-Ins Subtotal $9,481.70
Support
LSAP Avante Server for MS SQL with Workflow MSE30B 1 $969.00 $969.00
LSAP Avante Named Full User with Snapshot, Web Access & Email MNF16B 5 $116.28 $116.28
LSAP Laserfiche Avante Participant User MPARB 5 $67.83 $67.83
LSAP Avante Import Agent MCAO01B 1 $377.91 $377.91
LSAP Avante ScanConnect MCS01B 3 $31.98 $31.98
LSAP Avante Standard Audit Trail MATM16B 5 $14.53 $14.53
LSAP Avante Records Management Module MSM60B 1 $1,162.80 $1,162.80)
SAP GC Streamline Records Management Business Process Automation Package GCSL-RM_SAP 1 $619.00 $619.00
Support Subtotal $3,359.33
Professional Services
GC Streamline Records Management Business Process Automation Package 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00)
Laserfiche Install and Training On-Site Days 2 $1,650.00  $3,300.00
Remote Services / Project Coordination 1 $500.00 $500.00
Programming 10 $125.00 $1,250.00
Professional Services Subtotal  $10,550.00

Grand Total  $31,143.03
Software and Support costs discounted 3.1%

Anticipated annual LSAP fees after the included 1** year for the above configuration would be $3,359.33*
*This estimate is subject to change based upon the then-current support prices for that year.

Automated Workflow Module and Electronic Forms (software) is included with Laserfiche Avante. If/when the
client wishes to implement Automated Workflow and Electronic Forms, there will be additional development,
configuration and training time required. We will be happy to assess any Workflow implementation desires with
you and provide any relevant fees at your request. (Fees will be based on the number and complexity of the
desired workflows to be implemented.) These additional service fees would not apply until you are ready to
implement this component.

Remote Services include but are not necessarily limited to the following services: software order processing;
project management; software implementation such as modification of server to reflect new license levels;
installation or modification of server; client or scanning software; installation and/or configuration of add-on
products, such as WebLink, Quick Fields or Workflow and configuration of hardware, such as scanners.

When the Township is ready to proceed with the work and its comprehensive requirements are determined, a
formal proposal can be finalized which may include applicable price adjustments.

7 August 9, 2019



Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

Adjustments to Performance Schedule; Rescheduling.

Adjustments to Schedule. Upon the mutual consent of the Township and General Code, the
“Performance Schedule” may be changed or extended as outlined below.

Rescheduling. The Township must notify General Code, in writing, immediately upon learning or
otherwise becoming aware, of any difficulties that may delay the delivery of services or deliverables.
Such notification must identify the reason for the delay, as well as the anticipated period of delay.

Travel-related penalties incurred by General Code due to a change in the Installation / Training schedule
by the Township may be charged directly to the Township unless the delay is a result of a state of
emergency.

Contract Cancellation Policy.

If the Township chooses to cancel this contract, it must do so in writing. The Township will be billed for
the following contract-related expenses incurred and services provided up to the receipt of written
contract cancellation, including:

e Any and all travel-related expenses incurred by General Code,

e Any and all consultation, installation and training services performed by General Code,

e Any and all software-related expenses incurred by General Code as per the Laserfiche Software
Return Policy.

Laserfiche Software Return Policy:

e Unopened and not activated products can be returned within 30 days from the date of purchase
at no charge.*

e Unopened and not activated products returned between 31 days to 120 days from the date of
purchase will incur a 15% restocking fee on the original purchase price.*

e There is no return of products over 120 days from the date of purchase.

e There is no return of products that have been opened or activated.

*Return Credit, less applicable charges, will only be given after Laserfiche receives a letter of
confirmation that the software was not opened or activated.

8 August 9, 2019



Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

AUTHORIZATION & AGREEMENT

The Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan hereby agrees to the procedures outlined above, to General Code's
Content Management Solutions Terms & Conditions and to the License Agreements for the software
referred to above, all of which are available at http://cms.generalcode.com/terms-conditions, and are
incorporated herein by reference, and authorizes General Code to proceed with the project.

Electronic Document Management Project $31,143.03
Estimated Annual support fee second year forward (LSAP):  53,359.33
Note: This estimate is subject to change based upon the then-current support prices for that year.

Software and Support costs discounted 3.1%

Electronic Document Management Solution: $31,143.03

SOFTWARE ORDER, PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

All software components will be ordered approximately three weeks prior to installation and shipped to
customer. The software maintenance (annual support) will start 30 days after software order.

e 50% of the project price shall be invoiced upon authorization of the project — payable within 30 days
of authorization.

e 50% of the project price shall be invoiced upon completion of the installation and training.

(Client please fill out) Invoice for this Project to be sent to:

Department: Contact Name:

TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

By: In the Presence of:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

9 August 9, 2019


http://cms.generalcode.com/terms-conditions

Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

GENERAL CODE, CMS, LLC

By: In the Presence of:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

In order to authorize the project:

1. Sign the Proposal

2. Fax or email the Authorization & Agreement Section only to: Sales@generalcode.com e fax (585) 328-8189
3. Mail the signed Proposal to General Code at: 781 EImgrove Road e Rochester, NY 14624

General Code will then sign and mail a copy of this agreement back to the Township for its records.

10 August 9, 2019


mailto:Sales@generalcode.com

Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

APPENDIX A — RECOMMENDED SERVER/WORKSTATION SPECIFICATIONS

Please click on the below links to view current specifications:

Laserfiche Avante Minimum Recommended Hardware Specs

Laserfiche Default Ports

Virtualization Considerations for Laserfiche

11 August 9, 2019


http://cms.generalcode.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/05/Laserfiche-Avante-Minimum-Recommended-Hardware-Specs.pdf
http://cms.generalcode.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/05/Laserfiche-Default-Ports.pdf
http://cms.generalcode.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/05/Virtualization-Considerations-for-Laserfiche_2017.pdf

Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

APPENDIX B — INSTALLATION, TRAINING AND SUPPORT

Pre-Installation Teleconference and Technical Review

Prior to the on-site installation and training, one of General Code’s technicians will work with your technical
staff or consultant to review the hardware and other technical requirements and ensure that all hardware is
ready for the installation. We will also work with your designated contact person to establish the agenda for
the on-site days.

Customized, Hands-On Training

General Code provides practical hands-on training sessions to ensure that your users keep pace with “best
practices” and that your Laserfiche system continues to provide your organization with the maximum
efficiencies possible. Our training experts will come on-site to your facility and provide thorough training for
your staff with manuals customized to your specific system and needs. Whether you are a new Laserfiche
user or an existing user seeking refresher training, we pride ourselves on maintaining a team of trainers who
can relate to users at any level of expertise.

Our standard Laserfiche user training covers the basic functions of the program and provides you
with the necessary skills to put the system into immediate use. Based on the file organization and file
naming structures that were determined by your organization, the training covers input, search and
manipulation features using your documents to address file-organization and file-naming structures

Administrator Training covers the system administrative functions and typically takes place
throughout the on-site sessions, as appropriate.

Laserfiche Software Assurance Plan (LSAP)

LSAP is renewable on an annual basis and was created to deliver critical program updates and provide on-
going technical support for your Laserfiche document management system. With LSAP you will always be
confident that you are receiving the very best performance and quality possible.

TECHNICAL SUPPORT

Technical Support covers all questions that might arise with your Laserfiche system should a
technical issue arise. Technical Support covers the installation of software patches and minor
upgrades, as appropriate.

The first line of technical support is via telephone, using our toll-free number (855-436-5500) or via
e-mail at Ifsupport@generalcode.com. With Basic LSAP service, technical support requests not
immediately addressed will be acknowledged within 8 business hours, with the majority of response
times within 2 hours. General Code’s support technician will discuss the issue with you. If there are
more detailed diagnostics needed, the technician will log into your system remotely, using the
Internet. In this way, the technician can see what the user is seeing, do diagnostics, and generally
remedy the situation remotely during this initial contact. In situations that require additional
research or work by the technician, we will let you know what still needs to be done, along with a
timeframe for getting back to you. You will also receive a Case number for future reference. By
providing remote diagnostics and remediation to our clients, we can provide you with quick
resolution of your issues to keep you up and running.

12 August 9, 2019



Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

SOFTWARE PATCHES AND UPGRADES:

In addition to receiving technical support, customers with a current LSAP contract will receive critical
program updates within the current version of Laserfiche. This is extremely important because
Laserfiche is continuously improved to be even more powerful and efficient. You will receive routine
system updates released by the manufacturer after a period of additional General Code in-house testing,
as applicable. These patches and software upgrades are available for download at our FTP site.
Customers are given the option of applying the patches themselves or having one of our Laserfiche
technicians apply the patch remotely.

There is no additional cost for the installation of minor software updates or patches (typically called ‘point
releases’). Major software updates (typically called ‘version releases’) may have associated service charges
to install, upgrade, or to migrate your Laserfiche software to the new major release level. Related training
on new functionality of the upgraded software may also have associated service charges. Any additional
charges will be outlined and quoted to you in advance.

LASERFICHE OFF-HOURS SYSTEMS UPGRADES:

At times it is a requirement that Laserfiche systems upgrades are done during off hours or over the weekend
to minimize operational interruptions. General Code is happy to work with our customers to accommodate
these requirements. With changes in the law regarding payment of overtime for non-exempt helpdesk staff
that are involved in doing work after hours or over the weekend, they must be paid overtime. General Code
is going to begin charging a nominal fee for the off-hours work to cover this new expense. The charge will
not exceed $500.00 for the time involved.

Services covered under LSAP:

e Remote troubleshooting and repair to the best of our ability of any errors generated by Laserfiche

e Remote troubleshooting and repair to the best of our ability any Laserfiche functionality that is not
working

e Provide and remotely apply minor patches/point releases on an as needed basis
e Respond to request calls within 8 business hours, if not immediately

e Provide technical support between the hours of 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM EST

e Provide access to all major and minor patches provided by Compulink Laserfiche
e Access to TIPS and FAQs on the General Code website

e User group meetings

e Access to Laserfiche’s knowledgebase

e Regular newsletters - Laserfiche & The Decoder

e Access to webinars

Services not covered under LSAP:

e Training - New user or refresher training - either on-site or remote
e Repair of damaged databases

e Establishment of SQL maintenance plan

13 August 9, 2019



Township of Ypsilanti, Michigan

e Addition of custom features or functionality to the software
e Support or troubleshooting of third party software

e Faults or problems caused by unauthorized access to configuration information or changes to
components by the user or a third party.

e Installation, Migration, Upgrading of software related to major software releases
e Problems or faults caused by use of the product outside its normal operating conditions.

e On-site technical support, unless it is specifically included as part of the selected Agreement or
funded by the Customer on a per-day basis as part of a signed Change Order.

e On-site consulting or training, unless it is specifically included as part of the selected Agreement or
funded by the Customer on a per-day basis as part of a signed Change Order.

Customer’s Obligation:

e To maintain appropriate backups of the Laserfiche database and associated files.

e To contact General Code prior to implementing significant network changes that has the potential to
impact the Laserfiche system. Some examples are, operating system changes on either the server or
PC, replacement of existing PCs or server(s), and changes in network configurations, such as server
name, IP address or workgroup on PCs.

e To have Internet access on the Laserfiche server and all workstations where the Laserfiche client is
installed and be willing to allow our Support Technicians remote access to the Customer’s Laserfiche
system via GoToAssist or other acceptable remote access tool.

e To designate an IT contact and to provide the name, phone number and e-mail address on the
registration form.

e To describe technical issues completely in order to provide General Code’s Support Technician
sufficient information to be able to diagnose and reproduce the problem, including any identified
error codes.

14 August 9, 2019



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
Resolution No. 2019-43

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DIVISION OF A PLATTED LOT

Resolution authorizing the division of platted lots in Ford Lake Heights
Subdivision

WHEREAS, the owners of a Lots 27, 28, and 29 of Ford Lake Heights
Subdivision has made a request to change lot boundaries as previously
approved and recorded; and

WHEREAS, Township ordinance no. 2000-243, Article 1X, Section 11.03
states that “Nothing herein shall prevent the Township Board from approving
the division of any such lot, outlot or parcel of land in a case where the owner of
such divided parcel owns land immediately adjacent thereto or in a case where
there is presented to the Township Board an executed agreement to sell and
convey such divided parcel to the adjoining owner and where the combined
width, and area of the divided parcel and the adjacent parcel shall, as a single
parcel, conform to the terms and provisions of this Ordinance and other
ordinances of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti.”

WHEREAS, the Township Planning and Development Coordinator has
reviewed the division and confirmed that the resulting parcels meet the minimum
requirements for lot size and road frontage as set forth by Section 2000 of the
Township Zoning Ordinance.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the revised property descriptions
are approved as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS:

PARCEL 1:

8075 LAKE CREST DR:

ALL OF LOT 27 AND THE EAST 50.11’ OF LOT 28 FORD LAKE HEIGHTS
PARCEL 2:

8067 LAKE CREST DR:

THE WEST & OF LOT 28 AND ALL OF LOT 29

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2019-43
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular
Meeting held on September 17, 2019.

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti


















Contract #

Federal Award Project Description
(as required to be responsive to the
Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act (FFATA) described
in Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations
Part 170)

This contract includes support of eligible design,
engineering, and bidding assistance costs associated
with the Ypsilanti Township Community Center flooring
project located at 2025 E. Clark in the Charter
Township of Ypsilanti.

Name of Federal Awarding Agency Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
Name of County (Pass-Through | Washtenaw County

Entity)
Name and Contact Information for | Gregory Dill
Awarding Official 220 N Main

PO Box 8645

Ann Arbor, Ml 48107

Phone: 734-222-6850

CFDA Number and Name 14 218 — Community Development Block Grant

Is this Subaward for Research and | No
Development? (answer Yes or No)

Indirect Cost Rate for the Federal | Not applicable

Award (either an approved federally
recognized indirect cost rate negotiated
between the Subrecipient and the
federal government or, if no such rate
exists, either a rate negotiated between
the County and Subrecipient or a de
minimus indirect cost rate of 10% of
modified total direct costs may be used).
Subrecipient may choose to charge only
direct costs to this agreement.

WHEREAS, the Grantee receives funds from the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) pursuant to HUD’s Community Development Block
Grant Entitlement Communities Grants (“CDBG”) and the Grantee is authorized to award CDBG
funds pursuant to Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, Public Law
93-383, as amended; 42 U.S.C. 5301, et. seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee has been designated as an entitlement county for the CDBG
Program and acts as the lead entity for the Washtenaw Urban County, which consists of the City
of Ann Arbor, City of Dexter, City of Saline, City of Ypsilanti, Ann Arbor Township, Augusta
Township, Bridgewater Township, Dexter Township, Lima Township, Manchester Township,
Northfield Township, Pittsfield Township, Salem Township, Saline Township, Scio Township,
Superior Township, Sylvan Township, Webster Township, York Township, and Ypsilanti
Township; and

WHEREAS, the Subrecipient has agreed to collaborate with the Office of Community and
Economic Development (OCED) to manage this public improvement project; and

In consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained in this Agreement, including
the Attachments, and subject to the terms and conditions stated, THE PARTIES AGREE AS
FOLLOWS:



Contract #

ARTICLE Il - SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Subrecipient will agree to use Washtenaw Urban County 2019 CDBG funds for the
eligible costs of design, engineering, and bidding assistance costs associated with the Ypsilanti
Township Community Center flooring project located at 2025 E. Clark in the Charter Township
of Ypsilanti. Project for design and bidding assistance involves installation of approximately
6,525 square feet of new floor tiles where the existing flooring is in poor condition and poses
safety concerns. The contract will be paid for with 2019 Urban County CDBG funding, not to
exceed Six Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($6,000.00), in accordance with the budget in
Attachment B.

ARTICLE |ll - PAYMENT AND CASH MANAGEMENT

If the County is paid in advance by the federal awarding agency under the above named
federal assistance award, the Subrecipient may also be paid in advance if it meets the
requirements in Section 1 below.

Section 1 - Cash Advances. The Subrecipient may request an advance of funds under
this agreement if it maintains or demonstrates the willingness to maintain both:
1. written procedures that minimize the time elapsing between the transfer of funds from the
County and the subsequent disbursement of the funds by the Subrecipient,
2. financial management systems that meet the standards for fund control and accountability
as defined in Section 200.305 of the Uniform Guidance.

Requests for advance of funds must be limited to the minimum amount needed and must
be timed to be in accordance with the actual, immediate cash requirements of the Subrecipient in
carrying out the terms of this agreement. The timing and amount of the advance must be as close
as is "administratively feasible” to the actual disbursement to be made by the Subrecipient.

Section 2 - Reimbursement. If the Subrecipient does not meet the requirements in Section
1 above, it shall submit periodic reimbursement requests to the County. This may be done on a
monthly or quarterly basis. The reimbursement request shall be accompanied by the agreed upon
financial and programmatic reports. The County shall pay the Subrecipient within 30 calendar
days after the receipt of the reimbursement request and the agreed upon financial/programmatic
reports, unless the County reasonably believes the reimbursement request to be improper.

ARTICLE IV - REPORTING OF SUBRECIPIENT

Section 1 - The Subrecipient is to report to the CDBG Management Analyst, and will
cooperate and confer with him/her as necessary to insure satisfactory work progress.

Section 2 - The Subrecipient shall submit financial reports as requested to the OCED
Senior Fiscal Assistant. The Subrecipient shall submit programmatic reports as requested fo
CDBG Management Analyst.

Section 3 - All reports, estimates, memoranda and documents submitted by the
Subrecipient must be dated and bear the Subrecipient's name. Financial reports shall be
submitted in a timely manner to the County and shall be in agreement with the amounts shown in
the Subrecipient’s financial system and shall be supported by appropriate documentation (payroll
records, invoices, etc.). Final financial and programmatic reports shall be submitted by the



Contract #

Subrecipient within 30 days of the end of this agreement unless an extension of time is granted
in writing by the County.

Section 4 - The Subrecipient agrees to only incur costs under this agreement which are
eligible under the Cost Principles detailed in Section 200.400-475 of the Uniform Guidance.

Section 5 - The Subrecipient shall retain all reports, records and supporting documentation
pertaining to this agreement for a period of three years from the date of submission of the final
expenditure report and shall make them available to the County and the federal awarding agency
upon request.

Section 6 - All reports made in connection with these services are subject to review and
final approval by the County Administrator.

Section 7 - The County may review and inspect the Subrecipient's activities during the
term of this agreement.

Section 8 - When applicable, the Subrecipient will submit a final, written report to the
County Administrator.

Section 9 - After reasonable notice to the Subrecipient, the County may review any of the
Subrecipient's internal records, reports, or insurance policies.

Section 10 - The Subrecipient and/or subcontractors shall disclose in writing to the County
any potential conflict of interest it has related to the County or this agreement subject to the
provisions 2 CFR 200.318.

Section 11 - The Subrecipient shall disclose in writing to the County in a timely manner all
violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting
this agreement.

Section 12 - The Subrecipient shall report to the County in a timely manner if any adverse

or problematic situations arise between reporting deadlines describing the nature of the problem
and what is being done to address it.

ARTICLE V - TERM

This agreement begins on September 10, 2019 and ends on September 10, 2020, with
an option to extend an additional 3 months. No costs eligible under this agreement shall be
incurred by the Subrecipient before or after these dates, except with prior written approval of the
County.

ARTICLE VI- RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SUBRECIPIENT

Section 1 - The Subrecipient agrees to comply with all applicable federal, State, and local
regulations including the Uniform Guidance. The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the
management systems standards (financial management (Sections 200.302-304), procurement
(Sections 200.317-326), and property management (Sections 200.310-316)) of the Uniform
Guidance.

Section 2 - The Subrecipient agrees to have performed a Single Audit of its federal
expenditures if it reaches the Single Audit dollar threshold in federal expenditures during its fiscal



Contract #

year as detailed in Section 200.501 of the Uniform Guidance. The County reserves the right to
perform or cause to be performed additional audits if it deems such to be necessary to insure
compliance with the terms of this agreement or to determine the eligibility of the reported
expenditures for reimbursement.

Section 3 - The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of the Byrd Amendment
(Public Law 101-121, Section 319 - 31 U.S. Code Section 1352) which prohibits the use of federal funds
by the recipient or subrecipient of a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement to
pay any person to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the federal funds awarded under this agreement.

Section 4 — The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of the Stevens
Amendment (Section 8136 of the Department of Defense Appropriations Act — Public Law 100-463) which
stipulates that when issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations,
and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with federal
money, all grantees receiving federal funds, including but not limited to state and local
governments, shall clearly state (1) the percentage of the total cost of the program or project
which will be financed with federal money, (2) the dollar amount of federal funds for the project or
program, and (3) the percentage and dollar amount of the total costs of the project or program
that will be funded by non-governmental sources.

Section 5 - In addition to this agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete, sign, and submit
to the County the following documents which are attached as part of this agreement:
1. Standard Assurances
2. Certifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility
Matters; and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements
3. Audit Certification

ARTICLE VII — SUSPENSION OF FUNDING

The County may suspend funding to the Subrecipient, in whole or in part, or other measures may
be imposed for any of the following reasons:
1. Failure to expend funds in a timely manner consistent with the agreement milestones,
guidance, and assurances.

2. Failure to comply with the requirements or statutory objectives of federal or state law.

3. Failure to follow agreement requirements or special conditions.

4. Proposal or implementation of substantial plan changes to the extent that, if originally
submitted, the application would not have been approved for funding.

5. Failure to submit required reports.

6. Filing of a false certification on the application or other report or document.

7. Failure to adequately manage, monitor or direct the activities of its subrecipients that are

funded under this agreement.

Before taking action, the County will provide the Subrecipient reasonable notice of intent to
impose corrective measures and will make every effort to resolve the problem informally.

The County reserves the right to recommend to the federal government that the Subrecipient be
suspended or debarred in the case of sustained significant noncompliance by the Subrecipient
with the award provisions.



Contract #

ARTICLE VIII- PERSONNEL

Section 1 - The Subrecipient will provide the required services and will not subaward or
assign the services without the County’s written approval.

Section 2 - The Subrecipient will not hire any County employee for any of the required
services without the County’s written approval.

Section 3 - The parties agree that all work done under this agreement shall be completed
in the United States and that none of the work will be partially or fully completed by either an
offshore entity or offshore business interest either owned or affiliated with the Subrecipent. For
purposes of this agreement, the term, “offshore” refers to any area outside the contiguous United
States, Alaska or Hawaii.

ARTICLE IX-INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Contractor and the County shall, at all times, be deemed to be independent contractors
and nothing herein shall be construed to create or imply that there exists between the parties a
partnership, joint venture or other business organization. Contractor shall hold no authority,
express or implied, to commit, obligate or make representations on behalf of the County and
shall make no representation to others to the contrary.

Nothing herein is intended nor shall be construed for any purpose as creating the
relationship of employer and employee or agent and principal between the parties. Except as
otherwise specified in this contract, Contractor retains the sole right and obligation to direct,
control or supervise the details and means by which the services under this contract are
provided.

Contractor shall not be eligible for, or participate in, any insurance, pension, workers’
compensation insurance, profit sharing or other plans established for the benefit of the County’s
employees. Contractor shall be solely responsible for payment of all taxes arising out of the
Contractor’s activities in connection with this Agreement, including, without limitation, federal
and state income taxes, social security taxes, unemployment insurance taxes and any other tax
or business license fees as required. The County shall not be responsible for withholding any
income or employment taxes whatsoever on behalf of the Contractor.

ARTICLE X - INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

The Subrecipient will protect, defend and indemnify the County, its officers, agents,
servants, volunteers and employees from any and all liabilities, claims, liens, fines, demands and
costs, including legal fees, of whatsoever kind and nature which may result in injury or death to
any persons, including the Subrecipient’'s own employees, and for loss or damage to any property,
including property owned or in the care, custody or control of the County in connection with or in
any way incident to or arising out of the occupancy, use, service, operations, performance or
non-performance of work in connection with this agreement resulting in whole or in part from
negligent acts or omissions of Subrecipient, any subcontractor of the Subrecipient, or any
employee, agent or representative of the Subrecipient or any subcontractor of the Subrecipient.
Nothing herein shall be construed to waive, limit, or restrict any governmental immunity defense

avalailable to the subrecipient (Ypsilanti Township).

ARTICLE XI- INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Subrecipient will maintain at its own expense during the term of this Agreement, the
following insurance:







Contract #

governing bodies, may participate in any decision relating to this agreement which affects his/her
personal interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he/she is
directly or indirectly interested or has any personal or pecuniary interest. However, this paragraph
does not apply if there has been compliance with the provisions of Section 3 of Act No. 317 of the
Public Acts of 1968 and/or Section 30 of Act No. 156 of Public Acts of 1851, as amended by Act
No. 51 of the Public Acts of 1978, whichever is applicable.

ARTICLE XIV - CONTINGENT FEES

The Subrecipient promises that it has not employed or retained any company or person,
other than bona fide employees working solely for the Subrecipient, to solicit or secure this
agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than bona fide
employees working solely for the Subrecipient, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee,
gifts or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this
agreement. For breach of this promise, the County may cancel this agreement without liability or,
at its discretion, deduct the full amount of the fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or
contingent fee from the compensation due the Subrecipient.

ARTICLE XV - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Subrecipient will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age,
height, weight, marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief (except as it relates to a
bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the
business).

The Subrecipient will take affirmative action to eliminate discrimination based on sex, race,
or a handicap in the hiring of applicant and the treatment of employees. Affirmative action will
include, but not be limited to: Employment; upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment
advertisement; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; selection for
training, including apprenticeship.

The Subrecipient agrees to post notices containing this policy against discrimination in
conspicuous places available to applicants for employment and employees. All solicitations or
advertisements for employees, placed by or on the behalf of the Subrecipient, will state that all
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color,
sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital status,
veteran status, religion and political belief.

ARTICLE XVI - LIVING WAGE

The parties understand that the County has enacted a Living Wage Ordinance that
requires covered vendors who execute a service or professional service agreement with the
County to pay their employees under that agreement, a minimum of either $13.22 per hour with
benefits or $14.75 per hour without benefits. Agreementor agrees to comply with this Ordinance
in paying its employees. The Subrecipient understands and agrees that an adjustment of the
living wage amounts, based upon the Health and Human Services poverty guidelines, will be
made on or before April 30, 2019 and annually thereafter which amount shall be automatically
incorporated into this agreement. County agrees to give the Subrecipient thirty (30) days written
notice of such change. The Subrecipient agrees to post a notice containing the County’s Living
Wage requirements at a location at its place of business accessed by its employees.



Contract #

ARTICLE XVII - ASSIGNS AND SUCCESSORS

This agreement is binding on the County and the Subrecipient, their successors and
assigns. Neither the County nor the Subrecipient will assign or transfer its interest in this
agreement without the written consent of the other.

ARTICLE XVHI - TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

Termination without cause. Either party may terminate the agreement by giving thirty (30)
days written notice to the other party. Upon any such termination, the Subrecipient agrees to
return to the County any funds not authorized for use, and the County shall have no further
obligation to reimburse the Subrecipient. Upon termination of the agreement, the Subrecipient
shall submit documentation, in a format specified by the County, to formally end its participation
in the agreement.

ARTICLE XIX - EQUAL ACCESS

The Subrecipient shall provide the services set forth in the Scope of Service section of this
agreement without discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual
orientation, marital status, physical handicap, or age.

ARTICLE XX - OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND PUBLICATION

All documents developed as a result of this agreement will be freely available to the public.
None may be copyrighted by the Subrecipient. During the performance of the services, the
Subrecipient will be responsible for any loss of or damage to the documents while they are in its
possession and must restore the loss or damage at its expense. Any use of the information and
results of this agreement by the Subrecipient must reference the project sponsorship by the
County. Any publication of the information or results must be co-authored by the County.

ARTICLE XXI - PAYROLL TAXES

The Subrecipient is responsible for all applicable state and federal social security benefits
and unemployment taxes for its employees and agrees to indemnify and protect the County
against such liability.

ARTICLE XXII - PRACTICE AND ETHICS

The parties will conform to the code of ethics of their respective national professional
associations.

ARTICLE XXlIl - CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OR SERVICES

Changes mutually agreed upon by the County and the Subrecipient, will be incorporated
into this agreement by written amendments signed by both parties.

Unilateral modification of the agreement may take place by the County if the underlying
programmatic legislation or regulations are changed by the federal government. If this unilateral
modification is objectionable to the Subrecipient, it may withdraw from receiving further federal
financial assistance under this agreement by giving (thirty) 30 days written notice to the County.



Contract #

The Subrecipient agrees to inform the County in writing concerning any proposed changes
of dates, budget, or services indicated in this agreement, as well as changes of address or
personnel affecting this agreement. Changes in dates, budget, or services are subject to prior
written approval of the County.

ARTICLE XXIV - CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM

This agreement is to be interpreted by the laws of the State of Michigan. The parties agree
that the proper forum for any disputes or litigation arising out of this agreement is in Washtenaw
County, Michigan.

The County and the Subrecipient agree that each must seek its own legal representative and bear
its own costs, including judgments, in any litigation that may arise from performance of this
contract. It is specifically understood and agreed that neither party will indemnify the other party
in such litigation. This is not to be construed as a waiver of governmental immunity for either

party.
ARTICLE XXV - EXTENT OF AGREEMENT

This written agreement, including any attachments thereto, represents the entire
agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior representations, negotiations or
agreements whether written or oral.

ARTICLE XXVI| - PRIVITY / THIRD PARTIES

This agreement is solely between the County and Subrecipient. No other parties are part
of this agreement. This agreement is not intended to make any person or entity, not a party to
this agreement, a third party beneficiary hereof or to confer on a third party any rights or
obligations enforceable in their favor.

ARTICLE XXVII - SEVERABILITY

The invalidity or unenforceability of any provisions of this agreement shall not affect the
validity or enforceability of any other provision of this agreement, which shall remain in full force
and effect.






Contract #

OMB Approval No. 0348-0040

STANDARD ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Note: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. if you have questions, please contact the

awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional

assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, 1 certify that the applicant:

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal
assistance and the institutional, managerial and
financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay
the non-Federal share of project cost) to ensure
proper planning, management and completion of
the project described in this application.

Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller
General of the United States and, if appropriate, the
State, through any authorized representative,
access to and the right to examine all records,

"books, papers, or documents related to the award;

and will establish a proper accounting system in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
standards or agency directives.

Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees
from using their positions for a purpose that
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal
or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Will initiate and complete the work within the
applicable time frame after receipt of approval of
the awarding agency.

Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel
Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to
prescribed standards for merit systems for
programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or
regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's
Standards for a Merit System of Personnel
Administration (6 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited
to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L.
88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis
of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20
U.S.C. §§1681-1683, and 1685-1686), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (c)
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as

amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d) the
Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42
us.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug
Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-
255), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on
the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive
Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention,
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-
616), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on
the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; (g) §§523
and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912
(42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee 3), as amended,
relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse
patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act
of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or
financing of housing; (i) any other nondiscrimination
provisions in the specific statute(s) under which
application for Federal assistance is being made;
and, () the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

Will comply, or has already compiied, with the
requirements of Titles Il and Hi of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which
provide for fair and equitable treatment of persons
displaced or whose property is acquired as a result
of Federal or federally-assisted programs. These
requirements apply to all interests in real property
acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal
participation in purchases.

Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees
whose principal empioyment activities are funded in
whole or in part with Federal funds.

Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the
Davis- Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the
Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276¢c and 18 U.S.C.
§874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety







Contract #

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest.
Applicants should also review the instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form.
Signature of this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 34 CFR Part 82, "New Restrictions
on Lobbying,” and 34 CFR Part 85, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-procurement) and
Government-wide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Grants)." The certifications shall be treated as a material
representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when Washtenaw County determines to award the covered

transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code,
and implemented at 34 CFR Part 82, for persons
entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over
$100,000, as defined at 34 CFR Part 82, Sections
82.105 and 82.110, the applicant certifies that:

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of
any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds
have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this Federal
grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form - LLL, "Disclosure
Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its
instructions;

(c) The undersigned shall require that the language of
this certification be included in the award documents
for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants,
contracts under grants and cooperative agreements,
and subcontracts) and that all subrecipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and
Suspension, and implemented at 34 CFR Part 85, for
prospective  participants in  primary  covered
transactions, as defined at 34 CFR Part 85, Sections
85.105 and 85.110—

A. The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed
for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal
department or agency;

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this
application been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a
criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal,
State, or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;
(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally
or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (2)(b) of this certification; and

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this
application had one or more public transaction
(Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or
default; and

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the
statements in this certification, he or she shall attach
an explanation to this application.

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
(GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988,
and implemented at 34 CFR Part 85, Subpart F, for
grantees, as defined at 34 CFR Part 85, Sections
85.605 and 85.610 —

A. The applicant certifies that it will or will continue to
provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the
unfawful manufacture, distribution,  dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying
the actions that will be taken against employees for
violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness
program to inform employees about:







Contract #

Subrecipient Audit Certification

Federal AuditRequirements - Fiscal Years Beginning After December 26, 2014

Non-federal organizations which expend $750,000 or more in federal funds during their fiscal year are
required to have a Single Audit performed in accordance with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Chapter I, and Chapter II, Parts 200, 215,
220, 225, 230) issued December 26, 2013 by the Executive Office of the President, Office of Management
and Budget. Subrecipients must submit their audit report to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse within the
earfier of 30 days after receipt of the auditor's report, or within 9 months after the end of the audit period for
each year the Subrecipient meets the $750,000 federal expenditure threshold.

Program: CFDA Number:

Subrecipient Information:

Organization Name:

Street Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Independent Audit Firm:

Certification for Fiscal Year Ending (mm/dd/yyyy):

(Check appropriate box):

D | certify that the Subrecipient shown above does not expect to expend $750,000 or more in federal
funds during at least one fiscal year that funds are received for the above listed program and thus it will
not be required to have a Single Audit performed under the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Chapter |, and Chapter Il, Parts 200,
215, 220, 225, 230) issued December 26, 2013 by the Executive Office of the President, Office of
Management and Budget, for the above listed program.

D lcertify that the Subrecipient shown above expects it will expend $750,000 or more in federal funds
during at least one fiscal year that funds are received for the above listed program and thus it will be
required to have a Single Audit performed under the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Chapter 1, and Chapter I, Parts 200,
215, 220, 225, 230) issued December 26, 2013 by the Executive Office of the President, Office of
Management and Budget.

Signature of Subrecipient's Authorized Representative Date

For Washtenaw County Use Only

Reviewed By: Date:




Contract #

ATTACHMENT A- SCOPE AND LOCATION OF SERVICES & PROJECT TIMELINE

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION/ SCOPE OF WORK:

WASHTENAW COUNTY will contract with the TOWNSHIP for the eligible design, engineering,
and bidding assistance costs associated with the Ypsilanti Township Community Center flooring
project located at 2025 E. Clark in the Charter Township of Ypsilanti. These activities will be
paid for with 2019 CDBG funding in accordance with the budget in Attachment B.

PROJECT TIMELINE:

it is expected that in September 2019, Spicer Group,LLC will be authorized to provide
design/engineering and bid specifications, and administer the Request for Proposals process to
culminate in selection of a contractor to perform the Ypsilanti Township Community Center
flooring replacement project. See Attachment C for Spicer Group’s design proposal. It is
anticipated that Spicer Group will release the RFP for flooring replacement project on or after
October 16, 2019; bid will be awarded in early November for construction in late
December/early January during the Center’s regular winter holiday closure.



ATTACHMENT B- PROJECT BUDGET

SUMMARY OF TERMS:

The COUNTY agrees to pay to or on behalf of the TOWNSHIP an amount not to exceed

Contract #

Dollars and Zero Cents ($6,000.00) in 2019 CDBG Funds according to the budget below:

PROJECT BUDGET:

DESIGN Budget

Ypsilanti Township Community Center Flooring Project

REVENUE SOURCE(S):

TOTAL

Grant Amounts
CDBG (2019) - allocation

$6,000.00

Other Support (In-Kind)

Status of Funds

Total Revenues

$6,000.00

PROGRAM EXPENSES

TOTAL

Personnel, Taxes & Fringe Benefits

Consultant & Contractual Fees

$6,000.00

Space & Related Costs

Printing / Supplies

Specific Assistance - scholarships

Audit

Program Evaluation

Marketing

Other — postage, communications

Other — travel, insurance

Other — staff development

Other - construction

Total Expenditures

$6,000.00




Contract #

ATTACHMENT C- PROPOSAL FROM SPICER GROUP, LLC







September 6, 2019
Page 2 of 3

II. Bidding:
During the Bidding Phase of the project we will:

» Prepare the construction bid advertisement for placement on our website and in the local
newspaper and selected contractor publications. (Any periodical advertisement costs will be billed
directly to you.)

= Attend a pre-bid meeting.

= Make plans and specifications available to interested contractors.
= Answer questions from bidders and suppliers preparing bids.

= Prepare any necessary addenda.

=  Open bids with you.

= Research the qualifications and background of the low bidder if you or we are not familiar with
them.

= Prepare the tabulation of the bids and prepare a letter of recommendation of award of the
construction contract.

= Prepare Contract Documents and distribute them to the Contractor.
»  Review the completed Contract Documents, the insurance certificates, and bonds.

= Prepare a Notice to Proceed

Additional Services Not Included
For a clearer understanding of our work scope, the following are services we offer that are not included in
our Scope of Basic Professional Services but may be provided upon request:

= Study & Report

o If any environmental remediation study is required, particularly related to asbestos, we
will hire a subconsultant or recommend one for your hire.

» Design
o Draft plan set in AutoCAD
= Construction Administration
o On-site inspection
o Issue Change Orders, Work Change Directives, or Field Orders
o Review contractor’s Requests for Payment and provide recommendation

o Project file management

Should the Township desire any additional services, we will discuss with you the specific scope of work
and estimated fee.






General Conditions

Page 1 of 4
GENERAL CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO LETTER AGREEMENT
SECTION 1 1.7 Standard Hourly Rates used as a basis for payment mean
those rates in effect at the time that the work is performed, for all
1.1 Preamble. This agreement is based upon a mutual PROFESSIONAL’s personnel engaged directly on the Project,

obligation of good faith and fair dealing between the parties in its
performance and enforcement. Accordingly, the OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL, with a positive commitment to honesty and
integrity, agree to the following:

That each will function within the laws and statutes that apply to its
duties and responsibilities; that each will assist in the other’s
performance; that each will avoid hindering the other’s performance;
that each will work diligently to fulfill its obligations; and that each
will cooperate in the common endeavor of the contract.

1.2 Ownership of Instruments of Service. All reports,
plans, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other
documents and instruments prepared by the PROFESSIONAL as
instruments of service shall remain the property of the
PROFESSIONAL. The PROFESSIONAL shall retain all common
law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright
thereto.

1.3 Covenant not to Hire. OWNER agrees that during the
term of this agreement and for a period of one (1) year thereafter
that it will not hire for its own employment any person employed by
the PROFESSIONAL in the performance of this agreement.

1.4 Standard of Care. Service performed by
PROFESSIONAL under this AGREEMENT will be conducted in a
manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily
exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the
same locality under similar conditions. No other representation,
express or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or
intended in this AGREEMENT, or in any report, opinion, document
or otherwise.

1.5 Defects in Service. OWNER and OWNER’s personnel,
contractors and subcontractors shall upon discovery promptly report
to PROFESSIONAL any defects or suspected defects in
PROFESSIONAL’s work, in order that PROFESSIONAL may take
prompt, effective measures which in PROFESSIONAL’s opinion
will minimize the consequences of a defect in service.
PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for additional costs due
to any tardiness in reporting defects in service.

1.6 Reimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses
incurred by PROFESSIONAL or PROFESSIONAL’s independent
professional associates or consultants, directly or indirectly in
connection with the Project, such as expenses for; transportation and
subsistence incidental thereto; obtaining bids or proposals from
Contractor(s); providing and maintaining field office facilities
including furnishings and utilities; subsistence and transportation of
Resident Project Representatives and their assistants; toll telephone
calls and courier services; reproduction of reports, drawings,
specifications, bidding documents, and similar project-related items;
and, if authorized in advance by OWNER, overtime work requiring
higher than regular rates.

Letter Agreement

including, but not limited to, architects, engineers, surveyors,
designers, planners, drafters, specification writers, estimators, other
technical and business personnel. The Standard Hourly Rates
include salaries and wages, direct and indirect payroll costs and
fringe benefits. The Standard Hourly Rates of personnel of
PROFESSIONAL will be adjusted periodically to reflect changes in
personnel and in PROFESSIONAL’s overall compensation
procedures and practices.

1.8 Limitation of Liability. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, and not withstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
the total liability, in the aggregate, of the PROFESSIONAL and the
PROFESSIONAL’s officers, directors, partners, employees and
subconsultants, and any of them, to the OWNER and anyone
claiming by or through the OWNER, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages, including attorneys’ fees and costs and expert-
witness fees and costs of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses
resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement
from any cause or causes shall not exceed the total compensation
received by the PROFESSIONAL under this Agreement, or the total
amount of $100,000.00, whichever is greater. It is intended that this
limitation apply to any and all liability or cause of action however
alleged or arising, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

1.9 Indemnification. The PROFESSIONAL agrees, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the
OWNER, its officers, directors and employees (collectively, Owner)
against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and defense costs, to the extent caused by the
PROFESSIONAL’s negligent performance of professional services
under this Agreement.

The OWNER agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to
indemnify and hold harmless the PROFESSIONAL, its officers,
directors, employees and subconsultants (collectively, Professional)
against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and defense costs, to the extent caused by the
OWNER’s negligent acts in connection with the Project and the acts
of its contractors, subcontractors or PROFESSIONAL or anyone for
whom the OWNER is legally liable.

Neither the OWNER nor the PROFESSIONAL shall be obligated to
indemnify the other party in any manner whatsoever for the other
party’s own negligence.

1.10 Severability. Any term or provision of this Agreement
found to be invalid under any applicable statute or rule of law shall
be deemed omitted and the remainder of this Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect.

1.11 Survival, Notwithstanding completion or termination of
this Agreement for any reason, all rights, duties and obligations of
the parties to this Agreement shall survive such completion or
termination and remain in full force and effect until fulfilled.

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_struct02.DOC



i
i

1.12 Betterment. If, due to the PROFESSIONAL’s
negligence, a required item or component of the Project is omitted
from the PROFESSIONAL’s construction documents, the
PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for paying the cost
required to add such item or component to the extent that such item
or component would have been required and included in the original
construction documents. In no event will the PROFESSIONAL be
responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or
upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

1.13 Mediation. In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise
during the design and construction of the Project or following the
completion of the Project, the OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL
agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to the
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding
mediation unless the parties mutually agree otherwise.

The OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL further agree to include a
similar mediation provision in all agreements with independent
contractors and consultants also to include a similar mediation
provision in all agreements with their subcontractors,
subconsultants, suppliers and fabricators, thereby providing for
mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between the
parties to all those agreements.

1.14 Changed Conditions. If, during the term of this
Agreement, circumstances or conditions that were not originally
contemplated by or known to the PROFESSIONAL are revealed, to
the extent that they affect the scope of services, compensation,
schedule, allocation of risks or other material terms of this
Agreement, the PROFESSIONAL may call for renegotiation of
appropriate portions of this Agreement. The PROFESSIONAL shall
notify the OWNER of the changed conditions necessitating
renegotiation, and the PROFESSIONAL and the OWNER shall
promptly and in good faith enter into renegotiation of this
Agreement to address the changed conditions.

1.15 Hazardous Materials. Both parties acknowledge that the
PROFESSIONAL’s scope of services does not include any services
related to the presence of any hazardous or toxic materials. In the
event the PROFESSIONAL or any other party encounters any
hazardous or toxic materials, or should it become known to the
PROFESSIONAL that such materials may be present on or about
the job site or any adjacent areas that may affect the performance of
the PROFESSIONAL’s services, the PROFESSIONAL may, at its
option and without liability for consequential or any other damages,
suspend performance of its services under this Agreement until the
OWNER retains appropriate PROFESSIONAL’s or contractors to
identify and abate or remove the hazardous or toxic materials and
warrants that the job site is in full compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations.

SECTION 2

2.1 Assignment, Neither party to this Agreement shall
transfer, sublet or assign any rights under or interest in this
Agreement (including but not limited to monies that are due or
monies that may be due) without the prior written consent of the
other party. Subcontracting to subconsultants normally
contemplated by the PROFESSIONAL shall not be considered an
assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

Letter Agreement

General Conditions
Page 2 of 4

2.2 Governing Law & Jurisdiction. The OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL agree that this Agreement and any legal actions
concerning its validity, interpretation and performance shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

2.3 Billing and Payment Terms. Pgyment Due. invoices
shall be submitted by the PROFESSIONAL (monthly) are due upon
presentation and shall be considered past due if not paid within
thirty (30) calendar days of the due date. Inferest: If payment in fuil
is not received by the PROFESSIONAL within thirty (30) calendar
days of the due date, invoices shall bear interest at one-and one-half
(1.5) percent of the PAST DUE amount per month, which shall be
calculated from the invoice due date. Payment thereafter shall first
be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid principal.

2.4 Suspension of Services, Ifthe OWNER fails to make
payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the
PROFESSIONAL may suspend performance of service upon ten
(10) calendar days’ notice to the OWNER. The PROFESSIONAL
shall have no liability whatsoever to the OWNER for any costs or
damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this
Agreement by the OWNER. Upon payment in full by the OWNER
the PROFESSIONAL shall resume services under this Agreement,
and the time scheduled and compensation shall be equitably adjusted
to compensate for the period of suspension plus any other
reasonable time and expense necessary for the PROFESSIONAL to
resume performance. Termination of Services: If the OWNER fails
to make payment to the PROFESSIONAL in accordance with the
payment terms herein, this shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement and shall be cause for termination of this Agreement by
the PROFESSIONAL. Set-off, Backcharges, Discounts: Payment of
invoices shall not be subject to any discounts or set-off's by the
OWNER unless agreed to in writing by the PROFESSIONAL.
Payment to the PROFESSIONAL for services rendered and
expenses incurred shall be due and payable regardless of any
subsequent suspension or termination of this Agreement by either

party.

2.5 Collection of Costs. In the event legal actions necessary
to enforce the payment terms of this Agreement, the
PROFESSIONAL shall be entitled to collect from the OWNER any
judgement or settlement sums due, plus reasonable attorneys’ fees,
court costs and other expenses incurred by the PROFESSIONAL in
connection therewith and, in addition, the reasonable value of the
PROFESSIONAL’s time and expenses spent in connection with
such coilection action, computed according to the
PROFESSIONAL’s prevailing fee schedule and expense policies.

2.6 Delays. The OWNER agrees that the PROFESSIONAL is
not responsible for damages arising directly or indirectly from any
delays for causes beyond the PROFESSIONAL’s control. For
purposes of this Agreement, such causes include, but are not limited
to, strikes or other labor disputes; severe weather disruptions or
other natural disasters; fires, riots, war or other emergencies or acts
of God; failure of any government agency to act in timely manner;
failure of performance by the OWNER or the OWNER’s contractors
or consultants; or discovery of any hazardous substances or differing
site conditions.

In addition, if the delays resulting from any such causes increase the
cost or time required by the PROFESSIONAL to perform its
services in an orderly and efficient manner, the PROFESSIONAL
shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in schedule and/or
compensation.

standocs\itagree\LAGC_struct02.DOC



2.7 Delivery and Use of Electronic Files. In accepting and
utilizing any drawings, reports and data on any form of electronic
media generated and furnished by the PROFESSIONAL, the
OWNER agrees that all such electronic files are instruments of
service of the PROFESSIONAL, who shall be deemed the author,
and shall retain all common law, statutory law and other rights,
including copyrights.

The OWNER agrees not to reuse these electronic files, in whole or
in part, for any purpose other than for the Project. The OWNER
agrees not to transfer these electronic files to others without the prior
written consent of the PROFESSIONAL. The OWNER further
agrees to waive all claims against the PROFESSIONAL resulting in
any way from any unauthorized changes to or reuse of the electronic
files for any other project by anyone other than the
PROFESSIONAL.

The OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL agree that any electronic
files furnished by either party shall conform to the original
specifications. Any changes to the original electronic specifications
by either the OWNER or the PROFESSIONAL are subject to
review and acceptance by the other party. Additional services by
the PROFESSIONAL made necessary by changes to the electronic
file specifications shall be compensated for as Additional Services.

Electronic files furnished by either party shall be subject to an
acceptance period of fourteen (14) days during which the receiving
party agrees to perform appropriate acceptance tests. The party
furnishing the electronic file shall correct any discrepancies or errors
detected and reported within the acceptance period. After the
acceptance period, the electronic files shall be deemed to be
accepted and neither party shall have any obligation to correct errors
or maintain electronic files.

The OWNER is aware that differences may exist between the
electronic files delivered and the printed hard-copy construction
documents. In the event of a conflict between the signed
construction documents prepared by the PROFESSIONAL and
electronic files, the signed or sealed hard-copy construction
documents shall govern.

In addition, the OWNER agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, to indemnify and hold harmless the PROFESSIONAL, its
officers, directors, employees and subconsultants (collectively,
Professional) against all damages, liabilities or costs, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs, arising from any
changes made by anyone other than the PROFESSIONAL or from
any reuse of the electronic files without the prior written consent of
the PROFESSIONAL.

Under no circumstances shall delivery of electronic files for use by
the OWNER be deemed a sale by the PROFESSIONAL, and the
PROFESSIONAL makes no warranties, either expressed or implied,
or merchantability and fitness for any particular purpose. In no
event shall the PROFESSIONAL be liable for indirect or
consequential damages as a result of the OWNER’s use or reuse of
the electronic files.

Letter Agreement

General Conditions
Page 3 of 4

2.8 Opinions of Probable Construction Costs. In providing
opinions of probable construction cost, the OWNER understands
that the PROFESSIONAL has no control over the cost or
availability of labor, equipment or materials, or over market
conditions or the Contractor’s method of pricing, and that the
PROFESSIONAL’s opinions of probable construction costs are
made on the basis of the PROFESSIONAL’s judgement and
experience. The PROFESSIONAL makes no warranty, express or
implied that the bids or the negotiated cost of the Work will not vary
from the PROFESSIONAL’s opinion of probable construction costs.

SECTION 3

3.1 Client Requested Substitutions. Upon request by the
OWNER, the PROFESSIONAL shall evaluate and make
recommendations regarding substitutions of materials, products or
equipment proposed by the OWNER’s consultants or contractors.
The PROFESSIONAL shall be compensated for these services, as
well as any services required to modify and coordinate the
construction documents prepared by the PROFESSIONAL with
those of the PROFESSIONAL’s subconsultants and the OWNER’s
consultants, as Additional Services. The PROFESSIONAL also
shall be entitled to an adjustment in schedule caused by this
additional effort.

3.2 Design Without Construction Administration. Unless
Authorized, it is understood and agreed that the PROFESSIONAL’s
Basic Services under this Agreement do not include project
observation or review of the Contractor’s performance or any other
construction phase services, and that such services will be provided
for by the OWNER. The OWNER assumes all responsibility for
interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction
observation, and the OWNER waives any claims against the
PROFESSIONAL that may be in any way connected thereto.

33 Record Drawings. If authorized by the Agreement, upon
completion of the Work, the PROFESSIONAL shall compile for
and deliver to the OWNER a reproducible set of Record Documents
based upon the marked-up record drawings, addenda, change orders
and other data furnished by the Contractor. These Record
documents will show significant changes made during construction.
Because these Record Documents are based on unverified
information provided by other parties, which the PROFESSIONAL
shall assume will be reliable, the PROFESSIONAL cannot and does
not warrant their accuracy.

3.4 Contingency Fund. The OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL agree that certain increased cost and changes may
be required because of possible omissions, ambiguities or
inconsistencies in the drawings and specifications prepared by the
PROFESSIONAL and, therefore, that the final construction cost of
the Project may exceed the estimated construction cost. The
OWNER agrees to set aside a reserve in the amount of 10 percent of
the Project construction costs as a contingency to be used, as
required, to pay for any such increased costs and changes. The
OWNER further agrees to make no claim by way of direct or third-
party action against the PROFESSIONAL or its subconsultants with
respect to any increased costs within the contingency because of
such changes or because of any claims made by the Contractor
relating to such changes.

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_struct02.DOC



3.5 Code Compliance. The PROFESSIONAL shall put forth
reasonable professional effort to comply with applicable laws, codes
and regulations in effect as of the date of (submission to building
authorities). Design changes made necessary by newly enacted
laws, codes and regulations after this date shall entitle the
PROFESSIONAL to a reasonable adjustment in the schedule and
additional compensation in accordance with the Additional Services
provisions of this Agreement.

3.6 Statutes of Repose and Limitation. All legal causes of
action between the parties to this Agreement shall accrue and any
applicable statutes of repose or limitation shall begin to run no later
than the date of Substantial Completion. Ifthe act or failure to act
complained of occurred after the date of Substantial Completion,
then the date of final completion shall be used, but in no event shall
any statute of repose or limitation begin to run any later than the
date the PROFESSIONAL’s services are completed or terminated.

3.7 Verification of Existing Conditions. Inasmuch as the
remodeling and/or rehabilitation of the existing structures requires
that certain assumptions be made by the PROFESSIONAL
regarding existing conditions, and because some of these
assumptions may not be verifiable without the OWNER’s expending
substantial sums of money or destroying otherwise adequate or
serviceable portions of the structure, the OWNER agrees to bear all
costs, losses and expenses, including the cost of the
PROFESSIONAL’s Additional Services, arising from the discovery
of concealed or unknown conditions in the existing structure.

3.8 Construction Observation. The PROFESSIONAL shall
visit the site if authorized at intervals appropriate to the stage of
construction, or as otherwise agreed to in writing by the OWNER
and the PROFESSIONAL, in order to observe the progress and
quality of the Work completed by the Contractor. Such visits and
observation are not intended to be an exhaustive check or a detailed
inspection of the Contractor’s work but rather are to allow the
PROFESSIONAL, as an experienced professional, to become
generally familiar with the Work in progress and to determine, in
general, if the Work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

Based on this general observation, the PROFESSIONAL shall keep
the OWNER informed about the progress of the Work and shall
endeavor to guard the OWNER against deficiencies in the work.

General Conditions
Page 4 of 4

If the OWNER desires more extensive project observation or full-
time project representation, the OWNER shall request that such
services be provided by the PROFESSIONAL as Additional
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

The PROFESSIONAL shall not supervise, direct or have control
over the Contractor’s work nor have any responsibility for the
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures
selected by the Contractor nor for the Contractor’s safety
precautions or programs in connection with the Work. These rights
and responsibilities are solely those of the contractor in accordance
with the Contract Documents.

The PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for any acts or
omissions of the contractor, subcontractor, any entity performing
any portions of the Work, or any agents or employees of any of
them. The PROFESSIONAL does not guarantee the performance of
the Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s
failure to perform its Work in accordance with the Contract
Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or regulations.

3.9 Jobsite Safety. Neither the professional activities of the
PROFESSIONAL, nor the presence of the PROFESSIONAL or its
employees and subconsultants at a construction/project site, shall
relieve the General Contractor of its obligations, duties and
responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means,
methods sequence, techniques or procedures necessary for
performing, superintending and coordinating the Work in
accordance with the contract documents and any health or safety
precautions required by any regulatory agencies, the
PROFESSIONAL and its personnel have no authority to exercise
any control over any construction contractor or its employees in
connection with their work or any health or safety programs or
procedures. The OWNER agrees that the General Contractor shall
be solely responsible for jobsite safety, and warrants that this intent
shall be carried out in the OWNER’s contract with the General
Contractor. The OWNER also agrees that the OWNER, the
PROFESSIONAL and the PROFESSIONAL’s subconsultants shall
be indemnified by the General Contractor and shall be made
additional insureds under the General Contractor’s policies of
general liability insurance,

3.10 Right of Entry. OWNER shall provide for
PROFESSIONAL’s right to enter from time to time property owned
by OWNER and/or other(s) in order for PROFESSIONAL to fulfill
the scope of services indicated hereunder. OWNER understands
that use of testing or other equipment may unavoidably cause some
damage, the correction of which is not part of this AGREEMENT.

These General Conditions shall be attached to and made part of the Agreement between Spicer Group, Inc. (PROFESSIONAL)

and the Owner, Dated

Letter Agreement

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_struct02.DOC







September 6, 2019
Page 2 of 3

IL

Bidding:

During the Bidding Phase of the project we will:

Prepare the construction bid advertisement for placement on our website and in the local
newspaper and selected contractor publications. (4ny periodical advertisement costs will be billed
directly to you.)

Attend a pre-bid meeting.

Make plans and specifications available to interested contractors.
Answer questions from bidders and suppliers preparing bids.
Prepare any necessary addenda.

Open bids with you.

Research the qualifications and background of the low bidder if you or we are not familiar with
them.

Prepare the tabulation of the bids and prepare a letter of recommendation of award of the
construction contract.

Prepare Contract Documents and distribute them to the Contractor.
Review the completed Contract Documents, the insurance certificates, and bonds.

Prepare a Notice to Proceed

Additional Services Not Included

For a clearer understanding of our work scope, the following are services we offer that are not included in
our Scope of Basic Professional Services but may be provided upon request:

Study & Report

o If any environmental remediation study is required, particularly related to asbestos, we
will hire a subconsultant or recommend one for your hire.

Design
o Draft plan set in AutoCAD
Construction Administration
o On-site inspection
o Issue Change Orders, Work Change Directives, or Field Orders
o Review contractor’s Requests for Payment and provide recommendation

o Project file management

Should the Township desire any additional services, we will discuss with you the specific scope of work
and estimated fee.






General Conditions

Page | of 4
GENERAL CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO LETTER AGREEMENT
SECTION 1 1.7 Standard Hourly Rates used as a basis for payment mean
those rates in effect at the time that the work is performed, for all
1.1 Preamble. This agreement is based upon a mutual PROFESSIONAL’s personnel engaged directly on the Project,

obligation of good faith and fair dealing between the parties in its
performance and enforcement. Accordingly, the OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL, with a positive commitment to honesty and
integrity, agree to the following:

That each will function within the laws and statutes that apply to its
duties and responsibilities; that each will assist in the other’s
performance; that each will avoid hindering the other’s performance;
that each will work diligently to fulfill its obligations; and that each
will cooperate in the common endeavor of the contract.

1.2 Ownership of Instruments of Service. All reports,
plans, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other
documents and instruments prepared by the PROFESSIONAL as
instruments of service shall remain the property of the
PROFESSIONAL. The PROFESSIONAL shall retain all common
law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright
thereto.

1.3 Covenant not to Hire. OWNER agrees that during the
term of this agreement and for a period of one (1) year thereafter
that it will not hire for its own employment any person employed by
the PROFESSIONAL in the performance of this agreement.

1.4 Standard of Care. Service performed by
PROFESSIONAL under this AGREEMENT will be conducted in a
manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily
exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the
same locality under similar conditions. No other representation,
express or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or
intended in this AGREEMENT, or in any report, opinion, document
or otherwise.

1.5 Defects in Service. OWNER and OWNER’s personnel,
contractors and subcontractors shall upon discovery promptly report
to PROFESSIONAL any defects or suspected defects in
PROFESSIONAL’s work, in order that PROFESSIONAL may take
prompt, effective measures which in PROFESSIONAL’s opinion
will minimize the consequences of a defect in service.
PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for additional costs due
to any tardiness in reporting defects in service.

1.6 Reimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses
incurred by PROFESSIONAL or PROFESSIONAL’s independent
professional associates or consultants, directly or indirectly in
connection with the Project, such as expenses for; transportation and
subsistence incidental thereto; obtaining bids or proposals from
Contractor(s); providing and maintaining field office facilities
including furnishings and utilities; subsistence and transportation of
Resident Project Representatives and their assistants; toll telephone
calls and courier services; reproduction of reports, drawings,
specifications, bidding documents, and similar project-related items;
and, if authorized in advance by OWNER, overtime work requiring
higher than regular rates.

Letter Agreement

including, but not limited to, architects, engineers, surveyors,
designers, planners, drafters, specification writers, estimators, other
technical and business personnel. The Standard Hourly Rates
include salaries and wages, direct and indirect payroll costs and
fringe benefits. The Standard Hourly Rates of personnel of
PROFESSIONAL will be adjusted periodically to reflect changes in
personnel and in PROFESSIONAL’s overall compensation
procedures and practices.

1.8 Limitation of Liability. To the fullest extent permitted
by law, and not withstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
the total liability, in the aggregate, of the PROFESSIONAL and the
PROFESSIONAL’s officers, directors, partners, employees and
subconsultants, and any of them, to the OWNER and anyone
claiming by or through the OWNER, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages, including attorneys’ fees and costs and expert-
witness fees and costs of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses
resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement
from any cause or causes shall not exceed the total compensation
received by the PROFESSIONAL under this Agreement, or the total
amount of $100,000.00, whichever is greater. It is intended that this
limitation apply to any and all liability or cause of action however
alleged or arising, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

1.9 Indemnification. The PROFESSIONAL agrees, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the
OWNER, its officers, directors and employees (collectively, Owner)
against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and defense costs, to the extent caused by the
PROFESSIONAL'’s negligent performance of professional services
under this Agreement.

The OWNER agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to
indemnify and hold harmless the PROFESSIONAL, its officers,
directors, employees and subconsultants (collectively, Professional)
against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and defense costs, to the extent caused by the
OWNER’s negligent acts in connection with the Project and the acts
of its contractors, subcontractors or PROFESSIONAL or anyone for
whom the OWNER is legally liable.

Neither the OWNER nor the PROFESSIONAL shall be obligated to
indemnify the other party in any manner whatsoever for the other
party’s own negligence.

1.10 Severability. Any term or provision of this Agreement
found to be invalid under any applicable statute or rule of law shall
be deemed omitted and the remainder of this Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect.

1.11 Survival. Notwithstanding completion or termination of
this Agreement for any reason, all rights, duties and obligations of
the parties to this Agreement shall survive such completion or
termination and remain in full force and effect until fulfilled.

standocs\ltagree\LAGC _struct02.DOC



1.12 Betterment. If, due to the PROFESSIONAL’s
negligence, a required item or component of the Project is omitted
from the PROFESSIONAL’s construction documents, the
PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for paying the cost
required to add such item or component to the extent that such item
or component would have been required and included in the original
construction documents. In no event will the PROFESSIONAL be
responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or
upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

1.13 Mediation. In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise
during the design and construction of the Project or following the
completion of the Project, the OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL
agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to the
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding
mediation unless the parties mutually agree otherwise.

The OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL further agree to include a
similar mediation provision in all agreements with independent
contractors and consultants also to include a similar mediation
provision in all agreements with their subcontractors,
subconsultants, suppliers and fabricators, thereby providing for
mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between the
parties to all those agreements.

1.14 Changed Conditions. If, during the term of this
Agreement, circumstances or conditions that were not originally
contemplated by or known to the PROFESSIONAL are revealed, to
the extent that they affect the scope of services, compensation,
schedule, allocation of risks or other material terms of this
Agreement, the PROFESSIONAL may call for renegotiation of
appropriate portions of this Agreement. The PROFESSIONAL shall
notify the OWNER of the changed conditions necessitating
renegotiation, and the PROFESSIONAL and the OWNER shall
promptly and in good faith enter into renegotiation of this
Agreement to address the changed conditions.

1.15 Hazardous Materials. Both parties acknowledge that the
PROFESSIONAL?’s scope of services does not include any services
related to the presence of any hazardous or toxic materials. In the
event the PROFESSIONAL or any other party encounters any
hazardous or toxic materials, or should it become known to the
PROFESSIONAL that such materials may be present on or about
the job site or any adjacent areas that may affect the performance of
the PROFESSIONAL’s services, the PROFESSIONAL may, at its
option and without liability for consequential or any other damages,
suspend performance of its services under this Agreement until the
OWNER retains appropriate PROFESSIONAL’s or contractors to
identify and abate or remove the hazardous or toxic materials and
warrants that the job site is in full compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations.

SECTION 2

2.1 Assignment. Neither party to this Agreement shall
transfer, sublet or assign any rights under or interest in this
Agreement (including but not limited to monies that are due or
monies that may be due) without the prior written consent of the
other party. Subcontracting to subconsultants normally
contemplated by the PROFESSIONAL shall not be considered an
assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

Letter Agreement

General Conditions
Page 2 of 4

2.2 Governing Law & Jurisdiction. The OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL agree that this Agreement and any legal actions
concerning its validity, interpretation and performance shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

2.3 Billing and Payment Terms. Payment Due: invoices
shall be submitted by the PROFESSIONAL (monthly) are due upon
presentation and shall be considered past due if not paid within
thirty (30) calendar days of the due date. Interest: If payment in full
is not received by the PROFESSIONAL within thirty (30) calendar
days of the due date, invoices shall bear interest at one-and one-half
(1.5) percent of the PAST DUE amount per month, which shall be
calculated from the invoice due date. Payment thereafter shall first
be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid principal.

24 Suspension of Services. If the OWNER fails to make
payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the
PROFESSIONAL may suspend performance of service upon ten
(10) calendar days’ notice to the OWNER. The PROFESSIONAL
shall have no liability whatsoever to the OWNER for any costs or
damages as a result of such suspension caused by any breach of this
Agreement by the OWNER. Upon payment in full by the OWNER
the PROFESSIONAL shall resume services under this Agreement,
and the time scheduled and compensation shall be equitably adjusted
to compensate for the period of suspension plus any other
reasonable time and expense necessary for the PROFESSIONAL to
resume performance. Termination of Services: If the OWNER fails
to make payment to the PROFESSIONAL in accordance with the
payment terms herein, this shall constitute a material breach of this
Agreement and shall be cause for termination of this Agreement by
the PROFESSIONAL. Set-off, Backcharges, Discounts: Payment of
invoices shall not be subject to any discounts or set-off's by the
OWNER unless agreed to in writing by the PROFESSIONAL.
Payment to the PROFESSIONAL for services rendered and
expenses incurred shall be due and payable regardless of any
subsequent suspension or termination of this Agreement by either

party.

2.5 Collection of Costs. In the event legal actions necessary
to enforce the payment terms of this Agreement, the
PROFESSIONAL shall be entitled to collect from the OWNER any
judgement or settlement sums due, plus reasonable attorneys’ fees,
court costs and other expenses incurred by the PROFESSIONAL in
connection therewith and, in addition, the reasonable value of the
PROFESSIONAL’s time and expenses spent in connection with
such collection action, computed according to the
PROFESSIONAL’s prevailing fee schedule and expense policies.

2.6 Delays. The OWNER agrees that the PROFESSIONAL is
not responsible for damages arising directly or indirectly from any
delays for causes beyond the PROFESSIONAL’s control. For
purposes of this Agreement, such causes include, but are not limited
to, strikes or other labor disputes; severe weather disruptions or
other natural disasters; fires, riots, war or other emergencies or acts
of God; failure of any government agency to act in timely manner;
failure of performance by the OWNER or the OWNER’s contractors
or consultants; or discovery of any hazardous substances or differing
site conditions.

In addition, if the delays resulting from any such causes increase the
cost or time required by the PROFESSIONAL to perform its
services in an orderly and efficient manner, the PROFESSIONAL
shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in schedule and/or
compensation.

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_struct02.DOC



|
3
|
|
|

2.7 Delivery and Use of Electronic Files. In accepting and
utilizing any drawings, reports and data on any form of electronic
media generated and furnished by the PROFESSIONAL, the
OWNER agrees that all such electronic files are instruments of
service of the PROFESSIONAL, who shall be deemed the author,
and shall retain all common law, statutory law and other rights,
including copyrights.

The OWNER agrees not to reuse these electronic files, in whole or
in part, for any purpose other than for the Project. The OWNER
agrees not to transfer these electronic files to others without the prior
written consent of the PROFESSIONAL. The OWNER further
agrees to waive all claims against the PROFESSIONAL resulting in
any way from any unauthorized changes to or reuse of the electronic
files for any other project by anyone other than the
PROFESSIONAL.

The OWNER and the PROFESSIONAL agree that any electronic
files furnished by either party shall conform to the original
specifications. Any changes to the original electronic specifications
by either the OWNER or the PROFESSIONAL are subject to
review and acceptance by the other party. Additional services by
the PROFESSIONAL made necessary by changes to the electronic
file specifications shall be compensated for as Additional Services.

Electronic files furnished by either party shall be subject to an
acceptance period of fourteen (14) days during which the receiving
party agrees to perform appropriate acceptance tests. The party
furnishing the electronic file shall correct any discrepancies or errors
detected and reported within the acceptance period. After the
acceptance period, the electronic files shall be deemed to be
accepted and neither party shall have any obligation to correct errors
or maintain electronic files.

The OWNER is aware that differences may exist between the
electronic files delivered and the printed hard-copy construction
documents. In the event of a conflict between the signed
construction documents prepared by the PROFESSIONAL and
electronic files, the signed or sealed hard-copy construction
documents shall govern,

In addition, the OWNER agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, to indemnify and hold harmless the PROFESSIONAL, its
officers, directors, employees and subconsultants (collectively,
Professional) against all damages, liabilities or costs, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs, arising from any
changes made by anyone other than the PROFESSIONAL or from
any reuse of the electronic files without the prior written consent of
the PROFESSIONAL.

Under no circumstances shall delivery of electronic files for use by
the OWNER be deemed a sale by the PROFESSIONAL, and the
PROFESSIONAL makes no warranties, either expressed or implied,
or merchantability and fitness for any particular purpose. In no
event shall the PROFESSIONAL be liable for indirect or
consequential damages as a result of the OWNER’s use or reuse of
the electronic files.

Letter Agreement

General Conditions
Page 3 of 4

2.8 Opinions of Probable Construction Costs. In providing
opinions of probable construction cost, the OWNER understands
that the PROFESSIONAL has no control over the cost or
availability of labor, equipment or materials, or over market
conditions or the Contractor’s method of pricing, and that the
PROFESSIONAL’s opinions of probable construction costs are
made on the basis of the PROFESSIONAL’s judgement and
experience. The PROFESSIONAL makes no warranty, express or
implied that the bids or the negotiated cost of the Work will not vary
from the PROFESSIONAL’s opinion of probable construction costs.

SECTION 3

3.1 Client Requested Substitutions. Upon request by the
OWNER, the PROFESSIONAL shall evaluate and make
recommendations regarding substitutions of materials, products or
equipment proposed by the OWNER’s consultants or contractors.
The PROFESSIONAL shall be compensated for these services, as
well as any services required to modify and coordinate the
construction documents prepared by the PROFESSIONAL with
those of the PROFESSIONAL’s subconsultants and the OWNER’s
consultants, as Additional Services. The PROFESSIONAL also
shall be entitled to an adjustment in schedule caused by this
additional effort.

3.2 Design Without Construction Administration. Unless
Authorized, it is understood and agreed that the PROFESSIONAL’s
Basic Services under this Agreement do not include project
observation or review of the Contractor’s performance or any other
construction phase services, and that such services will be provided
for by the OWNER. The OWNER assumes all responsibility for
interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction
observation, and the OWNER waives any claims against the
PROFESSIONAL that may be in any way connected thereto.

3.3 Record Drawings. If authorized by the Agreement, upon
completion of the Work, the PROFESSIONAL shall compile for
and deliver to the OWNER a reproducible set of Record Documents
based upon the marked-up record drawings, addenda, change orders
and other data furnished by the Contractor. These Record
documents will show significant changes made during construction.
Because these Record Documents are based on unverified
information provided by other parties, which the PROFESSIONAL
shall assume will be reliable, the PROFESSIONAL cannot and does
not warrant their accuracy.

34 Contingency Fund. The OWNER and the
PROFESSIONAL agree that certain increased cost and changes may
be required because of possible omissions, ambiguities or
inconsistencies in the drawings and specifications prepared by the
PROFESSIONAL and, therefore, that the final construction cost of
the Project may exceed the estimated construction cost. The
OWNER agrees to set aside a reserve in the amount of 10 percent of
the Project construction costs as a contingency to be used, as
required, to pay for any such increased costs and changes. The
OWNER further agrees to make no claim by way of direct or third-
party action against the PROFESSIONAL or its subconsultants with
respect to any increased costs within the contingency because of
such changes or because of any claims made by the Contractor
relating to such changes.

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_struct02.DOC



35 Code Compliance. The PROFESSIONAL shall put forth
reasonable professional effort to comply with applicable laws, codes
and regulations in effect as of the date of (submission to building
authorities). Design changes made necessary by newly enacted
laws, codes and regulations after this date shall entitle the
PROFESSIONAL to a reasonable adjustment in the schedule and
additional compensation in accordance with the Additional Services
provisions of this Agreement.

3.6 Statutes of Repose and Limitation. All legal causes of
action between the parties to this Agreement shall accrue and any
applicable statutes of repose or limitation shall begin to run no later
than the date of Substantial Completion. If the act or failure to act
complained of occurred after the date of Substantial Completion,
then the date of final completion shall be used, but in no event shall
any statute of repose or limitation begin to run any later than the
date the PROFESSIONAL’s services are completed or terminated.

3.7 Verification of Existing Conditions. Inasmuch as the
remodeling and/or rehabilitation of the existing structures requires
that certain assumptions be made by the PROFESSIONAL
regarding existing conditions, and because some of these
assumptions may not be verifiable without the OWNER’s expending
substantial sums of money or destroying otherwise adequate or
serviceable portions of the structure, the OWNER agrees to bear all
costs, losses and expenses, including the cost of the
PROFESSIONAL’s Additional Services, arising from the discovery
of concealed or unknown conditions in the existing structure.

3.8 Construction Observation. The PROFESSIONAL shall
visit the site if authorized at intervals appropriate to the stage of
construction, or as otherwise agreed to in writing by the OWNER
and the PROFESSIONAL, in order to observe the progress and
quality of the Work completed by the Contractor. Such visits and
observation are not intended to be an exhaustive check or a detailed
inspection of the Contractor’s work but rather are to allow the
PROFESSIONAL, as an experienced professional, to become
generally familiar with the Work in progress and to determine, in
general, if the Work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

Based on this general observation, the PROFESSIONAL shall keep
the OWNER informed about the progress of the Work and shall
endeavor to guard the OWNER against deficiencies in the work.

General Conditions
Page 4 of 4

If the OWNER desires more extensive project observation or full-
time project representation, the OWNER shall request that such
services be provided by the PROFESSIONAL as Additional
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

The PROFESSIONAL shall not supervise, direct or have control
over the Contractor’s work nor have any responsibility for the
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures
selected by the Contractor nor for the Contractor’s safety
precautions or programs in connection with the Work. These rights
and responsibilities are solely those of the contractor in accordance
with the Contract Documents.

The PROFESSIONAL shall not be responsible for any acts or
omissions of the contractor, subcontractor, any entity performing
any portions of the Work, or any agents or employees of any of
them. The PROFESSIONAL does not guarantee the performance of
the Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s
failure to perform its Work in accordance with the Contract
Documents or any applicable laws, codes, rules or regulations.

39 Jobsite Safety. Neither the professional activities of the
PROFESSIONAL, nor the presence of the PROFESSIONAL or its
employees and subconsultants at a construction/project site, shall
relieve the General Contractor of its obligations, duties and
responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means,
methods sequence, techniques or procedures necessary for
performing, superintending and coordinating the Work in
accordance with the contract documents and any health or safety
precautions required by any regulatory agencies, the
PROFESSIONAL and its personnel have no authority to exercise
any control over any construction contractor or its employees in
connection with their work or any health or safety programs or
procedures. The OWNER agrees that the General Contractor shall
be solely responsible for jobsite safety, and warrants that this intent
shall be carried out in the OWNER’s contract with the General
Contractor. The OWNER also agrees that the OWNER, the
PROFESSIONAL and the PROFESSIONAL’s subconsultants shall
be indemnified by the General Contractor and shall be made
additional insureds under the General Contractor’s policies of
general liability insurance.

3.10 Right of Entry. OWNER shall provide for
PROFESSIONAL’s right to enter from time to time property owned
by OWNER and/or other(s) in order for PROFESSIONAL to fulfill
the scope of services indicated hereunder. OWNER understands
that use of testing or other equipment may unavoidably cause some
damage, the correction of which is not part of this AGREEMENT.

These General Conditions shall be attached to and made part of the Agreement between Spicer Group, Inc. (PROFESSIONAL)

and the Owner, Dated

Letter Agreement

standocs\ltagree\LAGC_struct02.DOC






Contract #

Total Amount of the Federal Award

2017 — $1,846,861.00
2019 - $2,123,502.00

Federal Award Project Description
(as required to be responsive to the
Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act (FFATA) described
in Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations
Part 170)

This contract includes support of eligible costs of
construction and construction oversight (CE) for a bus
stop enhancement project at Schooner Cove Boulevard
and S. Huron River Drive in the Charter Township of
Ypsilanti.

Name of Federal Awarding Agency

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Name of County (Pass-Through

Washtenaw County

Entity)
Name and Contact Information for [ Gregory Dill

Awarding Official 220 N Main

PO Box 8645

Ann Arbor, Ml 48107

Phone: 734-222-6850

CFDA Number and Name 14 218 — Community Development Block Grant

Is this Subaward for Research and | No
Development? (answer Yes or No)

Indirect Cost Rate for the Federal | Not applicable

Award (either an approved federally
recognized indirect cost rate negotiated
between the Subrecipient and the
federal government or, if no such rate
exists, either a rate negotiated between
the County and Subrecipient or a de
minimus indirect cost rate of 10% of
modified total direct costs may be used).
Subrecipient may choose to charge only
direct costs to this agreement.

WHEREAS, the Grantee receives funds from the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) pursuant to HUD’'s Community Development Block
Grant Entitlement Communities Grants (‘CDBG”) and the Grantee is authorized to award CDBG
funds pursuant to Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, Public Law
93-383, as amended; 42 U.S.C. 5301, et. seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee has been designated as an entitiement county for the CDBG
Program and acts as the lead entity for the Washtenaw Urban County, which consists of the City
of Ann Arbor, City of Dexter, City of Saline, City of Ypsilanti, Ann Arbor Township, Augusta
Township, Bridgewater Township, Dexter Township, Lima Township, Manchester Township,
Northfield Township, Pittsfield Township, Salem Township, Saline Township, Scio Township,
Superior Township, Sylvan Township, Webster Township, York Township, and Ypsilanti
Township; and

WHEREAS, the Subrecipient has agreed to collaborate with the Office of Community and
Economic Development (OCED) to manage this public improvement project; and

In consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained in this Agreement, including
the Attachments, and subject to the terms and conditions stated, THE PARTIES AGREE AS
FOLLOWS:



Contract #

ARTICLE Il - SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Subrecipient will agree to use Washtenaw Urban County 2017 & 2019 CDBG funds
for the eligible costs of construction and construction oversight for a bus stop enhancement
project at Schooner Cove Boulevard and S. Huron River Drive in the Charter Township of
Ypsilanti. Design includes a bus bay (pull out) at the northeast corner of Schooner Cove
Boulevard and S. Huron River Drive, improvements to existing storm water management
system and adjacent asphalt pathway, and addition of a pedestrian crosswalk to access the bus
stop from the south side of Huron River Drive. The contract will be paid for with 2017 and 2019
Urban County CDBG funding, not to exceed Two Hundred Thirty Three Thousand Seven
Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($233,700.00), in accordance with the budget in Attachment
B.

ARTICLE 1l - PAYMENT AND CASH MANAGEMENT

If the County is paid in advance by the federal awarding agency under the above named
federal assistance award, the Subrecipient may also be paid in advance if it meets the
requirements in Section 1 below.

Section 1 - Cash Advances. The Subrecipient may request an advance of funds under
this agreement if it maintains or demonstrates the willingness to maintain both:
1. written procedures that minimize the time elapsing between the transfer of funds from the
County and the subsequent disbursement of the funds by the Subrecipient,
2. financial management systems that meet the standards for fund control and accountability
as defined in Section 200.305 of the Uniform Guidance.

Requests for advance of funds must be limited to the minimum amount needed and must
be timed to be in accordance with the actual, immediate cash requirements of the Subrecipient in
carrying out the terms of this agreement. The timing and amount of the advance must be as close
as is "administratively feasible” to the actual disbursement to be made by the Subrecipient.

Section 2 - Reimbursement. If the Subrecipient does not meet the requirements in Section
1 above, it shall submit periodic reimbursement requests to the County. This may be done on a
monthly or quarterly basis. The reimbursement request shall be accompanied by the agreed upon
financial and programmatic reports. The County shall pay the Subrecipient within 30 calendar
days after the receipt of the reimbursement request and the agreed upon financial/programmatic
reports, unless the County reasonably believes the reimbursement request to be improper.

ARTICLE 1V - REPORTING OF SUBRECIPIENT

Section 1 - The Subrecipient is to report to the CDBG Management Analyst, and will
cooperate and confer with him/her as necessary to insure satisfactory work progress.

Section 2 - The Subrecipient shall submit financial reports as requested to the OCED
Fiscal Assistant. The Subrecipient shall submit programmatic reports as requested to CDBG
Management Analyst.

Section 3 - All reports, estimates, memoranda and documents submitted by the
Subrecipient must be dated and bear the Subrecipient's name. Financial reports shall be
submitted in a timely manner to the County and shall be in agreement with the amounts shown in




Contract #

the Subrecipient’s financial system and shall be supported by appropriate documentation (payroll
records, invoices, etc.). Final financial and programmatic reports shall be submitted by the
Subrecipient within 30 days of the end of this agreement unless an extension of time is granted
in writing by the County.

Section 4 - The Subrecipient agrees to only incur costs under this agreement which are
eligible under the Cost Principles detailed in Section 200.400-475 of the Uniform Guidance.

Section 5 - The Subrecipient shall retain all reports, records and supporting documentation
pertaining to this agreement for a period of three years from the date of submission of the final
expenditure report and shall make them available to the County and the federal awarding agency
upon request.

Section 6 - All reports made in connection with these services are subject to review and
final approval by the County Administrator.

Section 7 - The County may review and inspect the Subrecipient's activities during the
term of this agreement.

Section 8 - When applicable, the Subrecipient will submit a final, written report to the
County Administrator.

Section 9 - After reasonable notice to the Subrecipient, the County may review any of the
Subrecipient’s internal records, reports, or insurance policies.

Section 10 - The Subrecipient and/or subcontractors shall disclose in writing to the County
any potential conflict of interest it has related to the County or this agreement subject to the
provisions 2 CFR 200.318.

Section 11 - The Subrecipient shall disclose in writing to the County in a timely manner all
violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting
this agreement.

Section 12 - The Subrecipient shall report to the County in a timely manner if any adverse

or problematic situations arise between reporting deadlines describing the nature of the problem
and what is being done to address it.

ARTICLE V - TERM

This agreement begins on August 7, 2019 and ends on August 7, 2020, with an option
to extend an additional 3 months. No costs eligible under this agreement shall be incurred by
the Subrecipient before or after these dates, except with prior written approval of the County.

ARTICLE VI- RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SUBRECIPIENT

Section 1 - The Subrecipient agrees to comply with all applicable federal, State, and local
regulations including the Uniform Guidance. The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the
management systems standards (financial management (Sections 200.302-304), procurement
(Sections 200.317-326), and property management (Sections 200.310-316)) of the Uniform
Guidance.




Contract #

Section 2 - The Subrecipient agrees to have performed a Single Audit of its federal
expenditures if it reaches the Single Audit dollar threshold in federal expenditures during its fiscal
year as detailed in Section 200.501 of the Uniform Guidance. The County reserves the right to
perform or cause to be performed additional audits if it deems such to be necessary to insure
compliance with the terms of this agreement or to determine the eligibility of the reported
expenditures for reimbursement.

Section 3 - The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of the Byrd Amendment
(Public Law 101-121, Section 319 - 31 U.S. Code Section 1352) which prohibits the use of federal funds
by the recipient or subrecipient of a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement to
pay any person to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the federal funds awarded under this agreement.

Section 4 — The Subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of the Stevens
Amendment (Section 8136 of the Department of Defense Appropriations Act — Public Law 100-463) which
stipulates that when issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations,
and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with federal
money, all grantees receiving federal funds, including but not limited to state and local
governments, shall clearly state (1) the percentage of the total cost of the program or project
which will be financed with federal money, (2) the dollar amount of federal funds for the project or
program, and (3) the percentage and dollar amount of the total costs of the project or program
that will be funded by non-governmental sources.

Section 5 - In addition to this agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete, sign, and submit
to the County the following documents which are attached as part of this agreement:
1. Standard Assurances
2. Certifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility
Matters; and Drug-Free Workpiace Requirements
3. Audit Certification

ARTICLE VIl — SUSPENSION OF FUNDING

The County may suspend funding to the Subrecipient, in whole or in part, or other measures may
be imposed for any of the following reasons:

1. Failure to expend funds in a timely manner consistent with the agreement milestones,
guidance, and assurances.
Failure to comply with the requirements or statutory objectives of federal or state law.
Failure to follow agreement requirements or special conditions.
Proposal or implementation of substantial plan changes to the extent that, if originally
submitted, the application would not have been approved for funding.
Failure to submit required reports.
Filing of a false certification on the application or other report or document.
Failure to adequately manage, monitor or direct the activities of its subrecipients that are
funded under this agreement.

HOwN

Noo

Before taking action, the County will provide the Subrecipient reasonable notice of intent to
impose corrective measures and will make every effort to resolve the problem informally.

The County reserves the right to recommend to the federal government that the Subrecipient be
suspended or debarred in the case of sustained significant noncompliance by the Subrecipient
with the award provisions.



Contract #

ARTICLE VIII- PERSONNEL

Section 1 - The Subrecipient will provide the required services and will not subaward or
assign the services without the County’s written approval.

Section 2 - The Subrecipient will not hire any County employee for any of the required
services without the County’s written approval.

Section 3 - The parties agree that all work done under this agreement shall be completed
in the United States and that none of the work will be partially or fully completed by either an
offshore entity or offshore business interest either owned or affiliated with the Subrecipent. For
purposes of this agreement, the term, “offshore” refers to any area outside the contiguous United
States, Alaska or Hawaii.

ARTICLE IX-INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Contractor and the County shall, at all times, be deemed to be independent contractors
and nothing herein shall be construed to create or imply that there exists between the parties a
partnership, joint venture or other business organization. Contractor shall hold no authority,
express or implied, to commit, obligate or make representations on behalf of the County and
shall make no representation to others to the contrary.

Nothing herein is intended nor shall be construed for any purpose as creating the
relationship of employer and employee or agent and principal between the parties. Except as
otherwise specified in this contract, Contractor retains the sole right and obligation to direct,
control or supervise the details and means by which the services under this contract are
provided.

Contractor shall not be eligible for, or participate in, any insurance, pension, workers’
compensation insurance, profit sharing or other plans established for the benefit of the County's
employees. Contractor shall be solely responsible for payment of all taxes arising out of the
Contractor’s activities in connection with this Agreement, including, without limitation, federal
and state income taxes, social security taxes, unemployment insurance taxes and any other tax
or business license fees as required. The County shall not be responsible for withholding any
income or employment taxes whatsoever on behalf of the Contractor.

ARTICLE X - INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

The Subrecipient will protect, defend and indemnify the County, its officers, agents,
servants, volunteers and employees from any and all liabilities, claims, liens, fines, demands and
costs, including legal fees, of whatsoever kind and nature which may result in injury or death to
any persons, including the Subrecipient's own employees, and for loss or damage to any property,
including property owned or in the care, custody or control of the County in connection with or in
any way incident to or arising out of the occupancy, use, service, operations, performance or
non-performance of work in connection with this agreement resulting in whole or in part from
negligent acts or omissions of Subrecipient, any subcontractor of the Subrecipient, or any
employee, agent or representative of the Subrecipient or any subcontractor of the Subrecipient.

Nothing herein shall be construed to waive, limit or restrict any governmental immunity defense
available to the subrecipient (Ypsilanti Township).






Contract #

ARTICLE XIII - INTEREST OF SUBRECIPIENT AND COUNTY

The Subrecipient promises that it has no interest which would conflict with the
performance of services required by this agreement. The Subrecipient also promises that, in the
performance of this agreement, no officer, agent, employee of the County, or member of its
governing bodies, may participate in any decision relating to this agreement which affects his/her
personal interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he/she is
directly or indirectly interested or has any personal or pecuniary interest. However, this paragraph
does not apply if there has been compliance with the provisions of Section 3 of Act No. 317 of the
Public Acts of 1968 and/or Section 30 of Act No. 156 of Public Acts of 1851, as amended by Act
No. 51 of the Public Acts of 1978, whichever is applicable.

ARTICLE XIV - CONTINGENT FEES

The Subrecipient promises that it has not employed or retained any company or person,
other than bona fide employees working solely for the Subrecipient, to solicit or secure this
agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than bona fide
employees working solely for the Subrecipient, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee,
gifts or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this
agreement. For breach of this promise, the County may cancel this agreement without liability or,
at its discretion, deduct the full amount of the fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or
contingent fee from the compensation due the Subrecipient.

ARTICLE XV - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Subrecipient will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age,
height, weight, marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief (except as it relates to a
bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the
business).

The Subrecipient will take affirmative action to eliminate discrimination based on sex, race,
or a handicap in the hiring of applicant and the treatment of employees. Affirmative action will
include, but not be limited to: Employment; upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment
advertisement; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; selection for
training, including apprenticeship.

The Subrecipient agrees to post notices containing this policy against discrimination in
conspicuous places available to applicants for employment and employees. All solicitations or
advertisements for employees, placed by or on the behalf of the Subrecipient, will state that all
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color,
sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital status,
veteran status, religion and political belief.

ARTICLE XVI - LIVING WAGE

The parties understand that the County has enacted a Living Wage Ordinance that
requires covered vendors who execute a service or professional service agreement with the
County to pay their employees under that agreement, a minimum of either $13.22 per hour with
benefits or $14.75 per hour without benefits. Agreementor agrees to comply with this Ordinance
in paying its employees. The Subrecipient understands and agrees that an adjustment of the



Contract #

living wage amounts, based upon the Health and Human Services poverty guidelines, will be
made on or before April 30, 2019 and annually thereafter which amount shall be automatically
incorporated into this agreement. County agrees to give the Subrecipient thirty (30) days written
notice of such change. The Subrecipient agrees to post a notice containing the County’s Living
Wage requirements at a location at its place of business accessed by its employees.

ARTICLE XVII - ASSIGNS AND SUCCESSORS

This agreement is binding on the County and the Subrecipient, their successors and
assigns. Neither the County nor the Subrecipient will assign or transfer its interest in this
agreement without the written consent of the other.

ARTICLE XVIII - TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

Termination without cause. Either party may terminate the agreement by giving thirty (30)
days written notice to the other party. Upon any such termination, the Subrecipient agrees to
return to the County any funds not authorized for use, and the County shall have no further
obligation to reimburse the Subrecipient. Upon termination of the agreement, the Subrecipient
shall submit documentation, in a format specified by the County, to formally end its participation
in the agreement.

ARTICLE XIX - EQUAL ACCESS

The Subrecipient shall provide the services set forth in the Scope of Service section of this
agreement without discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual
orientation, marital status, physical handicap, or age.

ARTICLE XX - OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND PUBLICATION

All documents developed as a result of this agreement will be freely available to the public.
None may be copyrighted by the Subrecipient. During the performance of the services, the
Subrecipient will be responsible for any loss of or damage to the documents while they are in its
possession and must restore the loss or damage at its expense. Any use of the information and
results of this agreement by the Subrecipient must reference the project sponsorship by the
County. Any publication of the information or results must be co-authored by the County.

ARTICLE XXI - PAYROLL TAXES

The Subrecipient is responsible for all applicable state and federal social security benefits
and unemployment taxes for its employees and agrees to indemnify and protect the County
against such liability.

ARTICLE XXII - PRACTICE AND ETHICS

The parties will conform to the code of ethics of their respective national professional
associations.



Contract #

ARTICLE XXIII - CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OR SERVICES

Changes mutually agreed upon by the County and the Subrecipient, will be incorporated
into this agreement by written amendments signed by both parties.

Unilateral modification of the agreement may take place by the County if the underlying
programmatic legislation or regulations are changed by the federal government. If this unilateral
modification is objectionable to the Subrecipient, it may withdraw from receiving further federal
financial assistance under this agreement by giving (thirty) 30 days written notice to the County.

The Subrecipient agrees to inform the County in writing concerning any proposed changes
of dates, budget, or services indicated in this agreement, as well as changes of address or
personnel affecting this agreement. Changes in dates, budget, or services are subject to prior
written approval of the County.

ARTICLE XXIV - CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM

This agreement is to be interpreted by the laws of the State of Michigan. The parties agree
that the proper forum for any disputes or litigation arising out of this agreement is in Washtenaw
County, Michigan.

The County and the Subrecipient agree that each must seek its own legal representative and bear
its own costs, including judgments, in any litigation that may arise from performance of this
contract. It is specifically understood and agreed that neither party will indemnify the other party
in such litigation. This is not to be construed as a waiver of governmental immunity for either

party.
ARTICLE XXV - EXTENT OF AGREEMENT

This written agreement, including any attachments thereto, represents the entire
agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior representations, negotiations or
agreements whether written or oral.

ARTICLE XXVI - PRIVITY / THIRD PARTIES

This agreement is solely between the County and Subrecipient. No other parties are part
of this agreement. This agreement is not intended to make any person or entity, not a party to
this agreement, a third party beneficiary hereof or to confer on a third party any rights or
obligations enforceable in their favor.

ARTICLE XXVII - SEVERABILITY

The invalidity or unenforceability of any provisions of this agreement shall not affect the
validity or enforceability of any other provision of this agreement, which shall remain in full force
and effect.






Contract #

OMB Approval No. 0348-0042

STANDARD ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. {f you have questions, please contact the
Awarding Agency. Further, certain Federal assistance awarding agencies may require applicants to cerlify to additional

1.

assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified.

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance,
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of project costs) to ensure proper planning,
management and completion of the project described in
this application.

Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the assistance; and will establish
a proper accounting system in accordance with
generally accepted accounting standards or agency
directives.

Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the
terms of the real property title, or other interest in the
site and facilities without permission and instructions
from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal
interest in the title of real property in accordance with
awarding agency directives and will include a covenant
in the title of real property aquired in whole or in part
with Federal assistance funds to assure non-
discrimination during the useful life of the project.

Will comply with the requirements of the assistance
awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and
approval of construction plans and specifications.

Will provide and maintain competent and adequate
engineering supervision at the construction site to
ensure that the complete work conforms with the
approved plans and specifications and will furnish
progress reports and such other information as may be
required by the assistance awarding agency or State.

Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personat gain.

10.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | certify that the applicant:
8.

Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act
of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded
under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for a Merit System of
Personne! Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabiitation of residence structures.

Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to non-
discrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a)
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race,
color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681-
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C.
§794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse
Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of
drug abuse; (f} the Comprehensive Aicohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Heaith
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee-
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIl of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, (j) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.






Contract #

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest.
Applicants should also review the instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form.
Signature of this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 34 CFR Part 82, "New Restrictions
on Lobbying," and 34 CFR Part 85, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-procurement) and
Government-wide Reguirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Grants)." The certifications shall be treated as a material
representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when Washtenaw County determines to award the covered

transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code,
and implemented at 34 CFR Part 82, for persons
entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over
$100,000, as defined at 34 CFR Part 82, Sections
82.105 and 82.110, the applicant certifies that:

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of
any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds
have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this Federal
grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form - LLL, "Disclosure
Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its
instructions;

(c) The undersigned shall require that the language of
this certification be included in the award documents
for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants,
contracts under grants and cooperative agreements,
and subcontracts) and that all subrecipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and
Suspension, and implemented at 34 CFR Part 85, for
prospective  participants in  primary  covered
transactions, as defined at 34 CFR Part 85, Sections
85.105 and 85.110—

A. The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed
for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal
department or agency;

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this

. application been convicted of or had a civil judgment

rendered against them for commission of fraud or a
criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal,
State, or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, faisification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;
(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally
or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (2)(b) of this certification; and

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this
application had one or more public transaction
(Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or
default; and

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the
statements in this certification, he or she shall attach
an explanation to this application.

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
(GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988,
and implemented at 34 CFR Part 85, Subpart F, for
grantees, as defined at 34 CFR Part 85, Sections
85.605 and 85.610 —

A. The applicant certifies that it will or will continue to
provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the
unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying
the actions that will be taken against employees for
violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness
program to inform employees about:

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;







Contract #

Subrecipient Audit Certification

Federal AuditRequirements - Fiscal Years Beginning After December 26, 2014

Non-federal organizations which expend $750,000 or more in federal funds during their fiscal year are
required to have a Single Audit performed in accordance with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Chapter |, and Chapter I, Parts 200, 215,
220, 225, 230) issued December 26, 2013 by the Executive Office of the President, Office of Management
and Budget. Subrecipients must submit their audit report to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse within the
earfier of 30 days after receipt of the auditor's report, or within 9 months after the end of the audit period for
each year the Subrecipient meets the $750,000 federal expenditure threshold.

Program: CFDA Number:

Subrecipient Information:

Organization Name:

Street Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Independent Audit Firm:

Certification for Fiscal Year Ending (mm/dd/yyyy):

(Check appropriate box):

D [ certify that the Subrecipient shown above does not expect to expend $750,000 or more in federal
funds during at least one fiscal year that funds are received for the above listed program and thus it will
not be required to have a Single Audit performed under the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Chapter |, and Chapter I, Parts 200,
215, 220, 225, 230) issued December 26, 2013 by the Executive Office of the President, Office of
Management and Budget, for the above listed program.

D lcertify that the Subrecipient shown above expects it will expend $750,000 or more in federal funds
during at least one fiscal year that funds are received for the above listed program and thus it will be
required to have a Single Audit performed under the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Chapter |, and Chapter I, Parts 200,
215, 220, 225, 230) issued December 26, 2013 by the Executive Office of the President, Office of
Management and Budget.

Signature of Subrecipient's Authorized Representative Date

For Washtenaw County Use Only

Reviewed By: Date:




Contract #

ATTACHMENT A- SCOPE AND LOCATION OF SERVICES & PROJECT TIMELINE

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION/ SCOPE OF WORK:

WASHTENAW COUNTY will contract with the TOWNSHIP for the eligible costs of construction
and construction oversight for a bus stop enhancement project at Schooner Cove and S. Huron
River Drive in the Charter Township of Ypsilanti. These activities will be paid for with 2017 and
2019 CDBG funding in accordance with the budget in Attachment B.

The full construction plans upon which the construction and oversight will be based, is shown on
the following 14 pages.






G VoM $AONIM ENTED 1 TGS da

I
i
Lk

]
®
]

LNVTISAA 30 dIHSNMOL ¥3LdVHD

SININIAOUHI dOLS SNE JA0D ¥INOOHIS

&

I SHOSATY-1HO.
9-22% (vt} 2 | o225 (s
05190 I oo

PRoY ine 000K

‘A WHO

AA

MY BT (0]

arwt ®

INVANISIA/ANIOVED 40 SR

300 Ois e

TN oY

SOHIO M LSy GET®

SOHIO A YT ED
SONMISNOT:
AT

‘Hogrvay

avanm

=

@

oy @
[

®

(]

EE ®

SHIHIO 48 Vo0 [T -0/8 By

RAHIO M IS0y [ERRKKF0/8 rav
SEHIC JB IO ORET0/8 &
LONUISNGIR
Uvoomy
.
M3
NoaNvaY
avang
ELT

oy T

18 ‘HILNG ONY 84D

@LIGON HIY NG
ONIYHS GNY INHSNED 358 YAH
3YAHNS YAH ONITIN 010D
IACIEY ANGIOAYd

TVAOKCY 3INAHNS YH

THAOMGH SYRMIYA

N VAOWIY

30

“rdevnd

HOUG 30 INMMLNGD

(xS 34018)
14N gwiovso

HlvA 40 3OC/CHVUIN

oI

ROUG 40 INMMANTY

Tdgirmo

3

T/

NY3IVd 0d0L

TB3vd/Mald08d

NOUT3S

- =
al -~

80408

Ms 2 T e e — — weE

RN T ey wm T

T [T it

s WP U T T - T - m—— === == g W

o WOHAIW/TRVS T T T T T T edRe) T

ey T - T~ — T Toidiodl 5

L WWTE - — — — e e — ar
NIRRT

NE3IIvd AT

VY XTYAJOIS vay

NS NS KH
HIBANN ZANUIWLS
NOLLAIA MT

NOI5

SINN 240 WIE
% INOHITIL HUk @sn

SINN NI
¥ S5¥D ONNCHOHICNR HLM 0380

150d

Tiod 9vH

X08 HIdYASAGN/ T
INGd 3SAVIL
RAMHINGE

N N

Idid/008 Noul
LKGAAROR

MNACD NOUIZS
9NRi0R 105
NS SAONCITA0
BAHS SNOHLINGD
Tl SNONGAQ
Tl SNOHLINGT
anviIs

anus

OB NOY
s

avian
SN
1l

88 @

-

HHERH

AN GRNCUSHINN
VALY ~ N0

e
[ ]

4

d
fay
e,

Ade

T e

G-tcaa0geo

=

IV GNNCHTEINT
TEM ONHOLINOR

S AL TN

HISH NORGTL

wIS LI

TIoH v
ITICUNGD TYHIIS vl
D08 INCHd

N LD
INSSOHI Qv
TIOHAVA ALY JUYNKI
Qv HEHQISHL
WIS NVAISIQd
TS DUVl

o 5

nan s

1A S

WA s

MO 00O

T10d A BOTIO/LHIT
NIV TH0d AN
Tiod AN

Tod 19

A M
INIERI
AAS ALl

ERERURSICRORCN

o &

FraHpeBOoegoxE

SIS

v

BN

siovam wod on  GREY
X0 wehm B GERD

TEMS AHIG0HA SNORIUNGD  —

BEBO\ IV SHWVE0

SOARS VST W38 3
3
g
2
K
3
q
3
B
B
B
INGOH T A
=
XOH ¥ 3AWA AT 20Vl -!n@

TOM ® 3AT¥A 3ATTTS THdAYL -!n@ L
1
X08 ¥ 3AVA 1v3 L
TG ® 34 310 B
fo

TIOKNV AAVIINYS

HOULYFS QNI LITATTD

HISYE HQLYD/LTHI

o ~ o4

TIOHNVA ABUS

TI0408d

JATVA NOLYO!

OGH WTDINNAS

Ll T

1d 0N

NN 3R

X8 dUUS HUYH

X8 ¥ 34WA Uva
TEA % WA v
110 Kaw

TIOHHYA AVLNYS
NOLLIIS ONG/M LEATRD
NOLTIS €N O/M LE3AID
LOAI

NISYE HalYd GNNoK
NISYE Halvd 38mos
TIOHHM RS 1sO

INISIKT
A )

me::oméﬁ)é[}@be@@

BTN

WG =




S3LON TVYYINID

SININIAQYdAI OIS SNB FA0D YINOOHIS
LLNVTISdA 40 dIHSNMOL HILYVHO

0T SHITAAY-HHD.

1288-225 (1) 3 | 1L9-228 (v

0%L0F M “Tiuaart
ooy ineukid 000K

‘A WHO

AA

s
NOILANS30 LNA  Wlol
133HS SIHL S TULNYAD

IS QL oM

Y30 NOLO3S ON3

0GH G0
TSd 0002

DHGYHD SNIROWT HOJ ALLKYID MY 3HL NI GATIN S HTENONG
FH A8 (AL SY HO SHYId WL NO (EUEGGS SY T1J HIY3 ONTOS HilW BHD
Q35008 T QNG TILDKVE S3d0NS ¥ SSYD) SY (GHSINK 38 TWHS S3d078 TV

VARG NTVHEOS

Q¥ INGFGAYd 0 1ELU 3HL N GGAUTIN 38 TIVES VAORGY INGPGAY HOJ ONIKYS.
“SHNOH ONDUIOA-HON 40 JHEWN HONI DG CETILXVENT

RV N30 L) 36 T STHAGKL 40 SINCGONN ON “L3r0kd JHL LNOKINGYHL
SHON 21 50 HLGA ANMRA Y QL LZOGM LN NOADIVA JO LNZTH3d $8 NYHL
SST1 LON 0L TALYENG0 34 TIVHS 'SNOLXES LMD N “Iovid M L1 IS WU TV

“DHIVED MKV 40 1500 JHL N CIOTIONL 38 TIVHS N8 “SVREvA

THVLNSNN @IVAYDA JHL 40 SNISOASI] 40 “SNTIVH NIV 304 30VA 38

TIL INGRIY JUYHYAIS ON UTIWONG 3HL A8 (GACHAdY SY 40 ‘SUNT) LTMGYd JHL
40 SN0 WS ¥ iv VRALYR TEYLNSHN TV 40 ISOSSKI TVHS HOLOVHINGD JHL

SNIGVES % SOMHIEVT

“HINAO
HO/ONY HIINENG T A8 C3LTRAG SY 30 SN Mid TUYOOTH 30 THS NOLYOOTR Lon

“OF JAXEHOS Ad 2 30 TS LINGNGD TV “(SHIHID AB) W¥id
DU MM BOJ SHYId FHL N QLLON SY CITWISNI 38 TVHS SYDOIVIN ONI ONY LNCNGD

ONIdVOSANYT ANV SWALSAS d3TININAS NM

“SNOUYATD 0350d0dd LT3R 0L
CUSIOY 38 TVHS SYAGART 30 NS H CUYO0) STX0A d0IS GAAXD HO/ONY MIAZS ANV

ALNLY SHL H0J JIYA 38 TIM LMY “WHOLODY
ON “SHGLIMIINGOENS MIHL ¥ HOLVEINGD JHL A8 TXIMWYU STIOHIRYN 0N WORILTE
HOCHONIONN ANY TWLOH HO BV TMHS SOLVHINGD FHL “G3NONT KL A mITRud Y

N IN

P § Suo) dumy HPaps, M AN S YV HUK SHUYNITSO0D
¥OJ 1IN "(00R9—CL8 (¥E2) UM SHHD) NOLYDT? LIYNGHOGD O YIvY
IOWINGD TIVHS HILVEINGO JHL Ovd MAUGHS SN 3HL ONUDAUISHOD Ot HORd Y
NOLLINYUISHGD QYOY NID3E ¢

THOM FHL ONY HTINING TG 3HL AB GALT3HA SY SKOS NOUDIRISHOD AMYEOJMGL 3V T
ANGROMG NY 30 35Y0 NI SSII0V QL STIND
SEH!(RZZEEQHMEE(E&#E;ESHE

SHALVHINGD L S U SIFIL TV ¥ [CHNINVA 36 LS ARG 5NN NOHNK S HONDSHL
QHY 0418 3400 H3NOOKDS QL SS300¥ “SINGd SS330V AMVHOJMGL (KGN HEavisd 'z

TRNGR
SY (CHOLSRE ON (GNWLNVA 38 TIVIS STINSY3N 0HINGD HOSCH3 TIOS “GvO0d TWHAEY
30 NOUOMHISHD JNINNEO3E 0L HORK SIHNSYIM 0HINGD NOSOH] TOS JHVHOMGL TVISHI |

N NOIL N BRI

NI AOVHO INJNIAYd 41440N

" Beopaq jai] JulN, SY M ONd 3B TMS
QHY NOUDNMISHCO SHNG [V 3 TIS SVORAVE If 3l NV ZVEXS “SHESY TV
SHOURIAY DHIVT HOd IHIPAYG ONKTICHHLUM ALBOHLIY QYOH

J3HL IVHL SNUAGH NOLULAEIVIOO0 MHOICVISIIVG 30WDMNd Ol AN 38 TS L33M0Hd SHL
W NOUYHIMO SHEOYL ¥ ONISN 38 TIM OHA SUCLIVAINOIENS ANY ONY SOLWHINGD 3L

SNOLVI3d0 INDSvH

SNAL VADRGH
HHIO Y04 G 30Rd UINN LOVEINGD 3L M (DAITDN CREASND 35 THA LB ATLYSYES
B4 Ovd 39 LON TTWA J0i0M SHL “TELTAN0 ONY QIN03H SY AVAGARID B0 INGIAW IMILSIG
ZH1 QL NOUTINNGD HLOOMS GHY 1Y3M ¥ ¥R Ol ‘NOLLWTAISND (350d08d 40 SUAN 3L Qi
SAMGADK] ONY LNGPGAY] I 30/0NY LISHINGO SHILSDG JHL ATORYS TIYHS HOLOWHINGD 3HL
SINJMYS

“LI3r08d 3HL QL WINMDN] GRIFIENCD 38 T WHINGD 1S
“SSYE WYY ¥ NO (GNIYINWM 3 Ol (GLTADG 36 TIW GHY ALDOR HOH 51 RTANIN ¥ 0L
1SN0 JHITDY "LI3IGHd SHL NO TGUINGO 1SN0 HOd FIGISNCIS3H 30 TIVHS SQUVAINGO SHL

TOAINGD 15nd

soze-ow (£1) INORd
HRSRNG] 3NV WY
NOJ KR
™

oo Csea(pgowqwed T
R0y—8 (L) SINORd

@ AUnon Loog
AS NN THOTRI 540 'LST]
TEACO VD RIY
T L
RORSINSRVEL KA
wa PRl VG
CL00-+or (ve) TNONd 1808917 {rcr) TINORd
o TR IRy OTLHING
IHSHAQL LNYTSAA O RMITTTL 9705
Y3 CHORA LY
IRAFGINGS SIS 6 aRsRm 15vav0D
TRBIRPERIE v TEI
00894y (VL) TNOHd
DEIGH NYDHR LLNVISAA wpnogziile Tiva
0YOH 3INIS L2 OSCE-980 (¥CL) INORd
AAQISIN L1035 NV TO10r I OGN KY
ALBOHLIY STMUN AUNTARGD LNVTISA ¥OUU (NZ ‘TN 'S D55
NOSKHOE MY~ LLY
TGS URY VR luy
it enoecid

:
:
%
:
:
‘
%
i

S3
'SAYD ONDRIOM TINS TRUHL 30 RAAHR ¥ “1LR B0 ‘LLLL-Z8v-~000—1 W0 TIVHS HOLOVHINGS
3HL 'S LY NN HUM SONVIGKINGS N ONY SSUNILD ONNCUSRIGNN 40 NOUDRL0Hd 404

SN

NOUYAYDXS AVAOVO (Y SONSSORD LNIAIND
WHAS BOJ SY HONS XHOM HOJ (U OMSYHd NOUDNHISHOO J0 JOWVAY M SHNOH
#7 SIGALMG0 TI0d ONY 360 00T JHL AJUON Ol (GHIN03H 38 TVHS HOLOVHINGD 3HL

QELTRC TUNN PGHL JAORGH JON TIVHS ONY NOMYOOT NGHL (BONRIIM ISUNIHIO 40

INOHUM 3SOcHNd ANY 04 ALDJONd VAN NOd! MUNT DN TWHS HOLWHINGD 3HL

0N J0 AU MLTACTA THL N OTON 36 Ot
LOVHINGD SHL NHLUM SNOUWBG0 NOUDIRILSHOD YGHIO ANY Y04 MO INGMBAYA DRUORGE TTHM
SNOUSRIISZY HIHLO ANY ¥0 'SHOUVHRA 'STAT] JSION ¥4 SI0CO 00D O “ANVIS “hefaadd
TV HUA AW00 O HINWA Y OIS NI SHOUWBG0 SH LGNGO TVHS MOLVHINGY 3HL

HO0B WSDdRd 3HL N
QN NOHGH TUON SY LdE0X3 SGVONWIS KOSKI SHRIZNMHD UNYYSdA 0 HAD
WL ONY ROURISHOD AYMHOH HOJ SNOLYOLIRSS GHYONYIS ZiOZ NOUYLHOSHYAL
30 DGNDNG NYOROM JHL HUA TONWRIOOY N GLIRUISND 38 TMES ATirodd SHL

SNOISIAOYd TvdIN3D

TN JHIV ONMVEG

T BEER

Ly

OHET -8 o




£ aw

SN 3NOZ ONIQYOT VAR

w O
m S M NI EEESSO R EMS NOIJ3S—SS0¥J 035040dd
o
=3 ot & o St T
= %85 QL qUIVdNoa 0 ok ol W o s | = o
M W g Javi9ENS TIGVLINS P an = Yo ¢ ' v
@ m - - = w»ﬂ”mmm zoﬁf.ﬁ.ﬁ%ﬁ =
ST _ - Ly o T e _
n o
29 ol / EROm
= w JNOD LY dSAT 'WH
2=
5=
=
2
= SIN
& SIN SIN SIN
i .. Qvd ¥3LT3HS Sna SNIHSNITS VAH ON FLA AVAHLVd VAH NT T ONO3 83N Mon
® INOZ INIQYOl OL NOILISNVAL O =SS0 TI6105d
‘NOILOIS—SSOMO dHvY 1 : E I 2
(INOISINA wiz) SV
: o S S e S R
B 7 S o
£ . s = -« I —lts A |
- _ B . N - . ~ Jam:\._ |_._I
JNQD L9 g o
-l S
i TVRFIVd VAR

NOILO3S—SS0¥0 (3S040¥d

[REERE
Priibd m HONG B IS SNIVHS
QNY NSO 35V WK

(80+€ VIS OL G+ VIS) JANA M3AWM NOMNH S

Y ~ ¥ TWOIdAL
{un (1) 3n0 M KON 2 a1 Y
=4 ¢ SN {€) Bt
g@%ﬁho K| 00 YUY ONY B
1O 8 FNOISIT LR T ]

MM M3 10 DSOTSY 1) SIS T

HON € “AVBHL WL W

SRR
NN
SRR

RO

SOSN
! X
e T N WD s LG,

9690 0, 6208000800680 0a800008080k0f [/ N T i || EoBog000 0utnul Ul st aNovsUaTarsuEUatsy [ et s oG] q
KN 9 NS ISV AUNGATY 208200085 200006252528 g RO Oy e RO O 5058385022080002000!
52520250000000000 0382020090000005 650002050, 320202020902025%00d
020952820202000! b 0002520839650903550955000! 08955208095802025 50
58085209520953590 0208020008a2005200620242590 0090805535500 02024,
g . 0582920082052R0502 Poo2ogoR08080200 §0980000000583050000058409039500000R030,0,9 322
HOM 9 ON0D " XVEKIS s 2p2n25252a5000500 9890600200000 05030002 & PP
-y TYRIGNLINGY LALZZ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 24

a | ouzais v 7 22 m xx o | | x|

| ! * o o | T

R S— | L o ! Lol

- b Lot o] _ : L]
HOTSHOSMAV-IHO MO¥ Ovd AUTHS 58 3NGZ SNIOYO QL HOWSNvL 3N0Z Jiaval WAIINCHS. 3 IsNGd AYBHIVA XTeHdSY

&

022w (rl) 4 | jus-2zs (10 ¢
QSLGY I ‘Do
POOY (neulg 000K

o
Ah

TN T VS ONAYE

EY S RORE

TR

BHYE - BLTITOY

HON 9 “IHQAISINN 25v0 UVTRITY




NI WO JOH TEGTSE 3D

e

Wl 4150

Livenia,

N
oHM

DRW--ADVISORS.COM

P ) 5225711 | F (73) S22-6p27

1

0A78 3A00 YINOOHIS

Ll
=
&
o
[
Ll
=
oz
%3
E 8
Du
I
I
'_
]
o
w

IEE S A 5t
GULE MY T
SR M D 20
L 4 e jazo o

05+ YIS OL J0d

NY1d TYAOWIY

SINIWIAOYANI dOLS SNB 3A0D ¥INOOHOS
[LNVISAA 40 dIHSNAOL YIL¥YHD

e s W

G e -

LEGEND
MOOT SOR. EROSION SPEC.
NLET AR

a
@

——¢~ CGEOTEXTLE ST FENCE
CHEDX DN

\\ -

FROSON CONTRDL, LET PROTECTKN, FABRIC DROP, 1 FA-
SHDONTR TV CONDO.

aow.

0G+¢ VIS AN HOLVA
T ;i
| I « .
§ ; il
1 54
.E/ E' _5;
§ Lo iy

2l

J
s
T

o WRESCISCUGMWLONN . e
W' emoricswo ugARTORE . .. . __

|
L

A BASE CRUSHING AMD SHAPING, 243 SYD-

EROSION CONTROL, SALT FENCE

T PYT ST FOR PR UTL K CRANAGE.

Xei-22-108-172

WARCTLL, 0DWIE T,

g

TP, 1 4197

!—"*’@ --------- i
;; ¥a 3NId 9/
g

|

—— w77 -
|,

Know what's below.

OHEE - 50 4 o bEy

T oo FBRS

Call before you dig.|§

WHNTHIVA DNMVED




054 VIS 0L F0d

NY1d NOLLONMYLSNOD

SININIADHAN dOLS SNB A0D ¥INOOHDS || “Cf
LLNYTISdA 40 dIHSNMOL ¥3LdVHO

G S1__eroieso

P (34} 522-671 | F {734) 5225327
OHA~ADWSORS. COM

T iBs
)
K
5 z5
[ O >
T g
= as
y/a § Y] iZ
@
j &

E <

J

0G+¢ VIS 3NIT HOLVA
GAT8 3ACO ¥INOOHOS A [ *

i
Bl

s

Row.

I | ﬁ | 5
Es N .
A § b ! ettt
H— /ﬁf N u i L T T
TYOL K A 0 21 \ : - | : g I— B
R, ,#\i I%g REERET
i i E
bk e
TIT1L M M5 o) oS S s ] s 5t | | b » L
g 1 1 ‘ gE : : , N
g B | T ,\%%q \\\
'H_ Ll 1 S~
| [ | ~
T RN
‘ | |
| |
| |

A

T Tewmn

hx:s

SOUTH HURON RIVER DRIVE
(120' ROMW.)

UHEE - B B BT =2 2 g Reeps TN THIVA ONMYEG



#|'Btp noA axojeq [0
"MOJaq SITYM Aoy

S445 VIS QL 0548 YIS
NY1d TWAONR

SLNINAOYAAI OIS SNE 3A0D YINOOHOS

G tordiwn -
3G vEmra %

[
o 10

LLNVTISdA 40 dIHSNMOL ¥3LMYHO

a8

g W To1isg

nm 2 8 mm =

ik Mm i 3

b2 w- zB =

ACTSISAGY-HHO mm f m =
o8- (ree)- 4 | es-22g (v m : m

0519% A Do)
ooy nouslid 000se

A WHO
N

if3

™ X [

XA LA TROAUTR)  — e

WS NSO WS 100 4

AN3931

=
WL Ay} T 1

{508 W W L850y M WNISA 1810 WIS
w0 MW BYE w0 N K IS ) MOVIN O EXVE
e YIURL WX WA TGN NI
oz-gal-Z-1 1) rats il L2t 2 B-Sa-T-iieX

Towmn ® Tt S MU IS N 28 /

3NIT HOLYW

G/+G VIS

3N HOLVW

05+¢ VIS

(mod 0Z1)

JARMA AR NOdNH HLNOS

YO4IL A0 STOORC) ]
‘S0 |
104 1004 Toruwe

BN HIVE ONWVEG

U L gl

L 1 A (R




*MO[aq SaTim Mouy

i1

2 ¢
m e
E3

SL4§ YIS Q1 00H0ST YIS

NY1d NOLONYLSNOD

SININIAOUN! dOLS SnE 3A0D ¥3INOOHOS
LNVTISAA 40 dIHSNMOL ¥3L¥VHO

T HOM & INOISTAN WIZ ‘350 VIR0
T HON & ON0D "l VIS

RITT KM § “HOISIAN WiIZ 25V VIO
TETIC M + N0 NM00S

NGNS VAL TINIILG
LT HoM 8 HOLSINT WEZ 3570 VRIS
TITF HOM 9 D03 v XIVRIOS

WILZ oM 2 3MAISIAN WiZ 35V ALVIEHIY
RALT "HON € AVHINA ‘4SS) VI

TETF 1O 9 0N ‘i XIVIGKRS -

0008 || M By ward 201

VIT “Hozas G uaans
T R TL Gonsed ¥ 2 a0

TS KON 9 NS WIZ “25VR LYTRioo
TSFIT HONL ¥ MO0 YIVEAES.

iRy B
oA S A e cid “10¢ SUUMS
IR 0 £ A ) Yl 3%&5& o soarL ™' 4 BN BT 2ee o awisen vz o e
1
LT O § 2SI WIZ 25V LYy aidd oL RITZT KoM 9 “NCISIN] WIZ TSV LIVOBRI0¢ [%2)
TE TG HH + “i00 Vs HOURML L 10 @i TETRE KO + "DH00 YVIG0S Q
[=]
o TRV m m w. H m m
3 m
3 g ] LI
5 i Ag
oL o
mm EH 55 Q
ik |omems mm i 5
- SEYLM - -m
._.w ﬂn@:ﬁ:.ﬁéﬁ m) R @
OISECAY-1H0 mm YIT W0 1M 42 “TUOIOIS 0 f4 ¥ W
2249225 (vl 41 19T (o0 & oAt a3 g

CSIB 1 T E
ooy inetld g00re

w..zlllss azon (mwoy 0zt)
”ﬂ._o ] INYA ¥IAM NOMNH HLNOS

TN EHLVd SHmMvEd

TR TS

T ~ S WY L=




™0 0 DI

8
; g g TOd Ol 514§ VIS
'V Iss 2 — NYd TYAOWZY
| 0> 1=t — SININIAHdNI dOLS SNG 3000 ¥INOOKDS || ¢
Ll 8 ] = LNVIISAR 40 JIHSNAOL ¥3LUVHD
o E g woni o0 WA 2al 4 EWES AranEd §3  eedo-di-ge0n =
P B E g‘g
L P 2l =
R 3°
g Pl )
49 1 B

|
|
! /
§ /
Sl 1
SN
[ Cou G
! t
| - \ i
bl
! !
= .
= i ! ' Es
= Sl i
0o ! Lo s
= NI
(' ; t | I
= @ | { i
O « ! I !
= IR
I ! | E N\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
z .
Z %l J ﬁ i,
i i
i T ]
v
Ll
A i
i iEs
! i | Lk
4
I E! E ngg
T A H

5L~ S0 T Ty RGBT RS WO dHLYd ONMYED




E mmmmm CEOUST 0 TUNRASY ‘TUIILDA 3 LN AVA IS 34
& g é F0'd GL G146 YIS
" Bas B — Nv1d NOLONYLSNOD
o -
p =z i Bz SINIHIAONdHI dOLS SNB 30D ¥INOOHOS
X pafl — UINVISAA 40 dIHSNAOL ¥ALHVHO
Off": _ kit

1

SOUTH HURON RIVER DRIVE
(120° ROM.)

|
|
Lk
| NEl
A Bl
g i
?‘? s
i !E
L B
i g AR ' I
g Bl
N o | R
~ - | o
7 IID ,\fl ! g : . ! 8
GI+G VIS 3NN HOLVA E;gg
&

TG BB L NG I S WOINT ALY ONWMVED



[

r w §|'61p nok a10p2q |jBD

S3aYY9 a3v.i3a

SINIWIACYHdAI dOLS SnE 3A0D YANOOHIS
LLNVTISdA 40 dIHSNMOL Y3LHYHD

T &

“MO[Bq 5191 Aouy

i1

3NN HOLYA

00+9 VIS

A A = — S N i —— rave)

INIT HOLVA

00+9 VIS

W

O SUTSKAY=~IHO.

9-225 (52} 4| Ls-225 (i
05let 1 D

L
aA18 3A0D YANOOHOS / |

(‘moy ozi)

JAYA AR NOdNH HLNOS

0 BRIV BNMvEa

L Loy

WEFE —~ §IT T g




JGLIL W grovis DROTA 0 TRIEMISE Ui

LLNVISdA 40 dIHSNMOL ¥3L¥YHD

SINIWIAOYdA! dOLS SNB A0D YINOOHIS

Sosan | | T IR WuTa Tt

i
______
......

<. NCISHOSWQY~NHT

e-zz8 50) 4 | 128-26 (54

N

T I RS RS e |2 a2

IR ReiclEL AR e R i ]

7.4

e SRS w \ B
¥
3
V. TRONGEL 3RS
)

Yo 2, THI) it
T TS LA SKDR AN W LTN0 S 0 I MDY
SSHOLITNOD SNIOTIY JHL HUM xg.uwz.t
STIOHII XTI QWY X000 “AAINGD 0 TN N (L WY SiH)

AGHA 1N @msn 8

VAY INTNARCE B0
HSIN 979 3900 € ‘ON N3 W

3. TIOANVA_LSVo38d
O3S W3

TIHE TXHNN ML}
Loy

Syl
3 -
zsﬂnauanﬁ.x\k B
Y|
¥ LUTAINCI TG G0 1SV
1

20 I KO 3ad w
TS SY NAYATD AN

LTEETARC SR /4

A
SR
TEHA

\Ju
@S S v L

T @AY HO £ “ON 1) 00T 0N
‘NTTI HOOY TN TM 02
dils hallo 3-3 68 @ SIS WA

T-Ur-D WITY

A TS SIS JHL LTN TS SINA LSYTRid T
“LTHUN Sid W0 YT 80 Y REHA BOI0S MNIS TN

N0 SHIUDGHLS TIOHHA B4 @SN 36

TMS 3, TN 4
W

w«u HNYA dd

A

23 & .
K €S 9
uEznqu.Snnd;l\ (2

RONGHL LSANVDY GRmod 38 AVH-

EEEEEEQE!E&/LA

DY B N0 CIITES IGRKI0 SSTIWA

T

GACHAAY B0 £ O “I¥D 0050 "R
AT W00V IV M 0-Z
LIS nalio 3-9 .64 & s

2 HeL0N LOATI Z/4 KUK ONOOWY TIY
5 AUSYL LS XA WIUNIA 40
R Sy STAND § WM SIRNGI € TN

X o ot 2 G ¥ T QVOYLS

W20 WL'SY M LS
SINFCRHIMED L G TS SUNN ISV T

V2 TH JLU SHON TIOHWA TRONT, JHE M Qs
SHOLLOND SHULTIA NGHA XTHO [T 23 TS TIHMVA SHL °4

“NTFI HOTU 100V S 0~ %
[ °

I K
e
LIS
E AR
ERE
Tws| a ] @
| e
0 ¥
S i s |
S sl
,\\*1 j ekl | LTl
0 900 750 o — 51 7>
T UBONCO IS “
UTHINDT HO X2W LN “K0NeE —
e STE S ¥H— %
o 2/
%%ﬁk\ﬁwx&l\ N g
WO Ny W0 £ 0N 1o ‘oo oy
Sz -

)

iR 00M03 271 Huk (g X

H0 Xoue) LIS JUIND 190D KIS )
T CACHAY K YO\
£ 704 10 0058 0N N3 3 ThHS 538 X,

TEAS - 60T T OF  SEpOSK-TXOHeR




]

LLNVTISdA 40 dIHSNMOL ¥3LdvHI

SINIWIAQYAAI dOLS SNE JA0D YINOOHIS

RN
______
......

NOISHOSKAY~MH

0225 (4v2) 4 | 1s9-228 (v

] NLLSI

AVLHON INURS-KON CIACHAAY KUK o)
INUNCA XGNID @ IV JOSM

o TIINOYE SACHOS QUMD e

W I0T ¥ 0WED

L SNOLLJANN VOldAL

Y03 HUSYId HLioN

XML Z/1 HIK ¥YTI0D X3 8

INTINiKS
al gNnasa CIRAISaNT
POt “INDD TS'd 00SZ HADd

e

K/

_ " M s [ [rafee] a Tandan a_ o _ x_

e [ e [0 (w09 [ oy | | |

ONISSOHD NivW d3lvM

TR e NOE TN NISSOED N v ATHOTH il CNYISE SIO

NOISNIMO H

ONWIES HRLY T 8 0L ST aNLn

BYLION NG 2/L HI
GRNCHY TV ALSYId_ VLS S NAWEA
o SIS0 § KN SIDN0T € TN

e aom o — S —

«H. NISVH HJIvD

ROUNTE=55088

éca:uqzﬁﬁu_S\MM

35vd IHD TS 00T ISYIRd
Y3UY LCTANT 80 HSIK .\
89 ¥ T OR “INBA ot

SNYMd NQ 304 CITIVD Y NOLLYATTS LANI
UL §¥ W
SHILIIS ALY DT 39 QL STIOH SN

N0 JUINTINGT NISVE HIUYD LSVTIHd GHVINYIS:
HYIHOR SNEKGD /L RIK

ONNGHY TIY 315V WOMIS NS TaILEA
oM SIUN0D § "N SISHALS € 324,

WA R IM0kd GAVINLS

@ e e

TN QavaNvIS

HOHSND ONYS ¥ QL .~»%.»M i€

)
LIHINGD LSVOBYY ek e

NI THIVA anmMvED

TR RS

Lo IR A e

SNY1d NG 203 TV 5Y NOUVATY LA
(LIS SY W0
ATHINGT HO XOTTH ILZRINGS ¥

AN DARID 2/t HUK (0T
0 008) JAUNAIS 36DE Y00 GBIV

£ °0N “I¥D 'DOCR TN “A1T3 38 TIWS S43S R

HYLION INIIGD 2/1 HI %.w

4
N T MRSYVIA WIS somE Tl fE TR e iy

N (STINXOAL TIVK X 2} + ¥




LLNVTISAA 40 dIHSNMOL d3LHVHO

SINIWIAOHdA! dOLS SNB A0J ¥INOOHIS

AL MORY AOKIY GEOTAN WD T

Y
Soean | | AT DoxwavE zae

HOTSHASKAY~NHA.

9228 (ved) 2 | (de-225 (4
05159 M DuoN)
Pooy IR OGH"

A WHO

Ah

“O3YI0T 34V SRNSYIA 0HINOD NOISOM T0S ININVIH3J 3HL HOIHM

NO_ONYT 3HL 04 INING240v JONVHDXG MO STV ANV 4O IMvd ¥ 3W0J38

TWHS SHUTBISNOGSIY IONYNAINNVH FONVAGININ 3HL 404 JDISNOJSH

NOSHId 3L 4D NOUYNOISID SHL NINIONI ‘NOILI1dHOD 103r0d

AILAY NVAGH IVHL STHNSYIR IOHINGD NOLVINAMOIS ONV NOISOMI 1i0S
INENVRM3A TV 40 ZONVAGINMA QINNINOD JH) MOS VSOdOBd MWIDOYd v (4}

“S3UNSYIA NOUVINGAKIS QNY
NOISOM3 05 (N3NVIR3d [ISOM0¥d TIV 40 NOUVAOT FHL ONY NOL4NISI0 ¥ (A}

"STUNSYAN TONINGD NOWYVINGHIQIS ONY NOISOWI I0S 4vH0dNiL
QSO0 T ONAOIGY ONY ONITIVISNI 403 NOLLJROS3T NV NOLYDOT Wy ()

“JONYHD HIXYV3 (350c0Nd HOV3 0 JONIO3S oNmL 3t (8)

“SIUTIOVS INWELYMIA ONY 3IVNIVHO
JUS-KO @I5008d ANV ONIISOA TIY 40 NOUYIOT 3HL ONY NOLJWDS3a v ()

JONVHO HIMA
@S0d0¥d HOVE 40 SUAN VOISAMd 3HL 40 NOLWOOT JHL ORY NOULJWISIa v ()

ONIOTIOS 3HL JO TIY SNIDTTON: ‘SIONVIO HINV3 (3S0dOHd 804 SW3Y {9)

‘SAONYHD HIYYI 3HL 04 CAUYIAPEUNODD Y3NY ONVY
@S0dX3 3HL 40 S3dAL TIOS HL 40 NOLLAMISIO NALIMA ¥ HO AMHNS sTI0S v (8)

“NOILAINISI0 3407S ¥O STYAMIINI H(I0INOD ONY ‘SIHIUVAS ONY1 IVNMOGINd
HI08 HO “SHYIHIS ¥O SDAV] OL JONVHI HINVI 0350d0Md ANY 40 ALNIXCHd JHL
SIANION! IYHL HOLINS NOUVOCT LS ONY NOUJINOSIA oIl ¥ 30MIONt TIVHS
YA ¥ CAON3DY ONIDYOINI TWOOT H0 AINAOD FHL A8 (NRIIA 3SIMEIHIO

SY HO HONI 3HL OL 1334 00Z NVHL SHON LON 40 JWJS ¥ LV SdvM ¥0 ova v (¥)

SONMOTIO JHL 40 TIv ‘0L (WM 38 LON 1N ‘30MIJNI TWHS NY)d JHL “H108

40 “NOLVININIQ3S O NOISONI TOS OL JMUARINOD AV IVHL SHOLJYS AJUN3QI

TIWHS ONY NOLYINGWIA3S ONY NOISCHI 05 GALWNTBIOY 30NAY ATBAUDALG OL

NYd 3HL NOISI0 TIWHS NOSE3d ¥ "vOL1'CZE d NI QUGG ZINVHD HIBV3 ANY

Y04 N1d TOMINGD NOUYINZAIJIS ONY NOISDA3 TS ¥ 3HYd3dd TIVHS NOSUId ¥

“SININIHINDIY NV TOMINOD NOIYININIOIS ANV NOISO¥3 H0S
£0£4°€2¢ Ny

IV SNAVYG

i R T

WYY - A ek




Contract #

PROJECT TIMELINE:

A competitive Request for Proposals process was administered by OHM Advisors; the bid
opening occurred on September 4, 2019. See Attachment C for the full RFP bid book as
published. A bid award is expected to be approved at the Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees
meeting on September 17, 2019. The expected timeline for construction as outlined in the bid

specifications is as follows:

Activity Deadline

Charter Township of Ypsilanti Township will award contract fo most 9/18/2019
responsible and responsive bidder.
Contractor will begin consfruction. 10/1/2019
Office of Community Development will perform Davis-Bacon Interviews. 10/7/19 — 11/7/19
Contractor will achieve substantial completion of project (pavement and 11/15/2019
storm improvements 100% complete).
Contractor will complete final site clean-up/restoration and OHM will perform |5/15/2020
a final inspection.
Charter Township of Ypsilanti will submit request for reimbursement from 6/30/2020
Washtenaw County OCED, along with accompanying proof of payment,
original Davis-Bacon payroll forms, and Section 3 Summary Report.

Project Completion Date:|6/30/2020




Contract #

ATTACHMENT B- PROJECT BUDGET

SUMMARY OF TERMS:
The COUNTY agrees to pay to or on behalf of the TOWNSHIP an amount not to exceed

Two Hundred Thirty Three Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($233,700.00) in
2017 and 2019 CDBG Funds according to the budget below:

PROJECT BUDGET:

Schooner Cove Bus Stop Enhancement Project
Construction & Construction Oversight (CE) Budget

REVENUE SOURCE(S): TOTAL

Grant Amounts
CDBG (2017) - allocation $158,667.25
CDBG (2019) - allocation $75,032.75

Other Support (In-Kind)
Status of Funds
Total Revenues $233,700.00

PROGRAM EXPENSES TOTAL

Personnel, Taxes & Fringe Benefits

$27,700.00
Consultant & Contractual Fees

Space & Related Costs

Printing / Supplies

Specific Assistance - scholarships
Audit

Program Evaluation

Marketing

Other — postage, communications
Other — travel, insurance

Other — staff development

Other — construction $206,000.00
Total Expenditures $233,700.00




Contract #

ATTACHMENT C- REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS BID BOOK




Contract #

ATTACHMENT D- BID SHEET & BID TAB RECEIVED 9/4/19

|
:
|
|
z
:
:
%







Tabulation of Bids Received on 9/4/2019
Schooner Cove Bus Stop

Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County, State of Michigan

OHM Job No.: 0098-18-0041

Gibraltar Construction Compal

2650 Van Horn Road

Trenton, Mi 48186

Phone: (734) 234-8005

Item Estimated Unit
No. Description Quantity Price Amount
CATEGORY 1 - Overall Project
1) Mobilization, Max 5% 1 LSUM $6,750.00 $6,750.00
2) Audio/Visual Route Survey 1 LSUM $1,500.00 $1,500.00
3) Traffic Maintenance and Control 1 LSUM $3,000.00 $3,000.00
4) Permit Allowance 1 LSUM $6,000.00 $6,000.00
5) Minor Traf Devices 1 LSUM $5,300.00 $5,300.00
SUBTOTAL Category 1 (ITEMS 1-5 incl.): $22,550.00
CATEGORY 2 - Project Removal/SESC
6) Curb and Gutter, Rem 17 Ft $53.00 $901.00
7) Pavt, Rem 54 Syd $59.00 $3,186.00
8) Pathway, Rem 156 Syd $8.00 $1,248.00
9) Subgrade Undercutting, Type I 50 Cyd $75.00 $3,750.00
10) Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 3 Ea $200.00 $600.00
11)  Erosion Control, Silt Fence 712 Ft $6.00 $4,272.00
12) Erosion Control, Check Dam 1 Ea $350.00 $350.00
13) HMA Base Crushing and Shaping 588 Syd $13.00 $7,644.00
SUBTOTAL Category 2 (ITEMS 6-13 incl.): $21,951.00
CATEGORY 3 - Project Construction
14)  Structure Adj. 5.00 Ea $565.00 $2,825.00
15) Embankment, LM 73.00 Cyd $49.00 $3,577.00
16) Station Grading 10.50 Sta $2,000.00 $21,000.00
17) Maintenance Aggregate 35.00 Ton $38.00 $1,330.00
18) Aggregate Base, 21AA Limestone, 6 inch 183.00 Ton $49.80 $9,113.40
19) Aggregate Base, 21AA Limestone, 10 inch 129.00 Ton $49.80 $6,424.20
20) Storm Structure, Reconstruction 3.00 Ft $380.00 $1,140.00
21)  Trench Undercut and Backfill 150.00 Cyd $75.00 $11,250.00
22) Dr Structure, 24 inch dia 1.00 Ea $1,800.00 $1,800.00
23) Dr Structure, Tap, 12 inch 1.00 Ea $500.00 $500.00
24) Sewer, CI IV, RCP, 12inch 124.00 Ft $70.00 $8,680.00
25) Culvert, Cl A, Corrugated, 12 inch 63.00 Ft $61.00 $3,843.00
26) Culvert End Section 3.00 Ea $300.00 $900.00
27) Hand Patching 10.00 Ton $475.00 $4,750.00
28) HMA, 4E1 Base, 2 inch 19.00 Ton $280.00 $5,320.00
29) HMA, 5E1 Wear, 2 inch 19.00 Ton $280.00 $5,320.00
30) HMA, LVSP, Pathway, 3 inch 34.00 Ton $245.00 $8,330.00
31) HMA, 4E1 Level, 2 inch 19.00 Ton $280.00 $5,320.00
32) Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 150.00 Ft $44.00 $6,600.00
33) Mountable Curb, Conc, 1 inch 140.00 Ft $41.00 $5,740.00
34) Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch 1017.00 Sft $10.00 $10,170.00
35) Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch 1060.00 Sft $7.00 $7,420.00
36) Sign, Crosswalk, Yield 2.00 Ea $325.00 $650.00
37) Pedestrian Ahead, Yellow Green, Permanent Sign, 6 2.00 Ea $350.00 $700.00
38) Pavt Mrkg, Polyurea, 12 inch, White 85.00 Ft $28.00 $2,380.00
39) Riprap, Plain 16.00 Ton $150.00 $2,400.00
40) Slope Restoration 223.00 Syd $24.00 $5,352.00
SUBTOTAL Category 3 (ITEMS 14-40 incl.): $142,834.60
Subtotal Category 1: $22,500.00
Subtotal Category 2: $21,951.00
Subtotal Category 3: $142,834.60
TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $187,335.60

Prepared bg}_:@mﬁsmwpyppData\Local\Microsoﬂ\Windows[dglgéCfa@]s\pontent.Outlook\BOPJN903\[Bid Tab 0098-18-0041

9/4/19












| CV1403 |

CONTRACT
Ypsilanti Charter Township

AGREEMENT is made this 15t day of September, 2019, by the YPSILANTI CHARTER
TOWNSHIP(“Township”) located at 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 and the
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, a municipal corporation, with offices located in the County Administration
Building, 220 North Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107 (“County”).

In consideration of the promises below, the parties mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE | - SCOPE OF SERVICES

WHERAS, under Michigan law, a county is responsible for undertaking certain animal control duties,
including the holding of stray dogs under the Dog Law of 1919, (MCLA 287.261 et seq), impounded
animals held for a variety of reasons, including dog bites and animal cruelty or animals ordered by a court
to be held as part of a legal proceeding; and

WHERAS, for many years, Washtenaw County has contracted with the Humane Society of Huron Valley
(“HSHV") to provide these animal control services; and

WHERAS, for the past four years, those local governmental entities within Washtenaw County which
maintain their animal control ordinances and use HSHYV to fulfill their ordinance responsibilities have been
paying a portion of those HSHV costs; and

WHERAS, HSHV has maintained that it would like to recoup its costs and expenses incurred in providing
animal control services to the County and the local governmental entities that use its services; and

WHERAS, under the proposed contract, the County would act as the lead governmental entity
responsible to make the monthly contractual payments to HSHV and insuring that the local governmental
entities pay for their use of HSHV services;

ARTICLE {l - COMPENSATION

Upon completion of the above services and submission of invoices the Ypsilanti Charter
Township will pay the COUNTY an amount not to exceed forty-five thousand ($45,000 dollars.)

ARTICLE {il - TERM

This contract is for a one year term beginning September 1st, 2019

ARTICLE IV - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The County will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital
status, veteran status, religion and political belief (except as it relates to a bona fide occupational
qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the business).

The County will take affirmative action to eliminate discrimination based on sex, race, or a
handicap in the hiring of applicant and the treatment of employees. Affirmative action wil} include, but not
be limited to: Employment; upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment advertisement; layoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; selection for training, including apprenticeship.

The County agrees to post notices containing this policy against discrimination in conspicuous
places available to applicants for employment and employees. All solicitations or advertisements for
employees, placed by or on the behalf of the County, will state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin,
physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief.







CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2019 BUDGET AMENDMENT #14

September 17, 2019

AMOUNTS ROUNDED UP TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND Total Increase _ $298,635.00

Request to increase budget for a temporary employee to cover during the extended leave of one of our full time
employees in the Clerk's Office. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $6,516.00
Net Revenues $6,516.00

Expenditures: Salary - Temporary/Seasonal 101-215-000-707.000 $6,303.00
FICA 101-215-000-715.000 $95.00

Deferred Compensation 101-215-000-723.000 $118.00

Net Expenditures $6,516.00

Request to increase budget for the planning consultant services of Carlisle Wortman Associates. This will be
funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $20,000.00
Net Revenues $20,000.00

Expenditures: Professional Planning Contract 101-371-000-801.006 $20,000.00
Net Expenditures $20,000.00

Request to increase budget for the purchase of a new document management software from Laserfiche
Enterprise Content Management System. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $38,419.00
Net Revenues $38,419.00

Expenditures: Computer Software 101-266-000-977.001 $38,419.00
Net Expenditures $38,419.00

10f3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2019 BUDGET AMENDMENT #14

September 17, 2019

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND - CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

Request to increase budget for the Schooner Cove Bus Stop project . The work to be awarded to Gibraltar
Construction Company for $187,335.60 with an approximate 10% contingency increase to cover unforeseen
issues making the total $206,000. This will be funded by a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG).

Revenues: Community Dev Block Grant 101-000-000-522.000 $206,000.00
Net Revenues $206,000.00

Expenditures: CDBG Project - Capital Outlay 101-970-000-974.100 $206,000.00
Net Expenditures $206,000.00

Request to increase budget for the Schooner Cove Bus Stop project's professional engineering construction
oversite services of OHM Advisors' in the amount of $27,700. This will be funded by a Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG).

Revenues: Community Dev Block Grant 101-000-000-522.000 $27,700.00
Net Revenues $27,700.00
Expenditures: CDBG Project - Capital Outlay 101-970-000-974.100 $27,700.00
Net Expenditures $27,700.00

212 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, REC, ROADS GENERAL FUND (BSRII) Total Increase $6,000.00

Request to increase budget for the professional services of Spicer Group , engineers to assist with bidding
documents and bidding assistance for the flooring replacement of the Community Center as required by the
CDBG grant. This will be funded by a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG).

Revenues: Community Dev Block Grant 212-000-000-531.000 $6,000.00
Net Revenues $6,000.00

Expenditures: Capital Outlay - Community Center 212-970-000-976.008 $6,000.00
Net Expenditures $6,000.00

20f3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2019 BUDGET AMENDMENT #14

September 17, 2019

230 - RECREATION FUND Total Increase $10,123.00

Request to increase budget for the PTO retirement payout. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year
Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 230-000-000-699.000 $9,404.00
Net Revenues $9,404.00
Expenditures: Salaries Pay out PTO & Sick 230-751-000-708.004 $9,404.00
FICA 230-751-000-715.000 $719.00
Net Expenditures $10,123.00

236 - 14B DISTRICT COURT FUND Total Increase $909.00

Request to increase budget for the payout of PTO time at 75% . This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior
Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 236-000-000-699.000 $909.00
Net Revenues $909.00
Expenditures: Salaries Pay out PTO & Sick 236-136-000-708.004 $844.00
FICA 236-136-000-715.000 $65.00
Net Expenditures $909.00

590 - COMPOST FUND Total Increase $218,051.00

Request to increase budget for the purchase of a 2020 CAT 950M Wheeled Loader from Michigan Caterpillar. This
will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 590-000-000-699.000 $218,051.00
Net Revenues $218,051.00

Expenditures: Equipment 590-590-000-977.000 $218,051.00
Net Expenditures $218,051.00

30f3



Motion to Amend the 2019 Budget (#14)

Move to increase the General Fund budget by $298,635 to $10,993,824 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Bike, Sidewalk, Rec, Roads & General Fund (BSRII) by $6,000 to
$2,192,408 and approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Recreation Fund budget by $10,123 to $821,386 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the 14B District Court Fund budget by $909 to $1,808,233 and approve
the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Compost Fund budget by $218,051 to $796,927 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.















ATTORNEY REPORT

GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE



OLD BUSINESS




NEW BUSINESS




Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO = s k.
Clerg, / Clerk’s Office

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE

Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE [ 7200 S. Huron River

Trustees . h Drive

STAN ELDRIDGE A community of opportunity Vpsilanti, MI 48197
HEATHER JARRELL ROE Phone_: (734) 484-4700
MONICA ROSS WILLIAMS Fax: (734) 484-5156

JIMMIE WILSON, JR. Charter Township of psilanti

MEMORANDUM

To: Karen Lovejoy Roe, CIF%
&)
From: Larry Doe, Treasurer
Date: September 23, 2019
Subject: Class C Liquor License for Big Boy Located at 2800 Washtenaw
The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Liquor Commission approves of rescinding the Class
C Liquor License granted to Herdotol and Nathalie Savvides and approves granting a
Class C Liquor License for Andy and Chris Inc. for the Big Boy Restaurant located at
2800 Washtenaw.
Should you have any questions, please contact my office.
Irs
CC: Stan Eldridge, Trustee

Jummie Wilson, Jr., Trustee
Files



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION AND QUESTIONNAIRE

The Township Board of Ypsilanti is responsible to the residents of the township. Therefore,
liquor licenses will be granted when it is in the best interest of the citizens of the township to do
so. Those applications which indicate substantial benefit to the residents of the township will
receive the highest consideration. The following criteria will be used to determine the most

eligible applicants.

1. Location of business should be easily accessible and adjaéent to populated areas of
the township.

2. Located on or adjacent to, major traffic arteries.
3. Size and patron capacity of facility.
4. Number of jobs to be created.

DATE: QO -~ \b - 19
Mo. Day " Year

1. Applicant (s) *Names He Lo datos A Soouides
Nodhe e VvV Soaucles
Address  Business 2%ae. Wonakienawy \‘ps \ \CBWL‘ L e

Home .3y CO“CSQ[,Q)DC)C\ AMpsi le e, MT 4 gy

Phone ( -‘Pm‘\ q&-—{SvO\B\—g (‘asuﬂ H%:\—:\oc\z.

*If Corporation provide names and home addresses of executives on separate sheet.
IF BUSINESS IS PRESENTLY IN OPERATION COMPLETE QUESTION 2 AND 3. -
IF BUSINESS IS NOT IN OPERATION, GO TO QUESTION 4

What type of License is being requested: C \oss C .

Questions regarding this document should be directed to the Township Clerk.




Ypsilanti Township Liquor License and Application

A, Name and address of business for which license is intended:

An(‘*\:j awncl C\’HLV) I:WC..

94 Qoo oaktena D

pei et M T 14 1o

B. The business has been in operation for _3 ¢5  years.

Capacity of business for that time period?

Restoanveond - So\”t;hci\ Sate blish mes -

C. Primary purpose of business ? R e o cic conX

D. Have you ever been granted a Michigan or other state liquor license?
If yes, explain: \,l ec Towek 1 va Co\\‘)e
E. If license is granted, will the business stay in the same location? \\‘ es
F. What is the present patron capacity? L Fo e o.‘Qle ,
G. What is the square footage of the building? L_\' 500 S Y [
H.  How many employees on existing staff? _ 35 - H O
L Hours of Operations? __ 3 °7 o N T

¥
o D [y

—
C\,,lvf\‘em \iq,u.olc \icense 3% cm = 2 o




Ypsilanti Township Liquor License and Application
3. If license request is granted, will any of the following occur, if not go to #4

A. Renovations to building? If yes, explain: C &1 P lede Mechon.cel Ke moolell) 9

£ _complete e novod . an r\‘ Cateuior _@xle weok
Ll iy 3 mloll.oume;(L

B. Estimated costs of renovations? % OO OO L

C. Will patron capacity increase? If yes, to how many? \!' es. Close 4o 200

D.  Will number of employees be increased ? ‘\'} es é: 5

If so, by how many? DS -3 O

4. Tf the business for which the liquor license does not presently exist, complete the following
items:

A. Location of proposed site?

Size of facility to be erected?

Estimated cost of facility?

Expected staff requirements?

m U o w

Expected patron capacity?

F. What will be the primary purpose of the business?

G. Does the property have the necessary zoning? \|f esS

H. Has a building permit been issued?

L Will the facility be built if a license is not granted?




Ypsilanti Township Liquor License and Application

5. As was stated earlier, the Township Board is obligated to award liquor licenses in the best
interest of the citizens of Ypsilanti Township and not for the gain of an individual or
corporation.

Why do you think you should receive a liquor license?

f\,Je O © expevu;se»\cec\ K 50 Cu 1 c)\'oexo:\‘ok,s‘*\ac& [SINES

Lived ¢ investecl vndhe ity lovw 2o yecaws. We stuon Iy
T ) ’“ T i_-

Ol wacuecne \QLA/QLV\P%S %‘1 O vewnctkh O&/PP?Q&_ C)l’ou»c_
O w-cCcCo

6. Have you ever been convicted of a felony? N O Are you disqualified to receive a
license by reason or any matter or thing contained in Charter Township of Ypsilanti Liquor
Licenses or the laws of the State of Michigan?  n)y¢>

7. A statement that you will not violate any of the laws of the State of Michigan or of the
United States or any ordinances of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti in the conduct of your
business. 1 Loyl obick ou The lonoos Ol,‘*%o atcle o] michiegn
€ 'Jf l‘\c L\ SA €, e o v_ot;how\ca C‘)J% +he C L\O»w‘&"eh— Tc\u)ubhé i
Fingerprints of applicant, manager, and officers in the case of a club, society or corporation must © psi el

be on file with the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Department prior to approval of your request, | ™7 he ©p € wos
o o{ Ok busind

I hereby certify the above information and answers are true and correct and that I have read and
am aware of the provisions of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Ordinance Nos. 99-211 and 99-

212 pertaining to liquor 1 ]

Applicant’s signature . - = S

Printed Name  He wodatos A Scoou:s des

Dategl~ Lo~ \ql )

(B4

4

{VTON
5%

Receipt No. Amount __ 5 | 000 -
Fee Schedule
(effective May 13, 1999)
Application for New Class C LICENSE ....vuvvvivririisroriernirisierineesiirarinmieneenn $1,000.00
Application for Addition to Existing Class C License .............c...... [T $1,000.00
Transfer of EXIStng LICEINSE ... ivuuivieiiiiiiiiiiiriiieiiiineenineeinnniesisnnnseiserenino $1,000.00
Any Other Changes (stock ownership, €C.) ...vovvviviiviniiiii $ 150.00
- _ 1S AN 7 welt +O i
Z7(/\'S C%(/C a(/e'/ Ve!OL._J|Q\
4 Ok as=e V\J t/ oo

lo Bhe fug boy Compemy Auve

Nodq & CloriC lae, ;
ﬁ’((/"t@ Ve’{lll“w} 20‘,., /»]f//(/(,\fpo\ (ﬁw /(4




Zimbra Page 1 of 3

Zimbra Istanfield@ytown.org

Fwd: Andy and Chris Inc DBA Ypsilanti Big Boy

From : Karen Lovejoy Roe Wed, Sep 25, 2019 01:54 AM
<klovejoyroe@ytown.org>

Subject : Fwd: Andy and Chris Inc DBA

Ypsilanti Big Boy
To : Brenda Stumbo

<bstumbo@ytown.org>,
Larry Doe
<ldoe@ytown.org>, Stan
Eldridge
<seldridge@ytown.org>,
Jimmie Wilson Jr.
<jwilson@ytown.org>, Lisa
Stanfield
<Istanfield@ytown.org>,
Monica Ross-Williams
<mrosswilliams@ytown.org>,
Heather Jarrell Roe
<hjarrellroe@ytown.org>

Cc :Karen Lovejoy Roe
<klovejoyroe@ytown.org>,
Michael Radzik
<mradzik@ytown.org>,
Charlotte Wilson
<cwilson@ytown.org>, Doug
Winters
<mcwinlaw@gmail.com>

Hello All,

Just wanted to share with you the email below from Rois Savvides, owner of Big Boy on
Washtenaw, whom we granted a Class Liquor License. Rois has been required to change his
application to the State for the Class C liquor license we approved for the Big Boy to match the

https://pluto.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=121095&tz=America/New Yo... 9/27/2019



Zimbra Page 2 of 3

ownership of the property which is Andy and Chris, INC. He is also required to fill out a new liquor
license application with the township in the proper name of Andy and Chris, INC.

Applying for the name change required Mr. Savvides to pay another $1,000 for the "new"
application. Per Attorney Angela King, he was required to pay for the new permit. She did say
there is nothing in the Liquor Ordinance that would stop the township board from returning the
application fee of $1,000 back to Mr. Savvides. She said it would require a vote of the board to
refund the fee.

On the agenda will be the new application/resolution required by the state in the "new" name. The
Liquor Commission members have all agreed to support the application and resolution in the
"new" name and recommend approval. But it will be up to the board to approve allowing the fee
to be refunded.

Just wanted you to have his request before the board meeting. Take care, Karen

From: "rois sawides" <roissavvides@live.com>
TO: "Karen Lovejoy Roe" <klovejoyroe@ytown.org>
Sent: wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:57:41 AM
Subject: Andy and Chris Inc DBA Ypsilanti Big Boy

Hi Karen.

Please refund our second application fee for the amended license
resolution.

Thank you.

Rols Savvides
Andy § Chrls (ne.

Karen Lovejoy Roe

Clerk

Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Dr.
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

https://pluto.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=121095&tz=America/New Yo... 9/27/2019



Zimbra Page 3 of 3

734.484.4700
klovejoyroe@ytown.org
For Ypsilanti Township News go to ytown.org

Obstacles are meant to be hurdled--

"And let us not grow weary while doing good, for in due season we shall reap if we do not lose heart"

Galatians 6:9

https://pluto.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us/zimbra/h/printmessage?1d=121095&tz=America/New Yo... 9/27/2019



Supervisor g
BRENDA L. STUMBO ‘
Clerk, / Clerk’s Office

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE

Treasurer ‘ =
LARRY J. DOE o ,! TJ.Org 7200 S. Huron River

Trustees - ! Drive

STAN ELDRIDGE A community of opportunity Ypsilanti, MI 48197
HEATHER JARRELL ROE Phone.: (734) 484-4700
MONICA ROSS WILLIAMS Fax: (734) 484-5156

SIMMIE WILSON, IR, Charter Township of psilanti

TO: Township Board
FR: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

RE: Request to Approve Mailing Absentee Postcard to 38,000 Ypsilanti Township Registered
Voters for a total maximum cost of $29,323; $8,423 for Printing and Mailing Costs to Printing
Systems and a maximum return postage cost of $20,900 to the U.S. Post Office subject to
Budget Amendment.

The maximum costs for the request, if the 38,000 registered voters ALL returned their
applications would be $29,323. This cost includes $4,243 for printing of the postcards, $4,180
for the postage for mailing the postcards at $.11 per postcard, and $20,900 return postage costs
at $.55 for each postcard returned. (The Township would only be charged the $ .55 for each
postcard returned)

Any Michigan registered voter may now apply to receive an Absent Voter Ballot and
request to be on the Permanent Absentee Voter List without a reason, as a consequence
to the changes to the Michigan Constitution made by the passage of Proposition 3 in 2018.
The benefits of being on the Permanent Absentee Application List are:

1) Voters automatically receive an absent voter ballot application for every election.

2) Voters that Choose to Return the Application, will be mailed a ballot as soon as
available.

3) Voters will avoid waiting in long lines at the Polls.
4) Voters can take their time studying the ballot and vote from home when they are ready.
5) Voters on the permanent list are notified of ALL elections including Special Elections.

Most voters are not aware of the process to obtain an absentee ballot or of the change in the
law.

The Clerk’s Office would like to send the mailing out as soon as possible so the list can be
created for the March 2020 election. If the Board approves the mailer, printing would occur
in October and mailing would occur during the month of November. Voters would return the
card in November and December, allowing the Clerk’s office 3-4 months to process the
applications as they are returned. The application will have a bar code making it an efficient
and accurate process to create the absentee list.



As you are aware many of our voting locations do not have adequate parking or space to wait
inside during the larger elections for Governor and President. If we are able to increase the
number of absentee voters it would help tremendously during the larger elections with the lines,
the parking situation, and traffic and crowd management.

We have approximately 700 voter emails in our QVF Voter Software. We have emailed those
voters to explain the process for absentee voting, offer placement on the absentee list and to
save costs on the mailing. The voters are extremely thankful and it is clear many were not
aware of how to obtain an absentee ballot.

Thank you for your consideration and if you have any questions please give me a call at the
office or on my cell at 734.260.6578.









9/24/2019 Zimbra

Zimbra arobinson@ytown.org

quote for printing and mailing 38,000 absentee cards for Ypsilanti Township

From : Karen Lovejoy Roe <klovejoyroe@ytown.org> Wed, Sep 04, 2019 05:32 PM
Subject : quote for printing and mailing 38,000 absentee cards for #4 attachments

Ypsilanti Township
To : DHulslander@printingsystems.us

Cc : Lisa Stanfield <Istanfield@ytown.org>, Angela Robinson
<arobinson@ytown.org>, Karen Lovejoy Roe
<klovejoyroe@ytown.org>

Hello Dana,

So if | understand correctly if you mail out 38,000 absentee postcards with postage paid on
both the mailer and also the return card, and If everyone mails back their card it would be a
total of $38,000 x .22= $8,360 for postage plus $4243 for printing for a combined total of
$12,603?

Would the township be charged only for the postage for the cards that are returned?

Do we need to separate P.O.'s /checks: one for Printing Systems and one for the U.S. Postal
service?

The returned cards would have the bar code for scanning into QVF correct? karen

From: "Angela Robinson" <arobinson@ytown.org>
| To: "Karen Lovejoy Roe" <klovejoyroe@ytown.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 8:37:29 AM
Subject: Re: Quote

It cost 11 cents for psi to mail and what ever the cost is for return (reply) mail

' From: "Karen Lovejoy Roe" <klovejoyroe@ytown.org>
To: "Angela Robinson" <arobinson@ytown.org>

} Cc: "Lisa Stanfield" <Istanfield@ytown.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 9:41:.07 PM
Subject: Re: Quote

So we need to know the cost of mailing and multiple times two for the return card. Can we do
this on a permit to save costs and only be charged for what is actually used? Please check
with the post office or ask Dana if she knows? thanks, karen

From: "Angela Robinson" <arobinson@ytown.org>
To: "Karen Lovejoy Roe" <klovejoyroe@ytown.org>, "Lisa Stanfield" <Istanfield@ytown.org>
hitps://pluto.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=69113&tz=America/New_York&xim=1 1/4













CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement . Police Services

To: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
From: Michael Radzik, OCS Director
Re: Request to authorize circuit court litigation to abate public nuisances by

padlocking at 252 Devonshire Rd and 1246 E. Forest Ave in the amount of
$20,000 funded in account 101-950.000-801.023

Copy: McLain & Winters, Township Attorneys
Date: September 23, 2019

The Office of Community Standards has investigated public nuisances at the following locations
and authorization is requested to engage legal services to abate said nuisances by padlocking.

252 DEVONSHIRE RD

The single family house located at 252 Devonshire Rd in the Thurston neighborhood watch area
was the scene of a search warrant executed by the Livonia Police Department and the
Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Office on August 7, 2019. The search warrant resulted from a
narcotics investigation by Livonia PD involving a resident of the house, Wyatt Knick, who
allegedly has been selling the controlled substance LSD from the house. Police seized LSD, cash
and scales used to facilitate narcotics trafficking. OCS staff followed up to investigate the
property owner, Feridon Metko, who is a local landlord and owns the Big Sky Diner. Mr. Metko
was subsequently cited in 14-B district court for operating an unregistered rental property.
Upon being registered, the property was inspected and a dozen code violations were cited to
be corrected. The rental certificate is pending re-inspection on October 15, 2019.

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-4393



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

1246 E. FOREST AVE

This single family house in the Lay Gardens neighborhood watch area was the scene of a
narcotics trafficking search warrant executed by the Livonia Police Department and Washtenaw
County Sheriff’s Office on August 6, 2019. The search warrant resulted from an investigation by
Livonia PD involving a resident of the house, Bruce Walblay, who allegedly had been selling the
controlled substance cocaine from the house to approximately 40 people for the past eight
months. Police seized cocaine, cash, drug packaging and scales used to facilitate narcotics
trafficking inside the house. OCS staff followed up to investigate the property owner because
ownership records did not match the people investigated by police. OCS staff subsequently
determined that the owner of record, Lynne Stewart, is deceased. Furthermore, a relative
known as Allen Walblay is in control of the property and rented it to his son, who was allegedly
using it to sell drugs. Mr. Walblay has since registered the property and an initial rental
inspection is scheduled and pending.

Both of these cases were administratively approved for circuit court litigation, and petitions
have been filed. Formal authorization is now requested to abate these public nuisances and
help safeguard the community by padlocking the houses for up to one year as authorized by
state law.

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-4393 ¢ ytown.org



Qbuporvisar

BRENDA L. STUMBO Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Sl Residential Services Department
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
Creaurer
LARRY J. DOE 7200 S. Huron River Drive
Chustess Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

STAN ELDRIDGE Phone: (734) 484-0073
HEATHER JARRELL ROE Fax: (734)544-3501
MONICA ROSS-WILLIAMS '

JIMMIE WILSON, JR.
www.ytown.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees

CC: Javonna Neel, Accounting Director

FROM: Mike Hoffmeister, Director — Residential Services Department

DATE: September 26, 2019

RE: Request authorization to trade in the Scag Giant Vac S/No. 024A00003 for

$3,000 to J&R Tractor, LLC.

The Residential Services Department requests authorization to trade in the Scag Giant Vac S/No.
024A00003 for $3,000 to J&R Tractor, LLC. This trade in value will be applied to the purchase
of two new pieces of equipment; including a stump grinder and grapple bucket for the Park
Maintenance division. This equipment will assist with all the tree and brush clearing that takes
place on a daily basis.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mike Hoffmeister
Director of Residential Services


http://www.ytown.org/

9/13/2019 Zimbra: [SPF-NOSPF] STUMP GRINDER & GRAPPLE BUCKET QUOTATION
Search
[SPF-NOSPF] STU
Close  Reply  ReplytoAll  Forward  Delete  Spam Actions View
[SPF-NOSPF] STUMP GRINDER & GRAPPLE BUCKET QUOTATION

Fraom: Chris Parker ;

To:  wsweeney

Erskine Grapple. ucket Brochure.pdf (485.7 KB) Preview | Download | Remove Erskine Stump G...der Brochure-1.pdf (662.6 KB) Pre

Download all attachments
Remove all attachments

ERSKINE MODEL DESCRIPTION GOV PRICE
500500 STUMP GRINDER $5,622.00
500614 GRAPPLE BUCKET 847 (86" Qutside measurement) | 54,379.00

TOTAL | $10,001.00
REBATE FOR 2 X ERSKINE IMPLEMENTS | -$145.00
BALANCE | $9,856.00

TRADE IN OF EQUIPMENT
TLB25-37CH Scag Giant Vac S/No.024A00003 -$3,000.00
AMOUNT PAYABLE | $6,856.00

All equipment is generally arranged as per my original quotation of 28t August which is below,
Collection approximately 7-10 days from firm order.

Please call / text me should you need any clarification 734-497-7923,

Sincerely

Chris.

Chris Parker

J&R Tractor LLC

15330 5. Dixie Hwy

Monroe Mi 48161

Cell/Text: 734-497-7923

Office: 734-241-3232

Buying, Selling, Renting New and Used Agricultural / Estate and Homestead Equipment,
Tractors-implements-ZeroTurn mowers-Snowblowers

From: Chris Parker [mailto:chris.parker@jandrtractor.com]
Sent; Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:32 PM

To: 'wsweeney@ytown. org'

Subject: STUMP GRINDER & GRAPPLE BUCKET

Good Day,
Further to your visit and conversation | detail below some options for the Stump Grinder and Grapple Bucket,

https://pluto twp.ypsiianti.mi.us/zimbra/#2 171



Cancel November 5, 2019 Board
Meeting

Request to cancel Ypsilanti Township Board Meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, November 5, 2019 due to Special Election.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2019 BUDGET AMENDMENT #15

October 1, 2019

AMOUNTS ROUNDED UP TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND Total Increase $29,323.00

Request to increase budget for printing and mailing costs for an Absentee Information Postcard to be mailed to
38,000 voters in Ypsilanti Township. The maximum amount of $29,323 ($4,243 printing costs, $4,180 postage, and
$20,900 return postage costs). This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101-000-000-699.000 $29,323.00
Net Revenues $29,323.00
Expenditures: Postage 101-267-000-730.000 $29,323.00
Net Expenditures $29,323.00

590 - COMPOST FUND Total Increase $10,000.00

Request to increase budget for unexpected loader repair and grinder parts. This will be funded by any
Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 590-000-000-699.000 $10,000.00
Net Revenues $10,000.00
Expenditures: Equipment Maintenance 590-590-000-933.000 $10,000.00

Net Expenditures $10,000.00

10f1



Motion to Amend the 2019 Budget (#15)

Move to increase the General Fund budget by $29,323 to $11,023,147 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Compost Fund budget by $10,000 to $806,927 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.



AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS




/Charter Township of
- Ypsilanti

“Placing Residents Tirst”

Office (734) 544-4225

Fire Chief (734) 544-4110 FIRE DEPARTMENT
Fire Marshal (734) 544-4107 222 SOUTH FORD BOULEVARD
Fax (734) 544-4195 YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198-6067

MEMORANDUM

To: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Clerk’s Office

From: Fire Chief Eric Copeland

Date: September 24, 2019

Subject: Request authorization to seek bids for the removal and installation of a single furnace / air

condition HVAC unit at 20 S. Hewitt — Station #3 budgeted in FY 2019 line item Capital
Outlay / Fire Station 206-970-000-976-005 not to exceed $20,000. Also posting in local,
regional and statewide media outlets by Ypsilanti Township Clerk Office of this intent.

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department is requesting bids for the removal of an existing
furnace and central air conditioning unit and the installation of new comparable unit with upgraded
efficiency ratings and thermostat equipment for Fire Station #3 located at 20 S. Hewitt St. Ypsilanti, MI
48198.

The bidding process will be open for a period of 10 days ending on October 21, 2019 at 10: 00 am.
There will be an optional pre-bid meeting on Monday, October 14, 2019 from 8:30 am to 9:30 am on
location at 20 S. Hewitt St. Ypsilanti, MI 48198.

Please contact Ypsilanti Township Fire Department between the hours of 8am — 4pm at 734-544-4225 for
any general questions or about the bid specifications.



Vpsilanti

“Placing Residents Tirst”

Office (734) 544-4225

Fire Chief (734) 544-4110 FIRE DEPARTMENT
Fire Marshal (734) 544-4107 222 SOUTH FORD BOULEVARD
Fax (734) 544-4195 YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198-6067

Station #3 - 20 S. Hewitt St. Furnace and Air
Conditioner removal and replacement
SPECIFICATIONS

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti requirements for this project are as follows:

ADHERENCE TO CONTRACT PROVISION CHECKLIST:

Prevailing Wage Provision (If Applicable).

Bonds: (If project/bid is over $25,000.00)

Performance Bond: (If required usually equal to amount of the bid)

Maintenance & Guarantee Bond: (If required)

Bid Bond or Surety Bond: (If required usually 5% of bid)

Insurance Certificates: Workers Compensation - $500,000 limit each accident. General

Liability — (combined single limit of $1,000,000.00 each occurrence for bodily injury &

property damage) must include 60 day written notice for change of coverage cancellation or

non-renewable coverage

e Protective Policy: (combined single limit of $1,000,000.00 each occurrence for bodily injury
& property damage) Must Name “The Charter Township of Ypsilanti and it’s past,
present, and future elected Officials, Appointed Commissions and Boards, Agents and
Employees shall be named as “Additional named Insured” (unless otherwise approved by
the Township Attorney) on the General Liability Policy with respect to the services
provided under this Contract”.

e Automobile Liability: covers owned, hired and non-owned vehicles with personal protection
insurance and property protection. Includes residual liability insurance with a combined single
limit of $1,000,000.00 each accident for bodily injury and property damage.

Builder’s Risk: (Required if over $25,000.00)
e Umbrella Policy/Excess Coverage: (Optional)
Correct Coverage Amounts — Township Named as “Additional Named Insured”

1) Pre-bid meeting on location Monday, October 14, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. (Optional)
2) 2 copies of bid



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti general requirements for this project are as follows:

e PERMITS: The Contractor shall furnish and pay for all permits and inspections required for
his work.

e CODES: All work performed shall comply with all applicable codes and ordinances including
all Building Codes, Mechanical Codes, Plumbing Codes, Electrical Codes and Fire Codes. If
required by the local codes the building systems affected by this work shall be brought up to
current code unless grandfathered under the code.

e EQUIPMENT SIZING: All contractors are responsible for determining the appropriate
equipment size. It is required that the contractor have a licensed professional engineer verify
the equipment size.

e (CONTRACTOR to provide a detailed list with the quoted of the new Furnace & A/C units
efficiency for all equipment to be replaced.

PRICING SHALL INCLUDE:

Performance and Payment Bond costs

Prevailing Wage Labor Rates

Costs of all Permits and required inspections

Costs of all Engineering and Architectural drawings and seals if required

All applicable taxes. Include all special taxes that may be assessed locally on contract work
such as a “Business Tax” or “Contractor tax” for the privilege of doing business in the City,
County or other Government jurisdiction.

PROPOSAL DELIVERY:

e Sealed envelope with two (2) copies delivered to:
Ypsilanti Township Clerk Office,
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, M1 48198

Please label envelope “Hewitt Fire Station HVAC”

e Please direct any questions to Fire Chief Eric Copeland (734) 368-6769, email at
ecopeland@ytown.org or Captain Keith Harr (734) 368-5342 or email at kharr@ytown.org

Due Date: Bids are due at or before 10:00 AM on Monday, October 21, 2019.



mailto:ecopeland@ytown.org
mailto:kharr@ytown.org

FURNACE REPLACEMENT:

1. Remove and legally dispose of (1) furnace unit, fan, condensing unit, controls, thermostats
associated with the furnace unit.

2. Furnish and install two (1) furnace unit, fan, condensing unit, controls thermostats associated with
the new furnace unit.

3. The new furnace unit will be (1) Natural Gas / 90 BTUH /4 TON units with programmable
thermostat.

4. The new unit have high efficiency ratings not less than 90% along with unit decibel ratings.

AIR CONDITIONER REPLACEMENT:

1. Remove and legally dispose of the condensing unit. All refrigerant shall be recovered per EPA
requirements.

2. Furnish and install one (1) air conditioning unit, fan, condensing unit, control thermostats
associated with the new air conditioning unit.

3. Provide housekeeping pad, vibration isolation system.

4. Provide all refrigerant lines sets, service valves, wall patch, electrical, commissioning etc. for a
fully functioning system.

5. Provide owner training on all new equipment.

The Michigan Building Code requirements and specifications for this project are as follows:

1) All workmanship to be performed according to the Michigan Building Code 2018 requirements.

2) Furnish and install proper intake & exhaust air per the Michigan Building Code 2018
requirements.

3) Secure any and all required permits from Ypsilanti Township.

For any questions, please contact Fire Chief Eric Copeland (734) 368-6769 or ecopeland@ytown.org if
not available contact Captain Keith Harr (734) 368-5342 or kharr@ytown.org respectively.



mailto:ecopeland@ytown.org
mailto:kharr@ytown.org

/Charter Township of
- Ypsilanti

“Placing Residents Tirst”

Office (734) 544-4225

Fire Chief (734) 544-4110 FIRE DEPARTMENT
Fire Marshal (734) 544-4107 222 SOUTH FORD BOULEVARD
Fax (734) 544-4195 YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198-6067

MEMORANDUM

To: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Clerk’s Office

From: Fire Chief Eric Copeland

Date: September 24, 2019

Subject: Request authorization to seek bids for the removal of old and installation of a new furnace

in the Tool room at Fire HQ located at 222 S. Ford Blvd. budgeted in FY 2019 line item
Capital Outlay / Fire Station 206-970-000-976-005 not to exceed $7500 from funding for
Station #3 parking lot improvements postponement. Also posting in local, regional and
State media outlets by Ypsilanti Township Clerk Office of this intent.

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department is requesting bids for the removal of an existing
furnace unit and the installation of new comparable unit with upgraded efficiency ratings and thermostat
equipment for Fire Headquarters Tool Room located at 222 S. Ford Blvd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198.

The bidding process will start for a period of 10 days ending on October 21, 2019 at 10: 30 am. There
will be an optional pre-bid meeting on Monday, October 14, 2019 from 10:00 am to 11:00 am at Fire
Headquarter, 222 S. Ford Blvd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198.

Please contact Ypsilanti Township Fire Department between the hours of 8am — 4pm at 734-544-4225 for
any general questions or about the bid specifications.



Vpsilanti

“Placing Residents Tirst”

Office (734) 544-4225

Fire Chief (734) 544-4110 FIRE DEPARTMENT
Fire Marshal (734) 544-4107 222 SOUTH FORD BOULEVARD
Fax (734) 544-4195 YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198-6067

Fire Headquarters Tool room Furnace removal

and replacement
SPECIFICATIONS

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti requirements for this project are as follows:

ADHERENCE TO CONTRACT PROVISION CHECKLIST:

Prevailing Wage Provision (If Applicable).

Bonds: (If project/bid is over $25,000.00)

Performance Bond: (If required usually equal to amount of the bid)

Maintenance & Guarantee Bond: (If required)

Bid Bond or Surety Bond: (If required usually 5% of bid)

Insurance Certificates: Workers Compensation - $500,000 limit each accident. General

Liability — (combined single limit of $1,000,000.00 each occurrence for bodily injury &

property damage) must include 60 day written notice for change of coverage cancellation or

non-renewable coverage

¢ Protective Policy: (combined single limit of $1,000,000.00 each occurrence for bodily injury
& property damage) Must Name “The Charter Township of Ypsilanti and it’s past,
present, and future elected Officials, Appointed Commissions and Boards, Agents and
Employees shall be named as “Additional named Insured” (unless otherwise approved by
the Township Attorney) on the General Liability Policy with respect to the services
provided under this Contract”.

e Automobile Liability: covers owned, hired and non-owned vehicles with personal protection
insurance and property protection. Includes residual liability insurance with a combined single
limit of $1,000,000.00 each accident for bodily injury and property damage.

Builder’s Risk: (Required if over $25,000.00)
e Umbrella Policy/Excess Coverage: (Optional)
Correct Coverage Amounts — Township Named as “Additional Named Insured”

1) Pre-bid meeting on location Monday, October 14, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. (Optional)
2) 2 Copies of Bid



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti general requirements for this project are as follows:

PERMITS: The Contractor shall furnish and pay for all permits and inspections required for
his work.

CODES: All work performed shall comply with all applicable codes and ordinances including
all Building Codes, Mechanical Codes, Plumbing Codes, Electrical Codes and Fire Codes. If
required by the local codes the building systems affected by this work shall be brought up to
current code unless grandfathered under the code.

EQUIPMENT SIZING: All contractors are responsible for determining the appropriate
equipment size. It is required that the contractor have a licensed professional engineer verify
the equipment size.

CONTRACTOR to provide a detailed list with the quote of the new Furnace unit efficiency for
all equipment to be replaced.

PRICING SHALL INCLUDE:

Performance and Payment Bond costs

Prevailing Wage Labor Rates

Costs of all Permits and required inspections

Costs of all Engineering and Architectural drawings and seals if required

All applicable taxes. Include all special taxes that may be assessed locally on contract work
such as a “Business Tax” or “Contractor tax” for the privilege of doing business in the City,
County or other Government jurisdiction.

PROPOSAL DELIVERY:

Sealed envelope with two (2) copies of proposal delivered to:
Ypsilanti Township Clerk Office

7200 S. Huron River Drive

Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Please label envelope with “Fire HQ Tool Room Furnace”

Please direct any questions to Fire Chief Eric Copeland (734) 368-6769 email at
ecopeland@ytown.org or Captain Keith Harr (734) 368-5342 email at kharr@ytown.org

Due Date: Bids are due at or before 10:30 AM on Monday, October 21, 2019.



mailto:ecopeland@ytown.org
mailto:kharr@ytown.org

FURNACE REPLACEMENT:

1. Remove and legally dispose of (1) furnace unit, fan, controls, thermostats associated with the
furnace unit.

2. Furnish and install one (1) furnace unit, fan, controls, thermostats associated with the new furnace
unit.

3. The new furnace unit will be (1) Natural Gas / 90 BTUH unit with programmable thermostats.

4. The new units have high efficiency ratings not less than 90% along with unit decibel ratings.

The Michigan Building Code requirements and specifications for this project are as follows:

1) All workmanship to be performed according to the Michigan Building Code 2018 requirements.

2) Furnish and install proper intake & exhaust air per the Michigan Building Code 2018
requirements.
3) Secure any and all required permits from Ypsilanti Township.

For any questions, please contact Fire Chief Eric Copeland (734) 368-6769 or ecopeland@ytown.org if
not available contact Captain Keith Harr (734) 368-5342 or kharr@ytown.org respectively.



mailto:ecopeland@ytown.org

/Charter Township of
- Ypsilanti

“Placing Residents Tirst”

Office (734) 544-4225

Fire Chief (734) 544-4110 FIRE DEPARTMENT
Fire Marshal (734) 544-4107 222 SOUTH FORD BOULEVARD
Fax (734) 544-4195 YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198-6067

MEMORANDUM

To: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Clerk’s Office

From: Fire Chief Eric Copeland

Date: September 24, 2019

Subject: Request authorization to seek bids for rejuvenation of the Fire HQ dormitory bathroom

appliances, fixtures and hardware. This project includes removal of existing tile flooring,
toilets, showers, sinks, vanities, cabinets, fixtures and hardware from the three (3) dorm
bathrooms at Fire HQ located at 222 S. Ford Blvd and replace tile flooring, toilets, sinks,
cabinets, fixtures, hardware and upgrade to tile showers & walls (knee). Project funding is
budgeted in FY 2019 line item Capital Outlay / Fire Station 206-970-000-976-005 not to
exceed $45,000 due to postponement for Station #3 parking lot improvements.

To include posting in local, regional and State media outlets by Ypsilanti Township Clerk Office of
this intent.

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department is requesting bids for the removal of existing floors,
toilets, showers, sinks, cabinets, fixtures and hardware to replace with comparable tile flooring, toilets,
sinks, cabinets, fixtures and hardware with upgraded tile showers & walls (knee) located at 222 S. Ford
Blvd. Ypsilanti, M1 48198.

The bidding process will start for a period of 10 days ending on October 21, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. There will
be an optional pre-bid meeting on Monday, October 14, 2019 from 11:00 am to 12:00 noon located at 222
S. Ford Blvd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Please contact Ypsilanti Township Fire Department between the hours of 8am — 4pm at 734-544-4225 for
any general questions or about the bid specifications.



Vpsilanti

“Placing Residents Tirst”

Office (734) 544-4225

Fire Chief (734) 544-4110 FIRE DEPARTMENT
Fire Marshal (734) 544-4107 222 SOUTH FORD BOULEVARD
Fax (734) 544-4195 YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198-6067

Fire Headquarters Dormitory (3) bathrooms

removal and replacement
SPECIFICATIONS

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti requirements for this project are as follows:

ADHERENCE TO CONTRACT PROVISION CHECKLIST:

Prevailing Wage Provision (If Applicable).

Bonds: (If project/bid is over $25,000.00)

Performance Bond: (If required usually equal to amount of the bid)

Maintenance & Guarantee Bond: (If required)

Bid Bond or Surety Bond: (If required usually 5% of bid)

Insurance Certificates: Workers Compensation - $500,000 limit each accident. General

Liability — (combined single limit of $1,000,000.00 each occurrence for bodily injury &

property damage) must include 60 day written notice for change of coverage cancellation or

non-renewable coverage

e Protective Policy: (combined single limit of $1,000,000.00 each occurrence for bodily injury
& property damage) Must Name “The Charter Township of Ypsilanti and it’s past,
present, and future elected Officials, Appointed Commissions and Boards, Agents and
Employees shall be named as “Additional named Insured” (unless otherwise approved by
the Township Attorney) on the General Liability Policy with respect to the services
provided under this Contract”.

e Automobile Liability: covers owned, hired and non-owned vehicles with personal protection
insurance and property protection. Includes residual liability insurance with a combined single
limit of $1,000,000.00 each accident for bodily injury and property damage.

Builder’s Risk: (Required if over $25,000.00)
e Umbrella Policy/Excess Coverage: (Optional)
Correct Coverage Amounts — Township Named as “Additional Named Insured”

1) Pre-bid meeting on Monday, October 14, 2019 at 11:00 — 12:00 noon on location at 222 S. Ford
Blvd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198 (Optional)
2) 2to 3 copies of bid



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti general requirements for this project are as follows:

e PERMITS: The Contractor shall furnish and pay for all permits and inspections required for
his work.

e CODES: All work performed shall comply with all applicable codes and ordinances including
all Building Codes, Mechanical Codes, Plumbing Codes, Electrical Codes and Fire Codes. If
required by the local codes the building systems affected by this work shall be brought up to
current code unless grandfathered under the code.

e EQUIPMENT SIZING: All contractors are responsible for determining the appropriate
equipment size. It is required that the contractor have a licensed professional engineer verify
the equipment size.

e (CONTRACTOR to provide a detailed list with the quote of all new equipment, appliances,
fixtures and supplies replaced.

PRICING SHALL INCLUDE:

Performance and Payment Bond costs

Prevailing Wage Labor Rates

Costs of all Permits and required inspections

Costs of all Engineering and Architectural drawings and seals if required

All applicable taxes. Include all special taxes that may be assessed locally on contract work
such as a “Business Tax” or “Contractor tax” for the privilege of doing business in the City,
County or other Government jurisdiction.

PROPOSAL DELIVERY:

e Sealed envelope with two (2) copies delivered to:
Ypsilanti Township Clerk Office
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Please label envelope “Fire Station HQ Dorm Bathroom Remodel”

e Please direct any questions to Fire Chief Eric Copeland (734) 368-6769, email at
ecopeland@ytown.org or Captain Keith Harr (734) 368-5342 or email at kharr@ytown.org

Due Date: Bids are due on or before Monday, October 21, 2019 at 11:00 am.



mailto:ecopeland@ytown.org
mailto:kharr@ytown.org

3 Bathroom specifications for Ypsilanti Township Fire HQ Station #1

Bathrooms #1 & #2: These are identical in scope and look. All tile will be commercial grade and have a
gray hue with light gray grout. Bath #1 will require the HVAC moved out of the walk in shower space.
Note: the shower space in #1 & #2 are different sizes, #1 — 72 x 38 x 72 and #2 — 63 x 38 x 72, install the
finished ceiling height at 8’ not the current 9° adjust bath fan duct accordingly.

REMOVE:
Toilets

Sinks

Storage Cabinets
Mirrors

Ceiling

Light / ceiling

Hardware

Fan / ceiling

Tile floor

Prep walls for 36” tile around

Wall between shower and cabinet (#1 & #2)

Existing showers and cabinet

Shower rods & plastic curtains
All PVC floor drain traps

Prime and Paint

REPLACE WITH:

Standard residential china bowl oblong toilets
30” base cabinets w/one piece molded sinks
Replace with/to walk in shower space
Standard steel frame mirror

FD to supply track/tiles to match building

High efficiency 2’ x 4’ drop ceiling light add
new light above vanity mirror.

Standard towel bars, hooks, TP holder

Fan at ceiling with 500 c¢fm minimum

2” x 2” commercial grade tile w/lt. gray grout
12”7 x 127 tile (#1 = 51sqft / #2 = 48sqft est.)
Move water supply to outside wall

Walk-in showers along back wall with 6”x6”
or larger tile/walls, 1”’x1” or larger tile/floor
#1 & #2 est. 96 sqft per unit = 192 sqft total
tile to ceiling*

Glass sliding doors — *pivoting glass doors

New PVC drain traps — basement below

Light gray



3 Bathroom specifications for Ypsilanti Township Fire HQ Station #1

Bath #3: The scope of this bathroom is the same as the other two bathrooms. The only difference will be
that the proposed tile shower will occupy the same space as the current one-piece shower of 35 x 38 x 72
with tile remaining commercial grade with gray hue with light gray grout and the existing storage cabinet
with counter top replaced with a new one. The new cabinet will be 18 deep not 24”. Install the finished
ceiling height at 8’ not the current 9” adjust bath fan duct accordingly.

REMOVE: REPLACE WITH:

Toilet Standard residential china bowl oblong toilet

Sink 30” base cabinets w/one piece molded sinks

Storage Cabinets Cabinet w/top 18” not 24” deep

Mirrors Standard steel frame mirror

Ceiling FD to supply track/tiles to match building

Light / ceiling High efficiency 2’ x 4’ drop ceiling light add
new light above vanity mirror.

Hardware Standard towel bars, hooks, TP holder

Fan / ceiling Fan at ceiling with 500 cfm minimum

Tile floor 2” x 2” commercial grade tile w/lt. gray grout

Prep walls for 36 tile around 127 x 127 tile (#3 = 63sqft estimate)

Existing shower Walk-in showers along back wall with 6”x6”

or larger tile/walls, 1”’x1” or larger tile/floor
#3 shower estimated 72 sqft of tile to ceiling*

Shower rods & plastic curtains Glass sliding doors — *pivoting glass doors
All PVC floor drain traps New PVC drain traps — basement below
Prime and Paint Light gray

For any questions, please contact Fire Chief Eric Copeland (734) 368-6769, or at ecopeland@ytown.org if
not available contact Captain Keith Harr (734) 368-5342, email at kharr@ytown.org respectively.



mailto:ecopeland@ytown.org
mailto:kharr@ytown.org

OTHER BUSINESS




	October 1, 2019
	Work Session Agenda
	Budget Discussion
	101-265 Building
	101-774 Parks and Grounds
	Fund 208 Parks
	Fund 212 BSR II
	Fund 226 Environmental Services
	Fund 590 Compost
	Fund 595 Motorpool

	Board Policy Discussion
	Review Agenda
	Other Discussion
	Regular Meeting Agenda
	Public Comments
	Consent Agenda
	Work Session Minutes September 17, 2019
	Regular Meeting Minutes September 17, 2019
	Statements and Checks October 1, 2019

	Attorney Report
	Old Business
	Request to Rescind Class C Liquor License for Herodotol and Nathalie Savvides

	New Business
	Request to Approve Class C Liquor License for Andy and Chris, Inc.
	Request to Refund Liquor License App Fee for Big Boy Washtenaw
	Request to Approve Mailing to Absentee Voters
	Public Nuisance Abatement Padlock
	Request to Trade In SCAG Giant Vac
	Request to Cancel Nov. 5, 2019 Board Meeting
	Budget Amendment #15

	Authorizations and Bids
	Request to Seek Sealed Bids for HVAC at Hewitt St. Fire Station
	Request to Seek Sealed Bids for Installation of New Furnace in Tool Room at Fire HQ
	Request to Seek Sealed Bids for Bathroom Remodel at Fire Station HQ

	Other Business



